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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
  

INTERESTS IN
MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO

EMPLOYEES’ SAVINGS & PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST 
AND

OFFERING OF 87,389 SHARES OF
MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, INC.

COMMON STOCK ($0.01 PAR VALUE)
 

This prospectus supplement relates to the offer and sale to participants in the Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago 
Employees’ Savings & Profit Sharing Plan and Trust (the “401(k) Plan”) of participation interests and shares of common stock of Mutual Federal 
Bancorp, Inc. (“Mutual Bancorp”) in connection with its initial public offering. 
  

401(k) Plan participants may now direct the trustee of the 401(k) Plan to use their current account balances to subscribe for and purchase 
shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock through the Mutual Federal Bancorp Stock Fund (the “Stock Fund”). Based upon the value of the 401(k) 
Plan assets as of December 31, 2005, the trustee of the 401(k) Plan may purchase up to 87,389 shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock, assuming a 
purchase price of $10.00 per share. This prospectus supplement relates to the election of 401(k) Plan participants to direct the trustee of the 401(k) 
Plan to invest all or a portion of their 401(k) Plan accounts in Mutual Bancorp common stock. 
  

The prospectus dated ___________, 2006 of Mutual Bancorp, which we have attached to this prospectus supplement, includes detailed 
information regarding the offering of shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock and the financial condition, results of operations and business of 
Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago (the “Bank”). This prospectus supplement provides information regarding the 401(k) Plan. 
You should read this prospectus supplement together with the prospectus and keep both for future reference.
  

Please refer to “Risk Factors” beginning on page 15 of the prospectus. 
  

These securities are not deposits or savings accounts and are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or 
any other governmental agency.
  

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Office of Thrift Supervision, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, nor any 
state securities regulator has approved or disapproved these securities or has determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any 
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.
  

This prospectus supplement may be used only in connection with offers and sales by Mutual Bancorp of interests or shares of common 
stock under the 401(k) Plan to employees of the Bank. No one may use this prospectus supplement to re-offer or resell interests or shares of common 
stock acquired through the 401(k) Plan.
  

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus supplement and the attached prospectus. Neither Mutual Bancorp, 
Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC, the Bank nor the 401(k) Plan have authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. 
  

This prospectus supplement does not constitute an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy any securities in any jurisdiction to any 
person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in that jurisdiction. Neither the delivery of this prospectus supplement and the 
prospectus nor any sale of common stock shall under any circumstances imply that there has been no change in the affairs of the Bank or the 401(k) 
Plan since the date of this prospectus supplement, or that the information contained in this prospectus supplement or incorporated by reference is 
correct as of any time after the date of this prospectus supplement.
  

The date of this Prospectus Supplement is     , 2006.
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THE OFFERING 
  
Securities Offered 
  

The securities offered in connection with this prospectus supplement are participation interests in the 401(k) Plan. Assuming a purchase 
price of $10.00 per share, the trustee may acquire up to 87,389 shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock for the Stock Fund. The interests offered 
under this prospectus supplement are conditioned on the completion of the Stock Offering. Certain subscription rights and purchase limitations also 
govern your investment in the Stock Fund in connection with the Stock Offering. See the sections entitled “Persons Who Can Order Stock in the 
Offering” and “Purchase Limitations” in the prospectus attached to this prospectus supplement for further discussion of these subscription rights 
and purchase limitations.
  

This prospectus supplement contains information regarding the 401(k) Plan. The attached prospectus contains information regarding the 
Stock Offering and the financial condition, results of operations and business of the Bank. The address of the principal executive office of the Bank 
is 2212 West Cermak Road, Chicago, Illinois 60608 and the telephone number is (773) 847-7747. 
  
Election to Purchase Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Common Stock in the Stock Offering 
  

In connection with the Stock Offering, you may direct the trustee of the 401(k) Plan to transfer all or part of the funds that represent your 
current beneficial interest in the assets of the 401(k) Plan to the Stock Fund. The 401(k) Plan trustee will subscribe for Mutual Bancorp common stock 
offered for sale in connection with the Stock Offering in accordance with each participant’s direction. If there is not enough common stock available 
in the Stock Offering to fill all subscriptions, the common stock will be apportioned and the trustee for the 401(k) Plan may not be able to purchase all 
of the common stock you requested. In such a case, if you elect, the trustee will purchase shares in the open market on your behalf, after the Stock 
Offering, to fulfill your initial request. The trustee may make such purchases at prices higher than the initial public offering price. 
  

All plan participants are eligible to direct a transfer of funds to the Stock Fund. However, transfer directions are subject to subscription 
rights and purchase priorities. Your order for shares in the Stock Offering will be filled based on your subscription rights. Mutual Bancorp has 
granted rights to subscribe for shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock to the following persons in the following order of priority: (1) persons with 
$50 or more on deposit at the Bank as of June 30, 2004; (2) the Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Employee Stock Ownership Plan; (3) persons with $50 or 
more on deposit at the Bank as of [__________, 2005]; and (4) voting members of Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC as of [______________, 2006] 
who are not eligible to subscribe for shares under categories (1) and (3). If you fall into one of the above subscription offering categories, you have 
subscription rights to purchase shares of common stock in the offering and you may use funds in your 401(k) Plan account to pay for your purchase 
of shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock.
  
Value of Participation Interests 
  

As of December 31, 2005, the market value of the assets of the 401(k) Plan equaled approximately $873,888. The plan administrator has 
informed each participant of the value of his or her beneficial interest in the 401(k) Plan. The value of 401(k) Plan assets represents past contributions 
made to the 401(k) Plan on your behalf, plus or minus earnings or losses on the contributions, less previous withdrawals and loans. 
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Method of Directing Transfer 
  

The last three pages of this prospectus supplement contain a form for you to direct a transfer to the Stock Fund (the “Investment Form”). If 
you wish to transfer all, or part, in multiples of not less than 1%, of your beneficial interest in the assets of the 401(k) Plan to the Stock Fund, you 
should complete the Investment Form. If you do not wish to make such an election at this time, you do not need to take any action. The minimum 
investment in the Stock Fund during the initial public offering is $250.00.
  
Time for Directing Transfer 
  

You must submit your direction to transfer amounts to the Stock Fund in connection with the Stock Offering by the deadline of 12:00 noon, 
Central Daylight time, on ________________, 2006. You should return the Investment Form to [______________] in the [Human Resources 
Department.]
  
Irrevocability of Transfer Direction 
  

You cannot change your direction to transfer amounts credited to your account under the 401(k) Plan to the Stock Fund prior to the 
completion of the Stock Offering. Following the closing of the Stock Offering and the initial purchase of shares in the Stock Fund, you may change 
your investment directions, in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) Plan.
  
Purchase Price of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Common Stock 
  

The trustee will use the funds transferred to the Stock Fund to purchase shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock in the Stock Offering. 
The trustee will pay the same price for shares of the common stock as all other persons who purchase shares of common stock in the offering. If 
there is not enough common stock in the offering to fill all subscriptions, the common stock will be apportioned and the trustee for the 401(k) Plan 
may not be able to purchase all of the common stock you requested. If you elect, the trustee will purchase shares on your behalf after the Stock 
Offering in the open market, to fulfill your initial request. The trustee may make such purchases at prices higher or lower than the $10.00 
offering price.
  
Nature of a Participant’s Interest in Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Common Stock 
  

The trustee will hold Mutual Bancorp common stock in the name of the 401(k) Plan. The trustee will credit shares of common stock acquired 
at your direction to your account under the 401(k) Plan. Therefore, the investment designations of other 401(k) Plan participants should not affect 
earnings on your 401(k) Plan account.
  
Voting and Tender Rights of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Common Stock 
  

The trustee generally will exercise voting and tender rights attributable to all Mutual Bancorp common stock held by the Stock Fund, as 
directed by participants with interests in the Stock Fund. With respect to each matter as to which holders of Mutual Bancorp common stock have a 
right to vote, you will have voting instruction rights that reflect your proportionate interest in the Stock Fund. The number of shares of Mutual 
Bancorp common stock held in the Stock Fund voted for and against each matter will be proportionate to the number of voting instruction rights 
exercised. If there is a tender offer for Mutual Bancorp common stock, the 401(k) Plan allots each participant a number of tender instruction rights 
reflecting the participant’s proportionate interest in the Stock Fund. The percentage of shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock held in the Stock 
Fund that will be tendered will be the same as the percentage of the total number of tender instruction rights exercised in favor of the tender offer. 
The remaining shares 
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of common stock held in the Stock Fund will not be tendered. The 401(k) Plan provides that participants will exercise their voting instruction rights and tender 
instruction rights on a confidential basis. 
  

DESCRIPTION OF THE 401(k) Plan 
  
Introduction 
  

The Bank originally adopted the Mutual Federal Savings Profit Sharing Plan in 1984. Effective January 1, 2004, the Bank replaced that plan 
by becoming a participant in the Financial Institutions Thrift Plan, a multiple-employer plan intended to qualify under Section 401(a) of the Internal 
Revenue Code, which in turn was replaced by the Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association Employees’ Savings & Profit Sharing Plan and 
Trust (the “401(k) Plan”) effective March 1, 2006. The Bank intends for the 401(k) Plan to comply, in form and in operation, with all applicable 
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, or “ERISA.” The Bank may change 
the 401(k) Plan from time to time in the future to ensure continued compliance with these laws, and may also amend the 401(k) Plan from time to time 
in the future to add, modify or eliminate certain features of the plan, as it sees fit. Federal law provides you with various rights and protections as a 
participant in the 401(k) Plan, which is governed by ERISA. However, the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation does not guarantee your benefits 
under the 401(k) Plan because it is a defined contribution plan.
  

Reference to Full Text of the Plan. The following portions of this prospectus supplement summarize the material provisions of the 401(k) 
Plan. We qualify this summary in its entirety by reference to the full text of the 401(k) Plan. You may obtain copies of the full 401(k) Plan document, 
including any amendments to the plan and a summary plan description for the 401(k) Plan, by contacting the [Human Resources Department]. You 
should carefully read the 401(k) Plan documents to understand your rights and obligations under the Plan.
  
Eligibility and Participation 
  

Eligible employees of the Bank who have attained age 21 and completed three months of employment with the Bank may begin to 
participate in the 401(k) Plan as of the first day of the month coinciding with or following the date they have satisfied the eligibility requirements. In 
order for a participant to be eligible to receive discretionary employer contributions, he or she must have completed 12 consecutive months of 
employment and be at least 21 years old.
  

As of December 31, 2005, 17 of the 17 employees of the Bank were eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan. 
  
Contributions Under the 401(k) Plan 
  

Employee Pre-Tax Salary Deferrals. Subject to certain IRS limitations, the 401(k) Plan permits each participant to make pre-tax salary 
deferrals to the 401(k) Plan each payroll period of 1% to 50% (in 1% increments) of the participant’s pay, or “plan salary.” For purposes of the 401(k) 
Plan, a participant’s “plan salary” is defined as a participant’s total taxable compensation reportable on IRS Form W-2, including salary elective 
deferrals, pre-tax contributions to a cafeteria plan or other fringe benefits, and excluding compensation paid while not a participant in the 401(k) Plan. 
Participants may change their rate of pre-tax deferrals on the first day of any contribution reporting period by completing a form and submitting it to 
the [Human Resources Department].
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Matching Contributions. The 401(k) Plan provides that the Bank will make “safe harbor” matching contributions on behalf of each 

participant equal to 100% of a participant’s elective deferrals to the 401(k) Plan, up to 3% of a participant’s plan salary, plus 50% of a participant’s 
elective contributions that exceed 3% up to 5% of a participant’s plan salary. The Bank makes matching contributions only for those participants 
who make elective deferrals to the 401(k) Plan. If a participant stops making deferrals to the 401(k) Plan, the Bank will cease its matching 
contributions on the participant’s behalf. In addition, the Bank may, in its discretion, make a Profit Sharing contribution to the 401(k) Plan. 
Participants are eligible to receive such a contribution if employed on the last calendar day of the year, and work at least 1,000 hours during that 
year.
  

Rollover Contributions. The Bank allows employees who receive a distribution from a previous employer’s tax-qualified employee benefit 
plan to deposit that distribution into a rollover account under the 401(k) Plan, provided the rollover contribution satisfies IRS requirements. 
  
Limitations on Contributions 
  

Limitation on Employee Salary Deferrals. Although the 401(k) Plan permits a participant to defer up to a specified percentage of plan 
salary, by law a participant’s total deferrals under the 401(k) Plan, together with deferrals under similar plans, may not exceed $15,000 for 2006. 
Employees who are age 50 and over may also make additional, “catch-up” contributions to the plan, up to a maximum of $5,000 for 2006, reduced by 
any “catch-up” contributions to other similar plans. The Internal Revenue Service periodically increases these limitations. A participant who exceeds 
these limitations must include any excess deferrals in gross income for federal income tax purposes in the year of deferral. In addition, the participant 
must pay federal income taxes on any excess deferrals when distributed by the 401(k) Plan to the participant, unless the plan distributes the excess 
deferrals and any related income no later than the first April 15 following the close of the taxable year in which the participant made the excess 
deferrals. Any income on excess deferrals distributed before such date is treated, for federal income tax purposes, as earned and received by the 
participant in the taxable year of the distribution.
  

Limitation on Annual Additions and Benefits. As required by the Internal Revenue Code, the 401(k) Plan provides that the total amount of 
contributions and forfeitures (annual additions) credited to a participant during any year under all defined contribution plans of the Bank (including 
the 401(k) Plan and the proposed Employee Stock Ownership Plan) may not exceed the lesser of 100% of the participant’s annual compensation or 
$44,000 for 2006.
  

Limitation on Plan Contributions for Highly Compensated Employees. Special provisions of the Internal Revenue Code limit the amount 
of pre-tax and matching contributions that may be made to the 401(k) Plan in any year on behalf of highly compensated employees, in relation to the 
amount of pre-tax and matching contributions made by or on behalf of all other employees eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan. If pre-tax and 
matching contributions exceed these limitations, the plan must limit the contribution levels for highly compensated employees. 
  

In general, a highly compensated employee includes any employee who (1) was a five percent owner of the sponsoring employer at any 
time during the year or the preceding year, or (2) had compensation for the preceding year in excess of [$95,000]. The preceding dollar amount 
applies for 2005, and may be adjusted periodically by the IRS.
  

Top-Heavy Plan Requirements. If the 401(k) Plan is a Top-Heavy Plan for any calendar year, the Bank may be required to make certain 
minimum contributions to the 401(k) Plan on behalf of non-key employees. In general, the 401(k) Plan will be treated as a “Top-Heavy Plan” for any 
calendar year if, as of the last day of the preceding calendar year, the aggregate balance of the accounts of Key Employees exceeds 60% of the 
aggregate balance of the accounts of all employees under the plan. A Key Employee 
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is generally any employee who, at any time during the calendar year or any of the four preceding years, is: 
 

(1) an officer of the Bank whose annual compensation exceeds $130,000; 
  

(2) a 5% owner of the employer, meaning an employee who owns more than 5% of the outstanding stock of the Bank, or who owns 
stock that possesses more than 5% of the total combined voting power of all stock of the Bank; or

  
(3) a 1% owner of the employer, meaning an employee who owns more than 1% of the outstanding stock of the Bank, or who owns 

stock that possesses more than 1% of the total combined voting power of all stock of the Bank, and whose annual compensation exceeds 
$150,000.

  
The foregoing dollar amounts are for 2005. 
  
401(k) Plan Investments 
  

All amounts credited to participant accounts under the 410(k) Plan are held in trust. A trustee appointed by the Bank’s Board of Directors 
administers the trust. The Plan currently offers participants the following investment choices:
  

Pentegra Fund 100—Income Plus Asset Allocation Fund. Invests in a diversified portfolio of approximately 75% U.S. bonds, 
money market instruments and stable value instruments, and 25% in U.S. and international stocks selected from major indexes. Intended for 
short-to medium-term investors seeking lower-risk portfolio diversified investments with the potential for some capital appreciation over 
time.

  
Pentegra Fund 110—Growth & Income Asset Allocation Fund. Invests in a diversified portfolio of approximately 55% U.S. and 

international stocks, with the remaining 45% held in U.S. fixed income and stable value investments. Intended for long-term investors 
seeking a moderate total portfolio solution with the potential for moderate capital appreciation over time.

  
Pentegra Fund 120—Growth Asset Allocation Fund. Invests primarily in stocks (85%), divided among U.S. stocks and 

international stocks with the remaining 15% target allocation invested in fixed income and stable value instruments. Intended for long-term 
investors who can withstand the potential risk for short-term price swings while seeking a potential high return total portfolio solution over 
time.

  
Pentegra Fund 200—Short Term Investment Fund. Invests in high-quality money market securities and other short-term debt 

instruments. Most of the investments in the fund may have a range of maturity from overnight to 90 days; however, 20% of the value of the 
fund may be invested in assets with a maturity date in excess of 90 days, but not to exceed 13 months. All securities are required to meet 
strict guidelines for credit quality and must be rated at least A1 by Standard & Poor’s and P1 by Moody’s Investor Service. Intended for 
short-term investors seeking current income while preserving the value of their investment principal. 

  
Pentegra Fund 210—Stable Value Fund. Invests primarily in investment contracts issued by insurance companies, banks, and 

other financial institutions, as well as enhanced short-term investment products. The Stable Value Fund seeks to preserve the principal 
amount of your contributions while maintaining a rate of return comparable to other fixed income instruments. 
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Intended for short-term investors seeking to preserve the value of their investment and achieve a stable return. 

  
Pentegra Fund 300—Long Treasury Index Fund. Invests primarily in U.S. Treasury securities with a maturity of 10 years longer. 

Seeks to track the investment returns of the Lehman Brothers Long Treasury Bond Index. As a bond fund, this fund is intended for short to 
medium term investors seeking to generate income and add stability of principal to their portfolio.

  
Pentegra Fund 400—S&P 500 Stock Fund. Invests in most or all of the same stocks held in the S&P 500 Index. Seeks to track the 

investment returns of the S&P 500 Index. This fund may be appropriate if you have a medium to longer time frame and are willing to ride out 
stock market fluctuations in the short term in exchange for the potential for high long-term returns. Intended for investors seeking to 
capture the earnings and growth potential of large U.S. companies.

  
Pentegra Fund 410—S&P 500/Value Stock Fund. Invests in a portfolio of stocks of large established U.S. companies and seeks 

to track the investment returns of the S&P/Citigroup Value Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking a diversified portfolio of large-
capitalization value stocks.

  
Pentegra Fund 420—S&P 500/Growth Stock Fund. Invests in a portfolio of large-capitalization growth stocks. Seeks to track the 

investment returns of the S&P/Citigroup Growth Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking a diversified portfolio of large-
capitalization growth stocks.

  
Pentegra Fund 500—S&P MidCap Stock Fund. Invests in most or all of the same stocks that make up the S&P MidCap 400 

Index. Seeks to track the investment returns of the S&P MidCap 400 Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking high returns that 
reflect the growth potential of mid-sized U.S. companies. 

  
Pentegra Fund 510—Russell 2000 Stock Fund. Invests in a broad range of small-capitalization U.S. companies. Seeks to track the 

investment returns of the Russell 2000 Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking the potential of high returns from investing in 
smaller U.S. companies.

  
Pentegra Fund 520—NASDAQ 100 Stock Fund. Invests in most or all of the same stocks held in the Nasdaq 100 Index. Seeks to 

track the performance of the Nasdaq 100 Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking to capture the growth potential of the 100 largest 
domestic and international and most actively traded nonfinancial companies on the Nasdaq Stock Market.

  
Pentegra Fund 530—US REIT Index Fund. Invests primarily in equity shares of real estate investment trusts (REITS). REITS 

invest in loans secured by real estate and invest directly in real estate properties such as apartments, office buildings, and shopping malls. 
Seeks to match the performance of the Dow Jones/Wilshire REIT Index. Intended for medium to long-term investors seeking a high level of 
dividend income and long-term appreciation of capital. 

  
Pentegra Fund 600—International Stock Fund. Invests in a diversified portfolio of approximately 1,000 foreign stocks 

representing established companies in approximately 21 countries outside North and South America. Seeks to match the performance of the 
Morgan Stanley Capital International, Europe, Australia, Far East (MSCI EAFE) Index. Intended for long-term investors seeking to capture 
high returns and diversification by investing in a broad range of foreign stocks and seeking to further diversify a portfolio of U.S. 
securities.
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In connection with the offering, the 401(k) Plan now provides that, in addition to the funds specified above, a participant may direct the 

trustee, or its representative, to invest all or a portion of his or her account in the Stock Fund. If a participant fails to provide an effective investment 
direction, contributions will be invested in the Short Term Investment Fund until such time as he or she provides an effective investment direction. 
Transfers of past contributions and the earnings thereon do not affect the investment mix of future contributions. Participants may also change 
investment directions at any time. This may be done either by filing a form or by telephone or other electronic medium. A participant may also 
redirect the investment of investment accounts such that a percentage of any one or more investment accounts may be transferred to any one or 
more other investment accounts either by filing a form or by telephone or other electronic medium.
  

The Stock Fund will initially consist of investments in the common stock of Mutual Bancorp made on the effective date of the Stock 
Offering. Each participant’s proportionate undivided beneficial interest in the Stock Fund is measured by units. The daily unit value is calculated by 
determining the market value of the common stock held and adding to that any cash held by the trustee. This total will be divided by the number of 
units outstanding to determine the unit value of the Stock Fund.
  

Upon payment of a cash dividend, the trustee will determine the unit value prior to distributing the dividend. The trustee may use the 
dividend to purchase shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock. The trustee will, to the extent practicable, use cash held in the Stock Fund to 
purchase shares of the common stock. Pending investment in the common stock, assets held in the Stock Fund will be placed in bank deposits and 
other short-term investments. 
  

As of the date of this prospectus supplement, no shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock have been issued or are outstanding, and there 
is no established market for Mutual Bancorp common stock. Accordingly, there is no record of the historical performance of the Stock Fund. 
Performance of the Stock Fund depends on a number of factors, including the financial condition and profitability of Mutual Bancorp and general 
stock market conditions.
  

Once you have submitted your Investment Form, you may not change your investment directions until after the completion of the Stock 
Offering. After the Stock Offering, you may change your investment directions in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) Plan. 
  
Vesting of Benefits Under the 401(k) Plan 
  

All participants are 100% vested in their pre-tax salary deferral contribution and employer “safe harbor” matching contribution account 
balances in the 401(k) Plan. This means that participants have a nonforfeitable right to these funds and any earnings on the funds at all times. Plan 
participants vest in any employer Profit Sharing contributions at a rate of 20% after the first year of employment and 20% each additional year 
thereafter. Plan participants are 100% vested in their employer Profit Sharing contributions and earnings thereon after five years of employment with 
the Bank.
  
Withdrawals and Distributions from the 401(k) Plan 
  

Withdrawals Before Termination of Employment. 
  

1. Withdrawals of after-tax contributions, vested matching contributions and rollover contributions 
  

A participant may make a total or partial withdrawal of any after-tax contribution, if applicable, made to the 401(k) Plan, as well as 
any rollover contributions, at any time. Only one voluntary withdrawal may be made in each calendar year, and no partial withdrawal of less 
than 
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$1,000 will be permitted; however, certain exceptions apply for pre-1987 contributions. “Safe harbor” matching contributions are available for withdrawal 
only upon death, disability, termination of employment or attainment of age 59½. 

  
2. Withdrawals of pre-tax contributions 

  
Participants may receive in-service distributions of pre-tax contributions from the 401(k) Plan under limited circumstances in the 

form of hardship withdrawals and participant loans.
  

Hardship Withdrawals. Withdrawals may be made from a 401(k) account prior to a participant’s attainment of age 59½ or 
termination of employment may only be made on account of hardship. In order to qualify for a hardship withdrawal, a participant must have 
an immediate and substantial need to meet certain expenses and have no other reasonably available resources to meet the financial need. 
The following situations will be considered to constitute an immediate and substantial need: medical expenses not paid by insurance; the 
purchase of a principal residence; tuition, including room and board, and prevention of eviction from a principal residence or foreclosure on 
the mortgage of a principal residence.

  
Prior to receiving a hardship withdrawal, a participant will be required to receive a distribution of the vested balance of after-tax 

contributions, vested contributions and rollover contributions (if any). If a participant qualifies for a hardship withdrawal, the trustee will 
make the distribution proportionately from the investment funds in which the participant has invested his or her account balances. 

  
Participant Loans. A participant loan is available only once per calendar year, and may be available in any amount between $1,000 

and $50,000 (reduced by a participant’s highest outstanding balance from the preceding plan year and limited to 50% of a participant’s 
vested interest). Participant loans are approved by the 401(k) Plan Administrator. If a participant qualifies for a participant loan, the trustee 
will make a distribution proportionately from the investment funds in which the participant has invested his or her account balances. 
Information on the participant loan program is available from the [Human Resources Department].

  
Distribution Upon Retirement, Disability or Other Termination of Employment. The standard form of benefit upon retirement, disability or 

termination of employment for any other reason is a lump-sum payment. However, if the value of a participant’s accounts under the 401(k) Plan 
equals or exceeds $500, the participant may elect to defer the lump-sum payment until after retirement or to be paid in annual installments (with the 
right to take in a lump-sum the vested balance of the 401(k) Plan accounts at any time during such payment period). A participant may defer 
commencement of receipt of his or her vested balance until April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year in which the participant attains 
age 70½. Participants may also choose to roll over all or a portion of their accounts to an Individual Retirement Account (IRA), or to another 
employer’s qualified plan, if the other employer’s plan permits rollover contributions. 
  

Distribution Upon Death. A participant’s designated beneficiary will receive the full value of a participant’s accounts under the 401(k) Plan 
upon the participant’s death. This payment will be made in the form of a lump sum, unless the payment would exceed $500, and the participant had 
elected prior to death that the payment be made in annual installments over a period not to exceed five years (10 years if the designated beneficiary 
is the participant’s spouse). If such an election is not in effect at the time of a participant’s death, the participant’s beneficiary may elect to receive 
the benefit in the form of five annual payments (or 10 annual payments if the designated beneficiary is the participant’s spouse). Alternatively, a 
participant’s spouse may elect to make withdrawals as often as once a year, provided any remaining  
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balance must be withdrawn on the 5th anniversary (10th anniversary if the designated beneficiary is the participant’s spouse) of the participant’s 
death.
  

Nonalienation of Benefits. Except with respect to federal income tax withholding or as provided for under a qualified domestic relations 
order, benefits payable under the 401(k) Plan will not be subject in any manner to anticipation, alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, 
encumbrance, charge, garnishment, execution or levy of any kind, either voluntary or involuntary, and any attempt to anticipate, alienate, sell, 
transfer, assign, pledge, encumber, charge or otherwise dispose of any rights to benefits payable under the 401(k) Plan will be void. 
  
Applicable federal tax law requires the 401(k) Plan to impose substantial restrictions on the right to withdraw amounts held under the plan before 
a termination of employment with the Bank. Federal law may also impose an excise tax on withdrawals from the 401(k) Plan before you attain 59½ 
years of age, regardless of whether the withdrawal occurs during your employment with the Bank or after your termination of employment (unless 
rolled over into an Individual Retirement Account or to another employer’s qualified plan). 
  
  

ADMINISTRATION OF THE 401(k) Plan 
  
Trustee 
  

The trustee of the 401(k) Plan is the named fiduciary of the 401(k) Plan for purposes of ERISA. The board of directors of the Bank appoints 
the trustee to serve at its discretion. The board of directors has appointed Bank of New York as the trustee for the trust funding the 401(k) Plan. 
  

The trustee receives, holds and invests the contributions to the 401(k) Plan in trust and distributes them to participants and beneficiaries in 
accordance with the terms of the 401(k) Plan and the directions of the plan administrator. The trustee is responsible for the investment of the trust 
assets, as directed by the participants.
  
Reports to 401(k) Plan Participants 
  

The plan administrator furnishes participants quarterly statements that show the balance in their accounts as of the statement date, 
contributions made to their accounts during that period and any additional adjustments required to reflect earnings or losses. 
  
Plan Administrator 
  

The Bank is the plan administrator for the 401(k) Plan. The plan administrator handles the following administrative functions: interpreting 
the provisions of the plan, prescribing procedures for filing applications for benefits, preparing and distributing information explaining the plan, 
maintaining plan records, books of account and all other data necessary for the proper administration of the plan, preparing and filing all returns and 
reports required by the U.S. Department of Labor and the IRS and making all required disclosures to participants, beneficiaries and others under 
ERISA.
  
Amendment and Termination 
  

The Bank expects to continue the 401(k) Plan indefinitely. Nevertheless, the Bank may terminate the 401(k) Plan at any time. If the Bank 
terminates the 401(k) Plan in whole or in part, all affected participants will become fully vested in their accounts, regardless of other provisions of the 
401(k) Plan. The Bank reserves the right to make, from time to time, changes that do not cause any part of the trust to 
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be used for, or diverted to, any purpose other than the exclusive benefit of participants or their beneficiaries. The Bank may amend the plan, however, as necessary 
or desirable, in order to comply with ERISA or the Internal Revenue Code. 
  
Merger, Consolidation or Transfer 
  

If the 401(k) Plan merges or consolidates with another plan or transfers the trust assets to another plan, and either the 401(k) Plan or the 
other plan is subsequently terminated, the 401(k) Plan requires that you receive a benefit immediately after the merger, consolidation or transfer that 
would equal or exceed the benefit you would have been entitled to receive immediately before the merger, consolidation or transfer, if the 401(k) Plan 
had terminated at that time.
  
Federal Income Tax Consequences 
  

The following summarizes only briefly the material federal income tax aspects of the 401(k) Plan. You should not rely on this summary as a 
complete or definitive description of the material federal income tax consequences of the 401(k) Plan. Statutory provisions change, as do their 
interpretations, and their application may vary in individual circumstances. Finally, applicable state and local income tax laws may have different tax 
consequences than the federal income tax laws. 401(k) Plan participants should consult a tax advisor with respect to any transaction involving the 
401(k) Plan, including any distribution from the 401(k) Plan.
  

As a “tax-qualified retirement plan,” the Internal Revenue Code affords the 401(k) Plan certain tax advantages, including the following: 
  

(1) the sponsoring employer may take an immediate tax deduction for the amount contributed to the plan each year; 
  

(2) participants pay no current income tax on amounts contributed by the employer on their behalf; and 
  

(3) earnings of the plan are tax-deferred, thereby permitting the tax-free accumulation of income and gains on investments. 
  

The Bank administers the 401(k) Plan to comply in operation with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code as of the applicable 
effective date of any change in the law. If the Bank should receive an adverse determination letter from the IRS regarding the 401(k) Plan’s tax-exempt 
status, all participants would generally recognize income equal to their vested interests in the 401(k) Plan, the participants would not be permitted to 
transfer amounts distributed from the 401(k) Plan to an Individual Retirement Account or to another qualified retirement plan, and the Bank would be 
denied certain tax deductions taken in connection with the 401(k) Plan.
  

Lump-Sum Distribution. A distribution from the 401(k) Plan to a participant or the beneficiary of a participant qualifies as a lump-sum 
distribution if it is made within one taxable year, on account of the participant’s death, disability or separation from service, or after the participant 
attains age 59½, and consists of the balance credited to the participant under this plan and all other profit sharing plans, if any, maintained by the 
Bank. The portion of any lump-sum distribution included in taxable income for federal income tax purposes consists of the entire amount of the lump-
sum distribution, less the amount of after-tax contributions, if any, made to any other profit-sharing plans maintained by the Bank, if the distribution 
includes those amounts.
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Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. Common Stock Included in Lump-Sum Distribution. If a lump-sum distribution includes Mutual Bancorp 

common stock, the distribution generally is taxed in the manner described above. The total taxable amount is reduced, however, by the amount of 
any net unrealized appreciation on the common stock; that is, the excess of the value of Mutual Bancorp common stock at the time of the 
distribution over the cost or other basis of the securities to the trust. The tax basis of Mutual Bancorp common stock, for purposes of computing 
gain or loss on a subsequent sale, equals the value of the common stock at the time of distribution, less the amount of net unrealized appreciation. 
Any gain on a subsequent sale or other taxable disposition of the common stock, to the extent of the net unrealized appreciation at the time of 
distribution, is long-term capital gain, regardless of how long you hold the stock, or the “holding period.” Any gain on a subsequent sale or other 
taxable disposition of Mutual Bancorp common stock that exceeds the amount of net unrealized appreciation upon distribution is considered long-
term capital gain, regardless of the holding period. Any gain on a subsequent sale or other taxable disposition of the common stock that exceeds the 
amount of net unrealized appreciation at the time of distribution is considered either short-term or long-term capital gain, depending upon the length 
of the holding period. The recipient of a distribution may elect to include the amount of any net unrealized appreciation in the total taxable amount of 
the distribution, to the extent allowed under IRS regulations.
  
We have provided you with a brief description of the material federal income tax aspects of the 401(k) Plan that are generally applicable under the 
Internal Revenue Code. We do not intend this description to be a complete or definitive description of the federal income tax consequences of 
participating in or receiving distributions from the 401(k) Plan. Accordingly, you should consult a tax advisor concerning the federal, state and 
local tax consequences of participating in and receiving distributions from the 401(k) Plan.
  
Restrictions on Resale 
  

Any “affiliate” of Mutual Bancorp under Rules 144 and 405 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, who receives a distribution of 
common stock under the 401(k) Plan, may re-offer or resell such shares only under a registration statement filed under the Securities Act, assuming 
the availability of a registration statement, or under Rule 144 or some other exemption from these registration requirements. An “affiliate” of Mutual 
Bancorp is someone who directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, 
Mutual Bancorp. Generally, a director, principal officer or major shareholder of a corporation is deemed to be an “affiliate” of that corporation. 
  

Any person who may be an “affiliate” of Mutual Bancorp may wish to consult with counsel before transferring any common stock they 
own. In addition, participants should consult with counsel regarding the applicability to them of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as amended, which may restrict the sale of Mutual Bancorp common stock acquired under the 401(k) Plan or other sales of Mutual Bancorp common 
stock.
  

Persons who are not deemed to be “affiliates” of Mutual Bancorp at the time of resale may resell freely any shares of Mutual Bancorp 
common stock distributed to them under the 401(k) Plan, either publicly or privately, without regard to the registration and prospectus delivery 
requirements of the Securities Act or compliance with the restrictions and conditions contained in the exemptions available under federal law. A 
person deemed an “affiliate” of Mutual Bancorp at the time of a proposed resale may publicly resell common stock only under a “re-offer” 
prospectus or in accordance with the restrictions and conditions contained in Rule 144 of the Securities Act or some other exemption from 
registration, and may not use this prospectus in connection with any such resale. In general, Rule 144 restricts the amount of common stock which 
an affiliate may publicly resell in any three-month period to  
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the greater of one percent of Mutual Bancorp common stock then outstanding or the average weekly trading volume reported on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin 
Board during the four calendar weeks before the sale. Affiliates may sell only through brokers without solicitation and only at a time when Mutual Bancorp is
current in filing all required reports under the Securities Exchange Act. 
  
SEC Reporting and Short-Swing Profit Liability 
  

Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act imposes reporting and liability requirements on officers, directors and persons who beneficially 
own more than ten percent of public companies such as Mutual Bancorp. Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act requires the filing of reports 
of beneficial ownership. Within 10 days of becoming a person required to file reports under Section 16(a), such person must file a Form 3 reporting 
initial beneficial ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Such persons must also report periodically certain changes in beneficial 
ownership involving the allocation or reallocation of assets held in their 401(k) Plan accounts, either on a Form 4 within two days after a transaction, 
or annually on a Form 5 within 45 days after the close of a company’s fiscal year. 
  

In addition to the reporting requirements described above, Section 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Act provides for the recovery by 
Mutual Bancorp of profits realized from the purchase and sale or sale and purchase of its common stock within any six-month period by any officer, 
director or person who beneficially owns more than ten percent of the common stock.
  

The SEC has adopted rules that exempt many transactions involving the 401(k) Plan from the “short-swing” profit recovery provisions of 
Section 16(b). The exemptions generally involve restrictions upon the timing of elections to buy or sell employer securities for the accounts of any 
officer, director or person who beneficially owns more than ten percent of the common stock.
  

Except for distributions of the common stock due to death, disability, retirement, termination of employment or under a qualified domestic 
relations order, persons who are subject to Section 16(b) may be required, under limited circumstances involving the purchase of common stock 
within six months of the distribution, to hold the shares of common stock distributed from the 401(k) Plan for six months after the distribution date. 
  

LEGAL OPINION 
  

The validity of the issuance of the common stock of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. will be passed upon by Vedder, Price, Kaufman & 
Kammholz, P.C., Chicago, Illinois. Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C. acted as special counsel for Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. in connection 
with the Stock Offering.
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION
EMPLOYEES’ SAVINGS & PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST 

INVESTMENT FORM
  
Name of Plan Participant:
  

  
Social Security Number:
  

  
1. Instructions. In connection with the offering to the public of the common stock of Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association 

Employees’ Savings & Profit Sharing Plan and Trust (the “Plan”) now permits participants to direct their current Plan account balances into a new 
fund: the Mutual Federal Bancorp Stock Fund (“Employer Stock Fund”). The percentage of a participant’s account transferred at the direction of the 
participant into the Employer Stock Fund will be used to purchase shares of common stock of Mutual Federal Bancorp (the “Common Stock”). 
  

To direct a transfer of all or a part of the funds credited to your accounts to the Employer Stock Fund, you should complete and file this 
form with the [Human Resources Department] no later than 10 days prior to the expiration date of the stock offering. A representative for the Plan 
Administrator will retain a copy of this form and return a copy to you. If you need any assistance in completing this form, please contact 
[__________] at [__________]. If you do not complete and return this form to the [Human Resources Department] by 12:00 noon, Central Daylight 
time, on _________, 2006, the funds credited to your accounts under the Plan will continue to be invested in accordance with your prior investment 
directions, or in accordance with the terms of the Plan if no investment directions have been provided.
  

2. Investment Directions. I hereby authorize the Plan Administrator to direct the Trustees to invest the following percentages (in multiples 
of not less than 5%) of my 401(k) Plan account balance in the Employer Stock Fund:
  

____________

  

Funds
  

%
  

Pentegra Fund 100—Income Plus Asset Allocation Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 110—Growth & Income Asset Allocation Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 120—Growth Asset Allocation Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 200—Short Term Investment Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 210—Stable Value Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 300—Long Treasury Index Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 400—S&P 500 Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 410—S&P 500/Value Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 420—S&P/Growth Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 500—S&P MidCap Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 510—Russell 2000 Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 520—Nasdaq 100 Stock Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 530—U.S. REIT Index Fund         %
Pentegra Fund 600—U.S. International Stock Fund         %
Mutual Federal Bancorp Stock Fund         %

Note: The total percentage of directed investments, above, should total 100%.



 
  
If there is not enough Common Stock in the stock offering to fill my subscription pursuant to the investment directions above, I hereby instruct the 
Plan Trustee to purchase shares of Common Stock in the open market after the Stock Offering to the extent necessary to fulfill my investment 
directions indicated on this form. I understand that if I do not direct the Trustee by checking the box below, the excess funds will be invested in the 
same manner as new contributions have been directed.
 

  
3. Purchaser Information. The ability of participants in the Plan to purchase Common Stock and to direct their current account balances 

into the Employer Stock Fund is based upon the participant’s subscription rights. Please indicate your status. 
  

  

  

  
4. Acknowledgment of Participant. I understand that this Investment Form shall be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Plan. I 

acknowledge that I have received a copy of the Prospectus and the Prospectus Supplement.
  

Acknowledgment of Receipt by Administrator. This Investment Form was received by the Plan Administrator and will become effective on the date 
noted below.
  

 
 
THE PARTICIPATION INTERESTS REPRESENTED BY THE COMMON STOCK OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS AND 
ARE NOT INSURED BY THE BANK INSURANCE FUND OR THE SAVINGS ASSOCIATION INSURANCE FUND OF THE FEDERAL DEPOSIT 
INSURANCE CORPORATION OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, 
INC., MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, MHC, OR MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION.  THE COMMON STOCK IS 
SUBJECT TO AN INVESTMENT RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF THE PRINCIPAL INVESTED.
  
Minimum Stock Purchase is $250.00
  
Maximum Stock Purchase is $150,000
  

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO [               ]
IN THE [HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT]

MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION
BY 12:00 NOON, CENTRAL DAYLIGHT TIME, ON                  , 2006.

  

   o Yes, I direct the Trustee to purchase stock in the open market, if necessary.

   o Check here if you had $50.00 or more on deposit with the Bank as of June 30, 2004.

   o Check here if you had $50.00 or more on deposit with the Bank as of [_______________, 2005].

   o Check here if you had $50.00 or more on deposit with the Bank as of [_______________, 2006].

______________________________________
Signature of Participant
  

      _____________________________________
Date

  

By:_________________________________________       _____________________________________
Date

  



 
This preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. These shares may not be sold until the registration statement filed with the U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell nor does it seek an offer to buy these shares in 
any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.
 

Subject to Completion, Dated January 26, 2006
 
PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS
  

Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

Proposed Holding Company for Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago

Up to 948,750 Shares of Common Stock
  

  
Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. is offering for sale up to 948,750 shares of its common stock on a best efforts basis. The shares being offered 

represent 30% of the shares of common stock of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. that will be outstanding following the offering. In connection with the 
offering, Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC, a federally chartered mutual holding company, will form Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. as a federally 
chartered corporation. Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. will own 100% of the outstanding stock of Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of 
Chicago. After the offering, Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC will own 70% of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

We must sell a minimum of 701,250 shares in order to complete the offering and we will terminate the offering if we do not sell the minimum 
number of shares. We may sell up to a maximum of 1,091,062 shares because of regulatory considerations or changes in market or economic 
conditions without resoliciting subscribers. The offering is scheduled to terminate on _________, 2006. We may extend the termination date without 
notice to you, until _________, 2006, unless the Office of Thrift Supervision approves a later date.
  

The minimum purchase is 25 shares of common stock. The maximum purchase that an individual may make through a single deposit account 
is $150,000, and no person either alone, or with an associate or group of persons acting together, may purchase more than $250,000. Once submitted, 
orders are irrevocable unless the offering is terminated or extended beyond _________, 2006. If the offering is extended beyond _________, 2006, 
you will have the right to modify or rescind your purchase orders, and we will ask that you affirmatively reconfirm your subscription, or your funds 
will be returned, with interest. Funds received prior to the completion of the offering will be held by us in an account that will bear interest at our 
passbook savings rate, which is currently _____% per annum. If the offering is terminated, we will return your funds promptly, with interest. 

 
Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. will use its best efforts to assist us in selling our common stock but is not obligated to purchase any of the 

common stock that is being offered for sale. Subscribers will not pay any commissions to purchase shares of common stock in the offering. There is 
currently no public market for the common stock. Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. has advised us that it intends to make a market in the common 
stock but is under no obligation to do so. We expect that the common stock will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.
  

This investment involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. Please read “Risk Factors” beginning on page 15. 

OFFERING SUMMARY
Price Per Share: $10.00

  

____________

  
___________________

  
These securities are not deposits or savings accounts and are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or 

any other governmental agency.
  

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Office of Thrift Supervision, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, nor any 
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  Minimum      Maximum    

Adjusted 
Maximum  

Number of shares     701,250    948,750    1,091,062 
Estimated offering expenses, excluding selling agent commissions and expenses   $ 579,285  $ 579,285  $ 579,285 
Selling agent commissions and expenses(1)     105,345    136,085    153,760 
Net proceeds     6,328,000    8,773,000    10,178,000 
Net proceeds per share     9.02    9.25    9.33 

(1) See “The Stock Offering—Plan of Distribution and Marketing Arrangements” at page 99 for a discussion of the compensation to be paid to 
Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. in connection with the offering. 



state securities regulator has approved or disapproved these securities or has determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any 
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.
  

___________________
  

Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. 
___________________

  
The date of this prospectus is ________, 2006

 



[MAP]
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SUMMARY

  
The following summary provides selected information regarding the offering of common stock by Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. and the 

business of Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC and Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago. However, no summary can contain all 
the information that may be important to you. For additional information, you should read this prospectus carefully, including the consolidated 
financial statements and the notes to the consolidated financial statements of Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC.
  

In this prospectus, we use the terms “we,”“us” and “our” to refer collectively to Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC, Mutual Federal 
Savings and Loan Association of Chicago and, where appropriate, Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 
We use the terms “Mutual MHC” to refer solely to Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC, “Mutual Bancorp” to refer solely to Mutual Federal Bancorp, 
Inc. and “the Bank” to refer solely to Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago. 
  
Our Organization
  

In November 2001, the Bank reorganized into a mutual holding company structure. As part of the reorganization, the Bank formed Mutual 
MHC. Also, at that time, the Bank became a capital stock savings and loan association and a wholly owned subsidiary of Mutual MHC. The same 
directors and officers who manage the Bank manage Mutual MHC. As part of the reorganization, the Bank’s former members became members of 
Mutual MHC.
  

The following chart shows our current ownership structure:
 

 
The Companies
  

Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC
  

Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC is a federally chartered mutual holding company and currently owns 100% of the outstanding shares of 
common stock of the Bank. Mutual MHC has not engaged in any significant business activity other than owning the common stock of the Bank and 
does not intend to do so after the stock offering. Assets currently held by Mutual MHC, other than the shares of common stock of the Bank that it 
owns, will continue to be held by Mutual MHC, and not Mutual Bancorp, after the offering. After the completion of the stock offering, Mutual MHC 
is expected to own 70% of the outstanding shares of common stock of Mutual Bancorp. So long as Mutual MHC exists, it must own a majority of the 
voting stock of Mutual Bancorp. As a result, stockholders other than Mutual MHC will not be able to exercise voting control over most matters put 
to a vote of stockholders, because Mutual MHC, through its board of directors, will be able to do so.
  

TableofContents2



 
Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.

  
Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. will be the federally chartered mid-tier stock holding company for the Bank. Upon the completion of the 

offering, Mutual Bancorp will own 100% of the common stock of the Bank. Prior to the offering, Mutual Bancorp will not have engaged in any 
significant business activity and, other than owning the common stock of the Bank, does not currently anticipate doing so after the stock offering. 
The executive office of Mutual Bancorp will be located at 2212 West Cermak Road, Chicago, Illinois 60608, and its telephone number will be 
(773) 847-7747. 
  

Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago
  

Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago is a federally chartered savings and loan association headquartered in Chicago, 
Illinois. The Bank was originally founded in 1905 as a state-chartered mutual savings and loan association. We conduct our business from one full-
service banking office.
  

At September 30, 2005, we had total assets of $65.3 million, total deposits of $45.4 million and stockholder’s equity of $18.2 million. Our net 
income for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 was $656,000. Our principal business activity is the origination of fixed-rate mortgage loans 
secured by one- to four-family residential real estate. We also originate loans secured by multi-family real estate and, to a lesser extent, non-
residential real estate. The Bank’s deposit accounts include primarily passbook savings and certificates of deposit, and a small number of non-
interest-bearing checking accounts. As a community-oriented institution, we seek to emphasize personal and efficient service for our customers in 
an attempt to effectively compete against other financial institutions and better serve the financial needs of our customers. 
  
Business Strategy
  

Our business strategy is to grow and improve our profitability by:
  

  

  

  

  

  
Historically, we have not experienced rapid growth in our business, but rather have grown at a more modest pace. We believe our best 

opportunities for growth are through potential acquisitions or through de novo branching. While our business plan provides for us to seek to grow 
by pursuing acquisition opportunities as well as establishing new branches, if we ultimately are not successful in identifying and completing 
suitable acquisitions or establishing new branches, we may not be able to grow our business as we hope.
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  ·  maintaining our emphasis on one- to four-family residential real estate lending, while continuing to originate multi-family real estate 
loans;

  ·  utilizing the capital raised in the offering to pursue opportunities for growth, including organic growth and, where opportunities arise, 
acquiring financial institutions or branches and establishing de novo branches, although no specific transactions are being considered 
at this time;

  ·  expanding and strengthening our customer base by offering new products and services to our customers;

  ·  continuing to manage our interest rate risk; and

  ·  maintaining high asset quality.
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A full description of our products and services begins on page 56 of this prospectus.

  
The Stock Offering
  

Because federal regulations require that Mutual MHC own a majority of the outstanding shares of common stock of Mutual Bancorp, the 
shares that we are permitted to sell in the stock offering must represent a minority of the outstanding common stock of Mutual Bancorp. Based on 
these restrictions, our board of directors has decided to offer and sell shares equal to 30% of Mutual Bancorp’s outstanding common stock, with the 
remaining 70% to be held by Mutual MHC.
  

The following chart shows our contemplated structure following the offering:
 

 
Mutual MHC has no plans, understandings or agreements to sell or otherwise dispose of the shares that will comprise its 70% ownership of 

Mutual Bancorp after the offering. However, in the future, Mutual MHC has the option of causing Mutual Bancorp to issue additional shares of its 
common stock and remaining a mutual holding company (so long as it continues to hold a majority of Mutual Bancorp’s common stock) or 
converting to a full stock company. 
  
Reasons for the Stock Offering
  

The primary reasons for our decision to conduct the offering are to (1) increase our capital to support future growth; (2) permit us to issue 
capital stock, which is a source of capital not available in our current mutual holding company structure; and (3) offer our depositors, employees, 
management and directors an indirect equity ownership interest in Mutual Bancorp and thereby an economic interest in its future success. 
  

The capital raised in the offering is expected to:
  

  

  

  

TableofContents2

  ·  improve our ability to grow our loans and deposits, including through potential acquisitions or, should suitable acquisition 
opportunities not emerge, through de novo branching, although no specific transactions are being considered at this time;

  ·  increase our lending capacity by providing us with additional capital to support new loans and higher lending limits;

  ·  support the introduction of new financial products and services, which will help us more effectively compete in our market area; 
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Terms of the Offering
  

We are offering between 701,250 and 948,750 shares of our common stock at an offering price of $10.00 per share. The maximum number of 
shares that we sell in the offering may increase by up to 15%, to 1,091,062 shares, as a result of regulatory considerations, strong demand for the 
shares in the offering, or positive changes in financial markets generally and financial institution stocks in particular. Unless our pro forma market 
value decreases below $23.4 million or increases above $36.4 million, or if the offering is extended beyond __________, 2006, you may not change or 
cancel your subscription once it has been submitted.
  

Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P., our marketing agent in connection with the offering, will use its best efforts to assist us in selling our 
shares of common stock but is not obligated to purchase any shares in the offering.
  
Persons Who May Subscribe for Stock in the Offering
  

Under the terms of a stock issuance plan adopted by Mutual MHC, we are offering shares of common stock in a “subscription offering” in 
the following order of priority:
  

  

  

  

  
If any shares remain unsold in the subscription offering, we will offer these shares for sale in a community offering directly to the general 

public; however, natural persons residing in Cook County, Illinois will have a purchase preference in any community offering. The community 
offering, if any, may commence concurrently with, during or promptly after the subscription offering. We also may offer shares not purchased in the 
subscription offering or the community offering through a syndicate of brokers in what is referred to as a syndicated community offering. The 
syndicated community offering, if necessary, would be managed by Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. and would commence as soon as practicable 
after the termination of the subscription offering and the community offering, if any, and would be open to the general public. We have the right to 
accept or reject, in our sole discretion, orders received in the community offering and the syndicated community offering. 
  

To ensure that your purchase eligibility and priority are properly identified, you must list all accounts on the stock order form, giving all 
names on each account, in which you had an ownership interest as of the appropriate eligibility date. Failure to list an account or provide correct 
information
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  ·  increase our capital base, which will provide greater flexibility to invest in longer-term, higher yielding assets; and 

  ·  enable us to establish stock benefit plans for management and employees, which will improve our ability to attract and retain qualified 
personnel.

  (1) depositors who had accounts at the Bank with aggregate balances of at least $50 on June 30, 2004;

  (2) the Bank’s employee stock ownership plan (“ESOP”), up to 10% of the offering; 

  (3) depositors who had accounts at the Bank with aggregate balances of at least $50 on _________, 2005; and

  (4) each voting member of Mutual MHC on _________, 2006, which means all holders of savings, demand or other authorized 
accounts of the Bank, including all borrowers of the Bank as of November 2, 2001 whose borrowings remain outstanding as of 
___________, 2006.
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could result in the loss of all or part of a subscriber’s stock allocation. We will strive to identify your ownership in all accounts held at the Bank but 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so. Our interpretation of the terms and conditions of the stock issuance plan and of the acceptability of 
the order forms will be final.
  
Limits on the Amount of Shares of Common Stock You May Purchase
  

If you decide to purchase shares of common stock in the offering, you must purchase at least 25 shares. Generally, no individual, or 
individuals through a single account, may purchase more than $150,000 (15,000 shares) of common stock. If any of the following persons purchase 
shares through other accounts, their purchases when combined with your purchases cannot exceed $250,000 (25,000 shares) of common stock: 
 

  

  

  

  
A detailed discussion of the limitations on purchases of common stock is set forth under the caption “The Stock Offering—Offering of 

Common Stock—Additional Limitations on Purchase of Shares” beginning on page 95. 
  

Subject to OTS approval, we may increase or decrease the purchase limitations in the offering at any time. In addition, in any syndicated 
community offering, we will first fill orders for our common stock up to a maximum of 2% of the shares sold. Thereafter, we will allocate any remaining 
shares of common stock on an equal number of shares per order basis, until we fill all orders. Our qualified tax-exempt benefit plan, which consists of 
our ESOP, is authorized to purchase up to 10% of the shares offered in the stock offering without regard to these purchase limitations, or up to 
70,125 and 94,875 shares, respectively, at the minimum and maximum of the offering range.
  
How We Determined to Offer Between 701,250 Shares and 948,750 Shares and the $10.00 Price Per Share
  

We decided to offer between 701,250 shares and 948,750 shares, which is our offering range, based on an independent appraisal of our pro 
forma market value prepared by RP Financial, L.C. (“RP Financial”), a firm experienced in appraisals of financial institutions. RP Financial is of the 
opinion that as of January 13, 2006, the estimated pro forma value of our common stock on a fully converted basis was between $23,375,000 and 
$31,625,000, with a midpoint of $27,500,000. The term “fully converted” assumes that 100% of our common stock had been sold to the public, as 
opposed to the 30% that will be sold in the offering.
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  ·  your spouse or relatives of you or your spouse if such person lives in your house or is one of our directors or senior officers; 

  ·  companies or other organizations in which you beneficially own, directly or indirectly, a 10% or greater equity interest or in which you 
serve as a senior officer or partner;

  ·  a trust or other estate if you have a substantial beneficial interest in the trust or estate or you are a trustee or fiduciary of the trust or 
estate; or

  ·  other persons who may be acting in concert with you (including, but not limited to, persons who file jointly a Schedule 13-G or 
Schedule 13-D Beneficial Ownership Report with the Securities and Exchange Commission). 
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In preparing its appraisal, RP Financial considered the information contained in this prospectus, including our consolidated financial 

statements. RP Financial also considered the following factors, among others:
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
In reviewing the appraisal, our board of directors considered the methodologies and the appropriateness of the assumptions used by RP 

Financial in addition to the factors listed above, and our board of directors believes that these assumptions were reasonable. 
  

Our board of directors determined that the common stock should be sold at $10.00 per share and that 30% of the shares of our common 
stock should be offered for sale in the offering, and 70% should be held by Mutual MHC. Based on the estimated valuation range and the purchase 
price, the number of shares of our common stock that will be outstanding upon completion of the stock offering will range from 2,337,500 to 3,162,500 
(subject to adjustment to 3,636,875), and the number of shares of our common stock that will be sold in the stock offering will range from 701,250 
shares to 948,750 shares (subject to adjustment to 1,091,062), with a midpoint of 825,000 shares. The number of shares that Mutual MHC will own 
after the offering will range from 1,636,250 to 2,213,750 (subject to adjustment to 2,545,813). The estimated valuation range may be amended with the 
approval of the OTS, if required, or if necessary because of subsequent developments in our financial condition or market conditions generally, or to 
fill the order of the ESOP.
  

The appraisal will be updated before we complete the stock offering. If the pro forma market value of the common stock at that time is either 
below $23.4 million or above $36.4 million, then we, after consulting with the OTS, may:
  

  

  

  

  
Under any of these circumstances, we will notify you, and ask you to reconfirm your subscription, or your order will be canceled and your funds will 
be returned, with interest.
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  ·  our present and projected operating results and financial condition and the economic and demographic conditions in our existing 
marketing area;

  ·  certain historical, financial and other information relating to the Bank;

  ·  a comparative evaluation of the operating and financial statistics of the Bank with those of other similarly situated publicly traded 
savings institutions, and mutual holding companies (our peer group);

  ·  the aggregate size of the offering;

  ·  the impact of the offering on Mutual Bancorp’s consolidated net worth and earnings potential; and 

  ·  the trading market for securities of comparable institutions and general conditions in the market for such securities.

  ·  terminate the stock offering and return all funds promptly; 

  ·  extend or hold a new subscription or community offering, or both; 

  ·  establish a new offering range and commence a resolicitation of subscribers; or 

  ·  take such other actions as may be permitted by the OTS. 

6



  
Two measures that some investors use to analyze an issuer’s stock are the ratio of the offering price to the issuer’s pro forma book value 

and the ratio of the offering price to the issuer’s pro forma annual net income. RP Financial considered these ratios, among other factors, in preparing 
its appraisal. Book value is the same as total equity, and represents the difference between the issuer’s assets and liabilities. Core earnings reflect 

Mutual Bancorp's net income for the period excluding gains on the sale of FHLMC common stock (on a tax effected basis).1 Management believes 
that excluding the effect of FHLMC common stock gains or losses on net income better matches revenue from daily operations to operational 
expenses and provides a more accurate view of operational net income for the period presented for purpose of the appraisal. 

 
The following table presents a summary of selected pricing ratios for the peer group companies in their current structure as publicly-traded 

mutual holding companies whose shares trade on the Nasdaq National Market or American Stock Exchange, and for us as calculated by RP Financial 
in its appraisal, at or for the twelve months ended November 30, 2005. The information presented reflects the pro forma financial impact of the sale by 
Mutual Bancorp of 30% of its shares of common stock in the offering on its equity and earnings for the period presented. Compared to the average 
pricing ratios of the peer group, our pro forma pricing ratios at the maximum of the offering range indicated a premium of 50.4% on a price-to-earnings 
basis, a premium of 130.1% of core earnings, and a discount of 25.8% on a price-to-book basis. 
  

 
The following table presents a summary of selected pricing ratios for the peer group companies and for us, with the ratios adjusted assuming Mutual 
Bancorp issues 100% of its common stock in the offering (i.e. fully converted) utilizing financial data at or for the twelve months ended September 30, 
2005 for the Bank. Compared to the average fully converted pricing ratios of the peer group, our pro forma fully converted pricing ratios at the 
maximum of the offering range indicated a premium of 5.1% on a price-to-earnings basis, a premium of 51.0% on a core earnings basis and a discount 
of 20.8% on a price-to-book basis. RP Financial’s calculations of the fully converted pricing multiples for the peer group companies assume the pro 
forma impact of selling the mutual holding company shares of each of the peer group companies at their respective trading prices as of January 13, 
2006. RP Financial’s  
 

1  Core net income for the twelve months ended November 30, 2005 was $485,000, and is equal to net income of $780,000 less gains on the sale of 
FHLMC common stock of $483,000, or $295,000 after tax (assuming at 39% tax rate), for the period. 
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 Non-Fully 
Converted

Pro Forma 
Price-to- 
Earnings 
Multiple   

 Non-Fully 
Converted

Pro Forma Price-
to- 

Core Earnings  

 Non-Fully 
Converted

Pro Forma Price-
to- 

Book Value 
Ratio  

Mutual Bancorp, pro forma (as of or for the twelve months ended November 30, 
2005)

 
           

Maximum     40.98x    66.28x     123.41%

Minimum     30.36x    49.19x    99.29%

 

 

 

Non-Fully 
Converted
Actual 

Price-to- 
Earnings 
Multiple     

Non-Fully 
Converted

Actual Price-to- 
Core Earnings    

Non-Fully 
Converted

Actual Price-to- 
Book Value 

Ratio  
Peer group companies as of January 13, 2006                 
Averages     27.25x    28.80x     166.28%
Medians     25.33x    26.49x     149.55%
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calculation of the fully converted pricing multiples for Mutual Bancorp assumes the pro forma impact of selling 100% of the shares to be issued to the public at 
$10.00 per share.

 

As shown in the above tables, our pro forma fully converted and non-fully converted price-to-book value ratios are discounted compared 
to the average trading price to book value of the peer group companies.  A reason for the price-to-book value ratio discount shown in the above 
tables is that if our pro forma non-fully converted price-to-book value ratio was increased to the ratio for the peer group companies, our price-to-
earnings and price-to-core earnings multiples would substantially exceed that of the peer group companies. 
  

As shown in the above tables, our pro forma price-to-earnings multiple is at a discount to that of the peer group companies. 
  

The pro forma fully converted calculations for the peer group companies include, but are not limited to, the following assumptions:
  

  

  

  
With respect to Mutual Bancorp, the pro forma fully converted calculations use the same assumptions as applied to the peer group 

companies, except that:
  

  

  

 
The independent appraisal does not indicate stock market value. Do not assume or expect that our valuation as indicated above means that 

the common stock will trade at or above the $10.00 purchase price after the stock offering.
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Fully 
Converted

Equivalent 
Pro Forma
Price-to- 
Earnings 
Multiple    

Fully Converted 
Equivalent Pro 

Forma Price-to-
Core Earnings    

Fully Converted
Equivalent Pro 

Forma 
Price-to-Book  

Value Ratio 
Mutual Bancorp, pro forma                 
Maximum     30.28x    42.18x    70.16%
Minimum     24.07x    34.54x    61.65%
Peer group companies
as of January 13, 2006

 
              

Averages     28.81x    27.94x    88.56%
Medians     26.89x    27.15x    88.23%

  ·  8.0% of the shares sold in an offering would be purchased by an employee stock ownership plan, with the expense to be amortized 
over 10 years;

  ·  4.0% of the shares sold in an offering would be purchased by a stock-based incentive plan, with the expense to be amortized over five 
years; and

  ·  offering expenses would equal 2.0% of the offering amount.

  ·  the expense of the ESOP will be recognized over 20 years;

  ·  it is assumed that 10% of the shares outstanding after the offering would be used to fund the stock option plan (and such shares 
would come from the 70% to be owned by Mutual MHC); and

  ·  offering expenses will be 3.4% of the offering amount.
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 After-Market Performance Information  

  
The following table presents stock price information for all mutual holding company initial public offerings completed between January 1, 

2004 and November 4, 2005. The offerings are listed in reverse chronological order so that the most recent offering appears first. 
 
 

 
The table above presents only short-term historical information on stock price performance, which may not be indicative of the longer-term 

performance of such stock prices. The data presented in the table are not intended to predict how our shares of common stock may perform 
following the offering.  
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    Price Performance from Initial Trading Date  

Transaction
 

Asset 
Size at 
Time of 

IPO  

One Day
Percentage

Change  

One Week
Percentage

Change  

One Month
Percentage

Change  

Through
January 13, 

2006
(%)  

 
 

($ in 
millions)                 

 
2006

 
                       

Greenville Fed. Fin. Corp.   $ 128   2.5%  2.5%   2.5%   2.5%
 
2005

 
                       

Equitable Financial Corp.   $ 145   0.0%  0.0%   (5.5)%  (7.0)%
Investors Bancorp, Inc.     4,962   0.2    1.0    5.3    17.1 
Wauwatosa Holdings, Inc.     1,345   12.5    7.3    9.5    18.0 
Ottawa Savings Bancorp, Inc.     173   4.0    5.0    7.0    5.0 
United Financial Bancorp, Inc.     796   17.5    16.0    17.0    16.6 
Heritage Financial Group     348   7.5    7.5    9.3    12.9 
Colonial Bancshares, Inc.     296   6.0    9.9    7.5    5.3 
North Penn Bancorp, Inc.     93   10.0    2.5    1.5    3.0 
Rockville Financial, Inc.     890   4.8    10.5    20.0    40.0 
FedFirst Financial Corp     270   (6.6)   (9.3)   (14.5)   (7.3)
Brooklyn Federal Bancorp, Inc.     304   (0.5)   (1.0)   (5.0)   10.6 
Prudential Bancorp, Inc.     407   (1.5)   (6.5)   (12.5)   17.6 
Kentucky First Federal Bancorp     295   7.9    12.0    12.4    7.0 
Kearny Financial Corp     1,904   13.9    15.0    11.3    31.2 
Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of LA     98   (1.0)   0.5    (0.8)   1.5 
BV Financial, Inc.     100   (6.5)   (5.0)   (0.7)   (9.0)
Georgetown Bancorp, Inc.     143   2.0    (0.5)   0.5    (11.7)
 
2004

 
                       

SFSB, Inc.   $ 148   7.5%  (0.9)%  (1.5)%  (4.0)%
Ocean Shore Holding Company     515   21.5    22.0    6.3    15.5 
Lincoln Park Bancorp, Inc.     81   10.0    12.5    0.0    (7.5)
Abington Comm Bancorp, Inc.     658   33.5    33.0    29.0    32.2 
Home Federal Bancorp, Inc.     519   24.9    26.8    23.3    23.5 
PSB Holdings, Inc.     279   5.0    6.0    5.0    8.6 
Atlantic Coast Federal Corp     580   17.5    23.1    30.0    44.2 
Naugatuck Valley Financial Corp     254   8.0    8.1    8.0    7.0 
SI Financial Group, Inc.     555   12.0    10.6    10.3    9.8 
First Federal Financial Services, Inc.     123   15.0    22.5    35.0    35.0 
Monadnock Community Bancorp, Inc.     45   3.8    0.0    (3.8)   12.9 
Wawel Savings Bank     65   29.5    25.0    12.5    1.0 
Osage Federal Financial, Inc.     79   20.0    22.5    9.5    37.5 
K-Fed Bancorp     874   34.9    29.3    15.9    20.7 
Citizens Community Bancorp, Inc.     134   23.7    27.5    18.0    32.0 
Clifton Savings Bancorp, Inc.     636   22.5    37.8    32.9    1.2 
Cheviot Financial Corp     246   33.2    33.5    34.2    17.4 

9





  
There can be no assurance that our stock price will not trade below $10.00 per share, as has been the case for some mutual holding 

company offerings reflected in the table above. Although the stock prices for the companies in the above table have, on average, increased during 
the periods presented, data represented in the table may not be meaningful to investors for several reasons, including:
  

  

  

  
Finally, a particular company’s stock price is subject to various company-specific factors, including the amount of offering proceeds a 

company raises, the quality of its management and management’s ability to deploy the offering proceeds (such as through investments, the 
acquisition of other financial institutions or other businesses, and common stock repurchases). See “Risk Factors—We have broad discretion in 
allocating the proceeds of the offering. Our failure to effectively utilize such proceeds could reduce our profits” on page 19. 
  
How You May Subscribe and Pay for Your Shares
  

You can subscribe for shares of common stock in the offering by delivering a signed and completed original stock order form, together with 
full payment, on or prior to the expiration date specified on the stock order form. In the subscription offering and the community offering, you may 
pay for your shares only by:
  

  

  
Please be aware that the Bank is not permitted to lend funds to anyone for the purpose of purchasing shares of common stock in the 

offering.
  

We will pay interest at the Bank’s passbook savings rate from the date funds are received until completion or termination of the offering. 
Withdrawals from certificates of deposit at the Bank for the purpose of purchasing common stock in the offering may be made without incurring an 
early withdrawal penalty. All funds authorized for withdrawal from a deposit account with the Bank must be in the account at the time the stock order 
form is received. However, funds will not be withdrawn from an account until the offering is completed, and will continue to earn interest at the 
applicable deposit account rate until the completion of the offering. A hold will be placed on those funds when your stock order is received, making 
the designated funds unavailable to you. Payment may not be made by wire transfer or any other electronic transfer of funds. In addition, we are not 
required to accept copies or facsimiles of order forms.
  

For a further discussion regarding the stock ordering procedures see “The Stock Offering—Prospectus Delivery and Procedure for 
Purchasing Shares” on page 102. 
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  ·  the data has been derived from a small sample of publicly traded institutions;

  ·  the data has been derived from transactions that occurred primarily in a low market interest-rate environment, during which time the 
value of financial institution equities typically increases—as interest rates rise, net interest income, and therefore, overall profitability 
may decline and the value of financial institution assets can be reduced, which can negatively affect stock prices. See “Risk Factors—
The future price of our common stock may be less than the purchase price in the offering” on page 18 and “—Rising interest rates may 
reduce our profits” on page 16; and 

  ·  stock prices are affected by general market conditions, the interest rate environment, merger or takeover transactions, speculative 
market pressures and other unforeseeable events.

  (1) personal check, bank check or money order; or

  (2) authorizing us to withdraw money from your deposit account(s) maintained at the Bank.
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Deadline to Purchase Shares of Common Stock
  

If you wish to purchase shares in the offering, we must receive your properly completed stock order form, together with payment for the 
shares, no later than 12:00 noon, Central Daylight time, on ___________, 2006, unless we extend this deadline. You may submit your stock order 
form by mail using the return envelope provided, by overnight courier to the indicated address on the stock order form, or by bringing your stock 
order form to our main office. Once submitted, your stock order is irrevocable unless the offering is terminated or extended beyond ___________, 
2006.
  
You May Not Sell or Transfer Your Subscription Rights
  

If you subscribe for shares in the subscription offering, you will be required to state that you are purchasing the shares for yourself and 
that you have no agreement or understanding to sell or transfer your subscription rights. We will not accept your subscription if we have reason to 
believe that you sold or transferred your subscription rights. In addition, joint stock registration will only be allowed if the qualified deposit account 
is so registered.
  

We intend to take legal action, including reporting persons to federal or state regulatory agencies, against anyone who we believe sells or 
gives away his or her subscription rights. Eligible depositors who enter into agreements to allow ineligible investors to participate in the 
subscription offering may be violating federal law and may be subject to civil enforcement action and criminal prosecution. 
  
Expiration of the Offering
  

The subscription offering will expire at 12:00 noon, Central Daylight time, on ___________, 2006. We expect that the community offering, if 
any, would terminate at the same time. We may extend this expiration date without notice to you until ___________, 2006, unless the OTS approves 
a later date. If the subscription offering and/or community offerings extend beyond ___________, 2006, we will be required to resolicit subscriptions 
before proceeding with the offering. If a resolicitation occurs and you decide not to subscribe for shares of our common stock, your funds will be 
returned promptly and with interest.
  
Steps We May Take if We Do Not Receive Orders for the Minimum Number of Shares
  

If we do not receive orders for at least 701,250 shares of common stock and choose not to terminate the offering, we may take several steps 
in order to sell the minimum number of shares in the offering range. Specifically, we may:
  

  

  
Our Policy Regarding Dividends
  

After the completion of the offering, the board of directors of Mutual Bancorp will have the authority to declare dividends on our common 
stock, subject to statutory and regulatory requirements. However, no decision has been made with respect to the amount, if any, and timing of any 
dividend payments. If we do decide to pay dividends, the payment will depend upon a number of factors that may limit the timing and amount of the 
dividends payable to our stockholders. See “Our Policy Regarding Dividends” on page 32. 
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  ·  increase the purchase limitations, and/or

  ·  seek regulatory approval to extend the offering beyond the ___________, 2006 expiration date, which would require us to resolicit 
subscriptions received in the offering.
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Market for the Common Stock
  

We anticipate that the common stock sold in the offering will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. 
currently intends to make a market in the common stock, but is under no obligation to do so.
  
How We Intend to Use the Proceeds We Raise from the Offering
  

The following table summarizes how the proceeds of the offering will be used, based on the sale of shares at the minimum and maximum of 
the offering range:
  

Mutual Bancorp will initially use the net proceeds of the offering to invest in short-term securities, and, over time, to finance the possible 
acquisition of other financial institutions or financial service businesses or for other general corporate purposes. Initially, the Bank will use the 
proceeds it receives to purchase securities and to make loans. Thereafter, the Bank may use the proceeds it receives to expand its banking franchise 
internally or through acquisitions and for general corporate purposes.
  
Once Submitted, Your Purchase Order May Not Be Revoked Unless the Offering is Terminated or Extended Beyond ___________, 2006. 
  

Funds that you use to purchase shares of our common stock in the offering will be held in an interest-bearing account until the termination 
or completion of the offering, including any extension of the expiration date. Because completion of the offering will be subject to an update of the 
independent appraisal, among other factors, there may be one or more delays in the completion of the offering. Any orders that you submit to 
purchase shares of our common stock in the offering are irrevocable, and you will not have access to the funds in your account allocated to your 
subscription unless the stock offering is terminated, or extended beyond ___________, 2006.
  
Proposed Stock Purchases by Management
  

Our directors and executive officers and their associates are expected to purchase approximately 90,000 shares of common stock in the 
offering, which represents 10.9% of the shares sold to the public and 3.3% of the total shares to be outstanding after the offering at the midpoint of 
the offering range. Directors and executive officers will pay the same $10.00 per share price paid by all other persons who purchase shares in the 
offering. These shares will be counted in determining whether the minimum of the range of the offering is reached.
  
Our Officers, Directors and Employees Will Receive Additional Compensation and Have the Opportunity to Participate in Newly Established 
Benefit Programs After the Offering
  

We intend to establish an employee stock ownership plan, or ESOP, and anticipate implementing a stock option plan and a management 
recognition and retention plan. The ESOP will allocate shares of 
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701,250 
Shares at 

$10.00 Per 
Share  

948,750 
Shares at 

$10.00 Per 
Share  

    (in thousands)  
Offering proceeds   $ 7,013  $ 9,488 
Less: estimated offering expenses     (685)   (715)

Net offering proceeds     6,328    8,773 
Proceeds contributed to Bank     3,164    4,387 
Proceeds used for loan to ESOP     561    759 
Proceeds retained by Mutual Bancorp   $ 2,603  $ 3,627 
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our common stock to eligible employees based on their compensation. Our board of directors will, at the completion of the offering, ratify the action to make the 
ESOP loan and to allow the ESOP to acquire shares of our common stock. Our ESOP is authorized to purchase up to 10% of the shares sold in the offering; 
however, we anticipate that the ESOP will purchase 8% of the shares sold in the offering.

 
In addition to the ESOP, under current applicable OTS regulations and our Stock Issuance Plan, we may grant awards under one or more 

stock benefit plans we intend to establish after the offering, including a stock option plan and management recognition and retention plan, in an 
amount up to 25% of the number of outstanding shares of common stock held by persons other than Mutual MHC. The recognition and retention 
plan and stock option plan cannot be established sooner than six months after the offering and will require the approval of our stockholders by a 
majority of the votes eligible to be cast (excluding the votes eligible to be cast by Mutual MHC), unless another vote requirement is permitted or 
required by the Office of Thrift Supervision. We expect that the number of options granted under any stock option plan and shares awarded under 
any recognition and retention plan will not exceed 4.9% and 1.96%, respectively, of the total number of shares of common stock issued in the 
offering and to Mutual MHC. Shares issued to participants under any recognition and retention plan and stock option plan will be issued at no out-
of-pocket cost to such individuals, except that option holders will be required to pay the exercise price of the option when such option is exercised, 
which will be equal to the market price of our common stock on the date the option is granted.
  

The ESOP, stock option plan and recognition and retention plan will increase our compensation costs, thereby reducing our earnings. See 
“Risk Factors—Our stock benefit plans will increase our costs, which will reduce our income” on page 17 and “Management—Future Stock Benefit 
Plans” on page 86. 
  

The following table summarizes the stock benefits that our officers, directors and employees may receive following the offering, at the 
maximum of the offering range and assuming that we initially implement a stock option plan granting options to purchase 4.9% of the total number of 
shares to be issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC, and a recognition and retention plan awarding shares of common stock equal to 1.96% of the 
total number of shares to be issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC (the maximum amount of shares if such plans are adopted within one year 
from the date of completion of the offering):
  

__________
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Plan        

 

 

Individuals 
Eligible to 

Receive 
Awards    

Number of 
Shares at 

Maximum of 
Offering 
Range    

As a % of 
Shares 
Issued 

(including to 
Mutual 
MHC)    

As a % of 
Shares 
Issued 

(excluding to 
Mutual 
MHC)    

Value of 
Benefits 
Based on 
Maximum 
of Offering 

Range  
Employee stock ownership plan

 
 

All 
employees    

75,900    2.4%  8.0% $ 759,000
 

Recognition and retention plan
 

 
Directors 
and officers    

61,985    1.96(1)   6.53(1)   619,850
 

Stock option plan
 

 

Directors, 
officers and 
employees    

154,963    4.9(1)   16.33(1)   582,661(2)

(1)The stock option plan and recognition and retention plan may award a greater number of options and shares, respectively, if the plans are 
adopted more than one year after the stock offering.

(2)Stock options will be granted with a per share exercise price at least equal to the market price of our common stock on the date of grant. The value 
of a stock option will depend upon increases, if any, in the price of our common stock during the period in which the stock option may be 
exercised.
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Restrictions on the Acquisition of Mutual Bancorp and the Bank
  

Federal regulation, as well as provisions contained in the charter and bylaws of the Bank, restrict the ability of any person, firm or entity to 
acquire Mutual Bancorp, the Bank, or their respective capital stock. These restrictions include the requirement that a potential acquirer of common 
stock obtain the prior approval of the OTS before acquiring in excess of 10% of the voting stock of Mutual Bancorp or the Bank. Because Mutual 
MHC is required to own a majority of our outstanding common stock, any transaction in which we were to be acquired must be approved by Mutual 
MHC, and Mutual MHC would not be required to pursue or approve our sale even if such sale were favored by a majority of our public 
stockholders.
  
Possible Conversion of Mutual MHC to Stock Form in the Future
  

In the future, Mutual MHC may convert from the mutual to capital stock form, in a transaction commonly known as a “second-step 
conversion.” In a second-step conversion, members of Mutual MHC would have subscription rights to purchase common stock of the converted 
Mutual MHC or its successor, and public stockholders would be entitled to exchange their shares of common stock for an equal percentage of 
shares of the converted Mutual MHC. This percentage may be adjusted to reflect any assets owned by Mutual MHC. Our public stockholders, 
therefore, would own approximately the same percentage of the resulting entity as they owned in Mutual Bancorp prior to the second-step 
conversion. The board of directors of Mutual MHC has no current plan to undertake a second-step conversion transaction. 
  
How You May Obtain Additional Information Regarding the Offering
  

If you have any questions regarding the offering, please call the Stock Information Center at (___) ___-____, Monday through Friday 
between 9:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Central Daylight time.
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RISK FACTORS

  
You should consider carefully the following risk factors in evaluating an investment in our common stock.

  
Risks Related to Our Business
  

Our small size and limited product line is impeding our growth.
  

We currently operate from a single office location. As a small institution, the current loan and deposit products that we offer are limited. For 
example, unlike some of our competitors, we currently do not offer money market deposit accounts or any type of adjustable-rate residential 
mortgage loan product. Our relatively small size and narrow product offerings have limited, and in the future may continue to limit, our access to 
potential customers, which could adversely affect our future growth.
  

Strong competition within our market area also limits our growth and profitability.
  

Competition in the banking and financial services industry in our market area is intense. In our market area (the greater Chicago 
metropolitan area), we compete with commercial banks, savings institutions, mortgage brokerage firms, credit unions, finance companies, mutual 
funds, insurance companies, and brokerage and investment banking firms operating locally and elsewhere. Many of these competitors have 
substantially greater resources and lending limits than we have and offer certain products and services that we do not or cannot provide. In 
particular, we face intense competition for deposits, and we historically have shown little retail deposit growth. Our profitability depends upon our 
continued ability to successfully compete in our market area. The greater resources and deposit and loan products offered by our competition may 
limit our ability to increase our interest earning assets. For additional information see “Business of Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of 
Chicago—Competition” on page 58. 
  

Our geographic concentration makes us sensitive to changes in the economic, demographic and regulatory conditions in our market 
area.
  

As of September 30, 2005, most of our loans were to individuals and/or secured by properties located in Cook County. As a result, our 
revenues and profitability are subject to prevailing economic, regulatory, demographic and other conditions in this market area. Because our 
business is concentrated in this area, adverse economic, regulatory, demographic or other developments that are limited to this area may have a 
disproportionately greater effect on us than they would have if we also did business in markets outside that particular geographic area. 
  

We may be unsuccessful in implementing the aspect of our business strategy that calls for growth through acquisition or de novo 
branching.
  

Our business strategy consists, in part, of growth through the identification and successful acquisition of other financial institutions or 
branches or, if suitable acquisition opportunities fail to emerge, through de novo branching. Although we intend to use our excess capital resulting 
from the offering to pursue our growth strategy, we have never acquired another financial institution or established a de novo branch during our 
operating history. In pursuing our acquisition strategy, we compete with other financial institutions that may have similar acquisition strategies, 
many of which may be larger and have greater financial and other resources than we do. We cannot assure that we will be able to successfully 
identify suitable acquisitions or, once identified, will be able to consummate an acquisition of or an investment in those institutions or branches on 
terms and conditions acceptable to us. Similarly, should we implement a de novo branching strategy, we may be unsuccessful in identifying suitable 
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locations and successfully establishing new branches. Additionally, any consummated acquisition or newly established branch may not provide us 
with the level of growth that we hope.
  

Future acquisitions or the establishment of de novo branches could negatively impact our financial performance.
  

Any future acquisitions could materially adversely affect our operating results due to greater than anticipated costs, difficulties in 
integrating bank operations or an inability to grow the business as anticipated. The financial impact of such acquisitions, or the expense of 
establishing de novo branches, could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
  

Our ability to grow organically may continue to be limited.
  

Our rate of organic growth historically has been limited by our single location, our limited ability to expand our current premises, such as to 
add a drive-through facility, and intense competition for deposits in our immediate and surrounding market areas. These same factors will continue 
to impede our organic growth in the future, particularly if we are unsuccessful in pursuing our acquisition or expansion strategy. 
  

If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficient to cover actual loan losses, our earnings could decrease.
  

We make various assumptions and judgments about the collectibility of our loan portfolio, including the creditworthiness of our borrowers 
and the value of the real estate and other assets serving as collateral for the repayment of many of our loans. In determining the amount of the 
allowance for loan losses, we review our loans and our loss and delinquency experience, and we evaluate economic conditions. If our assumptions 
are incorrect, our allowance for loan losses may not be sufficient to cover losses inherent in our loan portfolio, resulting in additions to our 
allowance. Material additions to our allowance would materially decrease our net income.
  

In addition, bank regulators periodically review our allowance for loan losses and may require us to increase our provision for loan losses 
or recognize further loan charge-offs. Any increase in our allowance for loan losses or loan charge-offs as required by these regulatory authorities 
may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.
  

Rising interest rates may reduce our profits.
  

Our principal business activity has been and will continue to be the origination of fixed-rate mortgage loans. As such, our ability to make a 
profit largely depends on our net interest income, which could be negatively affected by changes in interest rates. Net interest income is the 
difference between:
  

  

  
The rates we earn on our assets and the rates we pay on our liabilities are generally fixed for a contractual period of time. Like many savings 

institutions, our liabilities generally have shorter contractual maturities than our assets, which primarily consist of longer term fixed-rate mortgages 
and mortgage-backed securities. This imbalance can create significant earnings volatility, because market interest rates change over time. While in 
recent years interest rates have been at or near historically low levels, interest rates recently have begun to rise. In a period of rising interest rates, 
the interest income 
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  ·  the interest income we earn on our interest-earning assets, such as loans and securities; and 

  ·  the interest expense we pay on our interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits and amounts we borrow. 
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earned on our assets may not increase as rapidly as the interest paid on our liabilities, which would have a negative effect on our profitability. For 
example, at June 30, 2005, which is the most recent date at which information is available from the OTS, in the event of an immediate 200 basis point 
increase in interest rates, our interest rate sensitivity model projects that we would experience a 16% decrease in net portfolio value. See 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Management of Market Risk” on page 52 for a further 
discussion of interest rate risk.
  

Changes in interest rates also affect the value of our securities portfolio. Generally the value of fixed-rate securities fluctuates inversely with 
changes in interest rates. Decreases in the fair value of securities available for sale resulting from increases in interest rates could have an adverse 
effect on stockholders’ equity.  
  

Our return on equity will be low compared to other financial institutions. This could negatively affect the trading price of our common 
stock.
  

Net income divided by average equity, commonly referred to as “return on equity,” is a ratio many investors use to compare the 
performance of a financial institution to its peers. Following the offering, we expect our return on equity to remain below the industry average until 
we are able to leverage the additional capital generated from the proceeds of the offering. Our return on equity will be reduced by the proceeds 
raised in the offering, higher expenses associated with the costs of being a public company, and added expenses associated with our ESOP and our 
expected management recognition and retention plan. Until we can increase our net interest income and non-interest income, we expect our return on 
equity and earnings per share to be below the industry average, which may limit the value of our common stock. For the nine months ended 
September 30, 2005, our return on average equity was 4.77%. This compares to a return on average equity of 7.78% for all publicly traded savings 
institutions. Following the offering we expect our consolidated equity to increase from $18.2 million to between $23.5 million at the minimum and 
$26.8 million at the adjusted maximum of the offering range, which will contribute to our return on equity remaining below that of our publicly traded 
thrift peers.
  

Our stock benefit plans will increase our costs, which will reduce our income.
  

We anticipate that our ESOP will purchase 8% of the shares of common stock sold in the offering with funds borrowed from us. If the ESOP 
purchases shares in the offering, the cost of acquiring the shares will be between $561,000 at the minimum of the offering range and $873,000 at the 
adjusted maximum of the offering range. We will record annual ESOP expense in an amount equal to the fair value of shares of common stock 
committed to be released to employees for each plan year. If shares of common stock appreciate in value over time, compensation expense relating to 
the ESOP will increase.
  

We also intend to adopt a recognition and retention plan and a stock option plan after the offering, under which participants will be eligible 
to receive awards of common stock (at no cost to them) or options to purchase common stock. We anticipate that the number of options granted or 
shares awarded under any initial stock option plan or recognition and retention plan will not exceed 4.9% and 1.96%, respectively, of the total 
number of shares to be issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC.
  

We will expense shares of common stock granted under our recognition and retention plan over their vesting period at the fair market value 
of the shares on the date they are awarded. If the shares of common stock to be granted under the plan are issued directly from our authorized but 
unissued shares (rather than repurchased in the open market) and cost the same as the purchase price of our common stock issued in the offering, 
the increase to stockholders’ equity due to the plan would be between $458,000 at the minimum of the offering range and $620,000 at the maximum of 
the offering range. To the extent we repurchase shares of common stock in the open market to fund the grants of shares under the plan, and the price 
of such shares exceeds the offering price of $10.00 per share, the reduction to stockholders’ equity   
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would exceed the range described above. Conversely, to the extent the price of such shares is below the offering price of $10.00 per share, the 
reduction to stockholders’ equity would be less than the range described above. 
  

New accounting rules require public companies to recognize in the income statement the grant-date fair value of stock options beginning in 
their first fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2005, which, for us, will be the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2006. Once we grant options we will 
record an expense for the options granted using the fair value method as described in the new accounting rules, which will require us to incur 
significant compensation and benefits expense. We estimate this annual expense could be at least $117,000 on a pre-tax basis, assuming the 
maximum number of shares is sold in the offering and an option plan is approved by the shareholders.
  

We will incur additional expenses after the offering from operating as a public company, which may adversely affect our profitability. 
  

Following the offering, our non-interest expenses will increase as a result of the financial accounting, legal and various other additional 
expenses usually associated with operating as a public company. The federal securities laws and the regulations of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission require that we file annual, quarterly and current reports and that we maintain effective disclosure controls and procedures and internal 
control over financial reporting. This may require that we implement additional finance and accounting systems, procedures and controls in order to 
satisfy our new public company reporting requirements. We expect that the obligations of being a public company, including substantial public 
reporting obligations, will require significant expenditures relative to our size and place additional demands on our management team, including 
diverting our management’s attention from our day-to-day business operations. 
  

The loss of our Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer could hurt our operations.
  

Not unlike many small institutions, we rely substantially on our President and Chief Executive Officer, Stephen M. Oksas. He performs many 
functions that typically are delegated to other officers in larger institutions. In addition to Mr. Oksas, John L. Garlanger, our Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer, provides key management services to our organization. In the event we lose the services of either Mr. Oksas or 
Mr. Garlanger, our business could be adversely affected. We do not have key-man life insurance on either of these officers. 
  
Risks Related to Our Offering
  

The future price of our common stock may be less than the purchase price in the offering.
  

We cannot assure you that if you purchase shares of common stock in the offering you will later be able to sell them at or above the price 
you paid. The final aggregate purchase price of the shares will be based on an independent appraisal. The appraisal is not intended, and should not 
be construed, as a recommendation of any kind as to the advisability of purchasing shares in the offering. The valuation is based on estimates and 
projections of a number of matters, all of which are subject to change from time to time. In addition, current OTS regulations permit mutual holding 
companies to be acquired by a mutual institution. The possibility of such a transaction has resulted in a degree of takeover speculation that is 
reflected in the per share price of mutual holding companies’ common stock. The OTS has issued a policy statement indicating that it views so-called 
“remutualization” transactions as raising significant issues concerning disparate treatment of minority stockholders and mutual members. Under 
certain circumstances the OTS intends to give these issues special scrutiny and reject applications providing for the remutualization of a mutual 
holding company unless the applicant can clearly demonstrate that the 
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OTS’s concerns are not warranted in the particular case. Should the OTS prohibit or otherwise restrict these transactions in the future, our per-share 
stock price may be adversely affected.
  

There will be a limited trading market for our common stock, which may hinder your ability to sell your shares and may lower our 
stock price.
  

Mutual Bancorp has never issued capital stock and there currently is no established market for the common stock. While we expect that our 
common stock will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board after the offering, it is not likely that an active and liquid trading market for our common 
stock will develop. Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. has advised us that it intends to make a market in our common stock after the offering, but is 
under no obligation to do so. The lack of an active, liquid market in our shares may make it difficult for you to sell your shares when you want and 
may reduce the market value of our common stock. Moreover, in our expected limited trading market, the sale of a large number of shares at one time 
may temporarily depress the market price of our common stock, which may further restrict your ability to sell shares at a price equal to or above the 
purchase price in the offering. For additional information see “Market for our Common Stock” on page 33. 
  

The implementation of stock-based benefit plans will dilute your ownership interest. 
  

We intend to adopt a stock option plan and a management recognition and retention plan following the offering. These stock benefit plans 
will be funded through either open market purchases, if permitted, or from issuances from our authorized but unissued shares. Stockholders would 
experience a reduction in ownership interest (including shares held by Mutual MHC) totaling 6.42% in the event newly issued shares are used to 
fund stock options under the stock option plan and awards made under the recognition and retention plan in an amount equal to 4.9% and 1.96%, 
respectively, of the total number of shares to be issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC.
  

We have broad discretion in allocating the proceeds of the offering. Our failure to effectively utilize such proceeds could reduce our 
profits.
  

Mutual Bancorp intends to retain 50% of the net proceeds from the offering and contribute the remainder of the net proceeds of the offering 
to the Bank. Mutual Bancorp will use a portion of the net proceeds to fund the ESOP and may use the remaining net proceeds to acquire other 
financial institutions, repurchase shares of common stock, purchase investment securities, or for other general corporate purposes. The Bank may 
use the proceeds it receives to fund new loans, establish or acquire new branches, purchase investment securities, or for general corporate 
purposes. We have not, however, allocated specific amounts of proceeds for any of these purposes and we will have significant flexibility in 
determining the amount of net proceeds we apply to different uses and the timing of such applications. Our failure to utilize these funds effectively 
could reduce our profitability.
  

Persons who purchase stock in the offering will own a minority of our common stock and will not be able to exercise voting control 
over most matters put to a vote of stockholders.
  

Public stockholders will own a minority of our outstanding shares of common stock. As a result, stockholders other than Mutual MHC will 
not be able to exercise voting control over most matters put to a vote of stockholders. The only matters as to which stockholders other than Mutual 
MHC may be able to exercise voting control include any proposal to implement a recognition and retention stock plan or stock option plan within 
one year of the offering. In addition, Mutual MHC, through its board of directors, may exercise its voting control to prevent a sale or merger 
transaction in which stockholders could receive a premium for their shares.
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Our stock value may be negatively affected by federal regulations restricting takeovers and our mutual holding company structure. 

  
Federal regulations restricting takeovers. For three years following the offering, OTS regulations prohibit any person from acquiring or 

offering to acquire more than 10% of our common stock without the prior written approval of the OTS. Moreover, current OTS policy prohibits the 
acquisition of a mutual holding company subsidiary by any person or entity other than a mutual holding company or a mutual institution. See 
“Restrictions on the Acquisition of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. and the Bank” on page 105 for a discussion of applicable OTS regulations 
regarding acquisitions.
  

Mutual holding company structure may impede takeovers. Mutual MHC, as our majority stockholder, will be able to control the outcome 
of virtually all matters presented to our stockholders for their approval. Accordingly, Mutual MHC may prevent the sale of control or merger of 
Mutual Bancorp or its subsidiaries even if such a transaction were favored by a majority of our public stockholders.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA
  

The summary information presented below at each date or for each period presented is derived in part from our consolidated financial 
statements. The following information is only a summary, and should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and notes 
beginning on page F-1 of this prospectus. The operating data for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 and the financial condition 
data at September 30, 2005 were not audited. However, in the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, 
necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for the unaudited periods have been made. No adjustments were made other than 
normal recurring entries. The results of operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results of 
operations that may be expected for the entire year.
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    At September 30,    At December 31,
      2005     2004     2003  

      (unaudited)     
    (dollars in thousands)

Selected Financial Condition Data:                 
Total assets   $ 65,324  $ 64,745  $ 67,508 
Loans, net     34,127    28,326    30,396 
Interest-bearing deposits     3,173    2,607    2,813 
Securities available-for-sale     25,270    31,596    31,714 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost     496    477    449 
Deposits     45,373    44,571    47,026 
Equity     18,224    18,540    18,836 

  Nine Months Ended
September 30,  Year Ended December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
  (unaudited)   

    (dollars in thousands) 
Selected Operating Data:                      
Total interest and dividend income   $ 2,406  $ 2,409  $ 3,193  $ 3,511 
Total interest expense     566    552    728    948 

Net interest income     1,840    1,857    2,465    2,563 
Provision for loan losses     —     —     —     —  

Net interest income after provision for loan losses     1,840    1,857    2,465    2,563 
Total non-interest income     513    634    1,609    308 
Total non-interest expense     1,305    1,215    1,627    1,630 
Income before income tax expense     1,048    1,276    2,447    1,241 
Income tax expense     392    476    921    448 

Net income   $ 656  $ 800  $ 1,526  $ 793 
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At or for the

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

At or for the
Years Ended

December 31,
      2005     2004     2004     2003  

    (unaudited)   
Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data:                      
Performance Ratios:                      
Return on average assets     1.35%   1.56%   2.25%   1.15%
Return on average equity     4.77    5.65    8.08    4.30 
Average interest rate spread(1)     3.49    3.46    3.44    3.52 
Net interest margin(2)     3.97    3.85    3.85    4.00 
Efficiency ratio(3)     69.79    64.56    65.16    62.69 
Non-interest expense to average total assets     2.68    2.37    2.39    2.37 
Average interest-earning assets to average interest-bearing 
liabilities

 
  139.08    134.87    135.80    132.53 

 
Asset Quality Ratios:

 
                   

Non-performing assets to total assets     0.29%   0.32%   0.47%   0.30%
Non-performing loans to total loans     0.55    0.72    1.07    0.66 
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans     0.80x    0.70x    0.49x    0.75x 

Allowance for loan losses to total loans     0.44%   0.51%   0.53%   0.49%
 
Capital Ratios:

 
                   

Equity to total assets     27.90%   28.31%   28.64%   27.90%
Tangible capital     27.80    27.31    28.02    26.60 
Tier 1 (core) capital     27.80    27.31    28.02    26.60 
Tier 1 risk-based ratio(4)     75.20    71.05    76.91    67.60 

(1) The average interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted-average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted-
average cost of interest-bearing liabilities for the period. 

(2) The net interest margin represents other net interest income as a percent of average interest-earning assets for the period. 
(3) The efficiency ratio represents other expense as a percent of net interest income plus other income less securities gains. 
(4) Tier 1 risk-based ratio represents Tier 1 capital of the Bank divided by its risk-weighted assets as defined in federal regulations on required 

capital.
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RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

  
The following tables set forth certain selected financial and other data for the Bank at the dates and for the periods indicated. Financial and 

other data at December 31, 2004 have been derived from and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of the Bank and the 
accompanying notes included elsewhere in this prospectus. Financial and operating data and financial ratios and other data at and for the two and 
eleven months ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 were derived from unaudited financial statements of the Bank, which in the opinion of 
management, include all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments. The results of operations 
and other data presented for the two and eleven months ended November 30, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations for the 
year ended December 31, 2005.
  

____________
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November 30, 
2005  

December 31,
2004  

Selected financial condition data:          
Total assets   $ 64,894  $ 64,745 
Loans receivable, net     35,402    28,326 
Interest-bearing deposits     1,183    2,607 
Securities available-for-sale     24,157    31,596 
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, at cost     500    477 
Deposits     44,423    44,571 
Equity
 

 
 

18,233
   

18,540
 

Asset quality ratios:            
Non-performing assets to total assets     0.10%   0.47%
Non-performing loans to total loans     0.18    1.07 
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans     2.38x   0.49x

Allowance for loan losses to total loans
 

 
 

0.42%
 

0.53%

Capital ratios:            
Equity to total assets     28.10%   28.64%
Tangible capital     28.09    28.02 
Tier 1 (core) capital     28.09    28.02 
Tier 1 risk-based ratio(1)     74.71    76.91 

(1) Tier 1 risk-based ratio represents Tier 1 capital of the Bank divided by its risk-weighted assets as defined in federal regulations on required 
capital.
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____________

  
Comparison of Financial Condition at November 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004
  

Assets. Total assets increased $149,000, to $64.9 million at November 30, 2005, from $64.7 million at December 31, 2004. Loans receivable 
increased $7.1 million, or 25.0%, to $35.4 million at November 30, 2005, from $28.3 million at December 31, 2004. This increase is a result of the Bank’s 
continued efforts to grow its loan portfolio. The increase was funded primarily from a decrease in securities available-for-sale of $7.4 million, or 
23.5%, to $24.2 million at November 30, 2005, from $31.6 million at December 31, 2004.
  

Liabilities. Deposits decreased $148,000, to $44.4 million at November 30, 2005, from $44.6 million at December 31, 2004. Passbook and basic 
checking accounts increased $368,000, or 3.1%, to $23.0 million at November 30, 2005, from $22.6 million at December 31, 2004. Certificates of deposit 
decreased $516,000, or 2.4%, to $21.4 million at November 30, 2005, from $21.9 million at December 31, 2004.
  

Stockholders’ Equity. Stockholders’ equity decreased $307,000, or 1.7%, to $18.2 million at November 30, 2005, from $18.5 million at 
December 31, 2004. Stockholders’ equity decreased primarily due to dividends paid to Mutual MHC of $300,000 and a $720,000 reduction in 
accumulated other comprehensive income from an increase in unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale. The  
 

 
 

For the
Two Months Ended

November 30,  

For the
Eleven Months Ended

November 30,  
    2005   2004   2005   2004  
Selected operating data:                  
Total interest and dividend income   $ 542  $ 514  $ 2,948  $ 2,923 
Total interest expense     146    118    712    670 

Net interest income     396    396    2,236    2,253 
Provision for loan losses     —     —     —     —  

Net interest income after provision for loan losses     396    396    2,236    2,253 
Gain on sale of securities     —     968    483    1,577 
Other non-interest income     5    4    35    29 
Total non-interest expense     311    263    1,616    1,478 
Income before income tax expense     90    1,105    1,138    2,381 
Income tax expense     33    446    425    922 

Net income   $ 57  $ 659  $ 713  $ 1,459 

Performance ratios:              
Return on average assets     0.53%   5.89%   1.20%   2.34%
Return on average equity     1.88    20.66    4.25    8.42 
Average interest rate spread(1)     3.26    3.30    3.38    3.28 
Net interest margin(2)     3.82    3.73    3.89    3.72 
Efficiency ratio(3)     77.56    65.75    71.16    64.77 
Non-interest expense to average total assets     2.89    2.35    2.72    2.37 
Average interest-earning assets to average interest-bearing 

liabilities
 

  139.54    138.37    140.85    139.63 

(1) The average interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted-average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted-
average cost of interest-bearing liabilities for the period. 

(2) The net interest margin represents other net interest income as a percent of average interest-earning assets for the period. 
(3) The efficiency ratio represents other expense as a percent of net interest income plus other income less securities gains. 
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unrealized losses came primarily from the effect of increasing interest rates on our portfolio of fixed rate securities. The payment of the dividend and the increase in 
unrealized losses were partially offset by net income for the eleven month period ended November 30, 2005 of $713,000. 
  
Comparison of Operating Results for the Two Months Ended November 30, 2005 and 2004
  

Average Balance Sheet. The following table sets forth average balance sheets, average yields and costs and certain other information for 
the two month periods ended November 30, 2005 and 2004. No tax-equivalent yield adjustments were made, as their effects were not material. All 
average balances are based on an average of daily balances. Non-accrual loans were included in the computation of average balances, but have 
been reflected in the table as loans carrying a zero yield. The yields set forth below include the effect of deferred fees, discounts and premiums that 
are amortized or accreted to interest income or expense.
 

____________ 

  
General. During the two months ended November 30, 2005, net income decreased $602,000, or 91.4%, to $57,000, from $659,000 for the two 

months ended November 30, 2004, primarily because of  
  

    For the Two Months Ended November 30,  
    2005   2004  

 
 

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance   Interest  
Yield/ 
Cost  

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance   Interest  
Yield/ 
Cost  

Interest-earning assets:                                
Loans   $ 34,326  $ 366    6.40%$ 29,041  $ 314    6.49%
Securities available-for-sale     24,736    155    3.76    29,287    180    3.69 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock     496    5    6.05    471    7    8.92 
Interest-earning deposits     2,578    16    3.72    4,898    13    1.59 

Total interest-earning assets     62,136    542    5.23%  63,697    514    4.84%
Non-interest-earning assets     2,451              3,478           

Total assets   $ 64,587            $ 67,175           
 
Interest-bearing liabilities:(1) 

 
                             

Savings deposits   $ 22,951    45    1.18%$ 24,190    43    1.07%
Certificates of deposit     21,578    101    2.81    21,844    75    2.06 

Total interest-bearing liabilities     44,529    146    1.97%  46,034    118    1.54%

Non-interest-bearing liabilities     1,845              2,001           
Total liabilities     46,374              48,035           
Stockholders’ equity     18,213              19,140           
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity   $ 64,587            $ 67,175           

Net interest income        $ 396            $ 396      
Net interest rate spread(2)               3.26%            3.30%
Net interest-earning assets(3)   $ 17,607            $ 17,663           
Net interest margin(4)               3.82%            3.73%
Ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-

bearing liabilities
 

  139.54%            138.37%         

(1) Non interest-bearing checking deposits are included in non-interest-bearing liabilities. 
(2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the yield on average interest-earning assets and the cost of average interest-

bearing liabilities.
(3) Net interest-earning assets represents total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. 
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by average total interest-earning assets. 
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gains realized on the sale of FHLMC common stock of $968,000 in 2004 which were not repeated in 2005.

  
Interest Income. Interest income increased $28,000, or 5.5%, to $542,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2005, from $514,000 for the 

two months ended November 30, 2004. The average yield on interest-earning assets increased 39 basis points, to 5.23% in 2005, from 4.84% in 2004. 
The benefit of the increase in yield was partially offset by a $1.6 million decrease in the average balance of interest-earning assets. 
  

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $28,000, or 23.7%, to $146,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2005, from $118,000 for 
the two months ended November 30, 2004. The average cost of funds increased 43 basis points, to 1.97% in 2005, from 1.54% in 2004. The additional 
cost of funds was partially offset by a $1.5 million reduction in the average balance of interest-bearing deposits. 
  

Net Interest Income. Net interest income was $396,000 for both two month periods ended November 30, 2005 and 2004. The net interest rate 
spread decreased four basis points, to 3.26% in 2005, from 3.30% in 2004, and the net interest margin increased nine basis points to 3.82% in 2005, 
from 3.73% in 2004.
  

Provision for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses was $150,000, or 0.42% of loans at November 30, 2005, compared to $150,000, or 
0.53% of loans at December 31, 2004. Non-performing loans decreased to $63,000, or 0.18% of loans at November 30, 2005, compared to $306,000, or 
1.07% of loans at December 31, 2004. Based on the application of our allowance for loan losses methodology, as discussed elsewhere in this 
prospectus, management determined that no provision for loan losses for the two month period ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 was necessary. 
  

Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income decreased $967,000, to $5,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2005, from $972,000 for the 
two months ended November 30, 2004, primarily because of gains realized on the sale of FHLMC common stock of $968,000 in 2004 which were not 
repeated in 2005.
  

Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expense increased $48,000, or 18.3%, to $311,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2005, from 
$263,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2004. The increase was due primarily to increased salaries and employee benefits primarily as a 
result of additional employees and merit increases.
  

Income Tax Expense. The provision for income taxes decreased by $413,000, to $33,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2005, from 
$446,000 for the two months ended November 30, 2004, based on the reduced level of taxable income in 2005. The effective tax rates for these two 
month periods were 36.7% and 40.4%, respectively.
  
Comparison of Operating Results for the Eleven Months Ended November 30, 2005 and 2004
  

Average Balance Sheet. The following table sets forth average balance sheets, average yields and costs and certain other information for 
the eleven month periods ended November 30, 2005 and 2004. No tax-equivalent yield adjustments were made, as their effects were not material. All 
average balances are based on an average of daily balances. Non-accrual loans were included in the computation of average balances, but have 
been reflected in the table as loans carrying a zero yield. The yields set forth below include the effect of deferred fees, discounts and premiums that 
are amortized or accreted to interest income or expense.
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____________

  
General. During the eleven months ended November 30, 2005, net income decreased $746,000, or 51.1%, to $713,000, from $1.5 million for 

the eleven months ended November 30, 2004, primarily because gains realized on the sale of FHLMC common stock of $1.6 million in 2004 decreased 
to $483,000 in 2005.
  

Interest Income. Interest income was $2.9 million for both eleven-month periods ended November 30, 2005 and 2004. The average yield on 
interest-earning assets increased 31 basis points, to 5.13% in 2005, from 4.82% in 2004. The benefit of the increase in yield was partially offset by a 
$3.5 million decrease in the average balance of interest-earning assets. 
  

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $42,000, or 6.3%, to $712,000 for the eleven months ended November 30, 2005, from $670,000 
for the eleven months ended November 30, 2004. The average cost of funds increased 21 basis points, to 1.75% in 2005, from 1.54% in 2004. The 
additional cost of funds was partially offset by a $2.9 million reduction in the average balance of interest-bearing deposits. 
  

    For the Eleven Months Ended November 30,  
    2005   2004  

 
 

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance   Interest  
Yield/ 
Cost  

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance   Interest  
Yield/ 
Cost  

Interest-earning assets:                                
Loans   $ 31,667  $ 1,902    6.55%$ 29,672  $ 1,804    6.63%
Securities available-for-sale     27,646    946    3.73    29,962    1,033    3.76 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock     488    24    5.37    461    28    6.63 
Interest-earning deposits     2,832    76    2.93    6,037    58    1.05 

Total interest-earning assets     62,633    2,948    5.13%  66,132    2,923    4.82%
Non-interest-earning assets     2,114              2,019           

Total assets   $ 64,747            $ 68,151           
 
Interest-bearing liabilities:(1) 

 
                             

Savings deposits   $ 22,795    245    1.17%$ 24,697    244    1.08%
Certificates of deposit     21,673    467    2.35    22,665    426    2.05 

Total interest-bearing liabilities     44,468    712    1.75%  47,362    670    1.54%

Non-interest-bearing liabilities     1,970              1,875           
Total liabilities     46,438              49,237           
Stockholders’ equity     18,309              18,914           
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity   $ 64,747            $ 68,151           

Net interest income        $ 2,236            $ 2,253      
Net interest rate spread(2)               3.38%            3.28%
Net interest-earning assets(3)   $ 18,165            $ 18,770           
Net interest margin(4)               3.89%            3.72%
Ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-

bearing liabilities
 

  140.85%            139.63%         

(1) Non interest-bearing checking deposits are included in non-interest-bearing liabilities. 
(2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the yield on average interest-earning assets and the cost of average interest-

bearing liabilities.
(3) Net interest-earning assets represents total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. 
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by average total interest-earning assets. 
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Net Interest Income. Net interest income decreased $17,000, or 0.75%, to $2.2 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2005, from 

$2.3 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2004. The net interest rate spread increased 10 basis points, to 3.38% in 2005, from 3.28% in 
2004, and the net interest margin increased 17 basis points to 3.89% in 2005, from 3.72% in 2004. Although both the spread and margin improved, the 
benefit was partially offset by a $605,000 decrease in net interest-earning assets. 
  

Provision for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses was $150,000, or 0.42% of loans at November 30, 2005, compared to $150,000, or 
0.53% of loans at December 31, 2004. Non-performing loans decreased to $63,000, or 0.18% of loans at November 30, 2005, compared to $306,000, or 
1.07% of loans at December 31, 2004. Based on the application of our allowance for loan losses methodology, management determined that no 
provision for loan losses for the eleven-month period ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 was necessary. 
  

Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income decreased $1.1 million, or 67.8%, to $518,000 for the eleven months ended November 30, 2005, 
from $1.6 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2004, primarily because gains realized on the sale of FHLMC common stock of 
$1.6 million in 2004 decreased to $483,000 in 2005.
  

Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expense increased $138,000, or 9.3%, to $1.6 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2005, 
from $1.5 million for the eleven months ended November 30, 2004. The increase was due primarily to a $116,000 increase in salaries and employee 
benefits, primarily as a result of additional employees and merit increases, and to a $21,000 increase in accounting and legal fees. 
  

Income Tax Expense. The provision for income taxes decreased by $497,000, or 53.9%, to $425,000 for the eleven months ended 
November 30, 2005, from $922,000 for the eleven months ended November 30, 2004, based on the reduced level of taxable income in 2005. The 
effective tax rates for these eleven-month periods were 37.4% and 38.7%, respectively. 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
  

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements, which can be identified by the use of such words as estimate, project, believe, 
intend, anticipate, plan, seek, expect and similar expressions. These forward-looking statements include: 
  

  

  

  

  
These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks, assumptions and uncertainties, including, among other things, the 

following important factors that could affect the actual outcome of future events:
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
Because of these and other uncertainties, our actual future results may be materially different from the results indicated by these forward-

looking statements. We discuss these and other uncertainties in “Risk Factors” beginning on page 15. 
  

  ·  statements of our goals, intentions and expectations;

  ·  statements regarding our business plans and prospects and growth and operating strategies;

  ·  statements regarding the asset quality of our loan and investment portfolios; and

  ·  estimates of our risks and future costs and benefits.

  ·  significantly increased competition among depository and other financial institutions;

  ·  our ability to enter new markets successfully and take advantage of growth opportunities;

  ·  our ability to successfully implement our business plan;

  ·  inflation and changes in the interest rate environment that reduce our margins or reduce the fair value of financial instruments; 

  ·  general economic conditions, either nationally or in our market area, that are worse than expected;

  ·  adverse changes in the securities markets;

  ·  legislative or regulatory changes that adversely affect our business;

  ·  changes in consumer spending, borrowing and savings habits;

  ·  changes in accounting policies and practices, as may be adopted by the bank regulatory agencies, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board and the PCAOB; and

  ·  changes in our organization, compensation and benefit plans.

29



USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE OFFERING
  

Although we will not be able to determine the amount of actual net proceeds we will receive from the sale of shares of common stock until 
the offering is completed, we anticipate that the net proceeds will be between $6.3 million and $8.8 million, or $10.2 million if the offering is increased 
by 15%.
  

We intend to distribute the net proceeds from the offering as follows:
 

_________________

  
The net proceeds may vary because total expenses relating to the offering may be more or less than our estimates. For example, our 

expenses would increase if a syndicated community offering were used to sell shares of common stock not purchased in the subscription offering 
and any community offering. Payments for shares made through withdrawals from existing deposit accounts will not result in the receipt of new 
funds for investment but will result in a reduction of the Bank’s deposits. In all instances, the Bank will receive at least 50% of the net proceeds of 
the offering.
  

We are undertaking the offering at this time in order to have the flexibility and capital resources available to expand our business. For 
further information, see “Business of Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago—Business Strategy” beginning on page 56. The 
offering proceeds will increase the amount of funds available to us for lending and investment purposes and allow us to finance the purchase of 
common stock in the offering by our ESOP. The proceeds also will give us greater ability to grow through de novo branching or acquisitions, 
although no specific transactions are being considered at this time, diversify our operations and broaden the products and services we offer to our 
customers.
  

In addition, we may use the proceeds received in the offering:
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    Minimum  Midpoint Maximum Adjusted Maximum(1) 

 
  Amount    

Percent
of Net 

Proceeds    Amount   

Percent
of Net 

Proceeds    Amount   

Percent
of Net 

Proceeds     Amount   

Percent
of Net 

Proceeds 
    (dollars in thousands) 
Offering proceeds   $ 7,013       $ 8,250       $ 9,488       $ 10,911      
Less: estimated offering expenses     (685)        (700)        (715)        (733)     
Net offering proceeds     6,328    100%   7,550    100%   8,773    100%   10,178    100%
Less:                                          

Proceeds contributed to Bank     3,164    50.0%   3,775    50.0%   4,387    50.0%   5,089    50.0%
Proceeds used for loan to ESOP     561    8.9%   660    8.7%   759    8.7%   873    8.6%

Proceeds retained by Mutual Bancorp   $ 2,603    41.1% $ 3,115    41.3% $ 3,627    41.3% $ 4,216    41.4%

(1) As adjusted to give effect to a 15% increase in the number of shares of common stock outstanding after the offering if the maximum offering 
range is increased. See “The Stock Offering.” 

  ·  to fund new loans by the Bank;

  ·  to repurchase shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock, subject to regulatory restrictions, although we do not currently have any 
plans to repurchase our stock;

  ·  to pay cash dividends to Mutual Bancorp’s stockholders, although cash dividends are not being considered at this time; and 

  ·  for general corporate purposes.
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Under current OTS regulations, we may not repurchase shares of our common stock during the first year following the offering, except when 
extraordinary circumstances exist and with prior regulatory approval. The loan that will be used to fund the purchases of our common stock by the 
ESOP will accrue interest.
  

The use of the proceeds outlined above may change based on changes in interest rates, equity markets, laws and regulations affecting the 
financial services industry, our relative position in the financial services industry, the attractiveness of potential acquisitions, and overall market 
conditions.
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OUR POLICY REGARDING DIVIDENDS
  

After the completion of the offering, our board of directors will have the authority to declare dividends on our common stock, subject to 
statutory and regulatory requirements. However, no decision has been made with respect to the payment of dividends. The payment of dividends in 
the future, if any, would depend upon a number of factors, including capital requirements, our financial condition and results of operations, tax 
considerations, statutory and regulatory limitations and general economic conditions. Special cash dividends, stock dividends or returns of capital 
may, to the extent permitted by OTS policy and regulations, be paid in addition to, or in lieu of, regular cash dividends. The Bank has filed 
consolidated federal and state income tax returns with Mutual MHC. As a result, we anticipate that any cash distributions made by Mutual Bancorp 
to its stockholders would be treated as cash dividends and not as a non-taxable return of capital for federal and state tax purposes. 
  

In the future, if we determine that dividends should be paid, our dividends may depend, in part, upon receipt of dividends from the Bank, 
because Mutual Bancorp initially will have no source of income other than dividends from the Bank, earnings from the investment of proceeds from 
the sale of shares of common stock, and interest payments with respect to the loan to the employee stock ownership plan. A regulation of the OTS 
imposes limitations on “capital distributions” by savings institutions. See “Supervision and Regulation—Regulations of Federal Savings 
Institutions—Limitation on Capital Distributions” on page 73. 
  

If in the future we decide to pay dividends to our stockholders, we also will be required to pay dividends to Mutual MHC, unless Mutual 
MHC elects to waive the receipt of dividends. We anticipate that Mutual MHC will waive receipt of any such dividends. Any decision to waive 
dividends will be subject to regulatory approval. Under OTS regulations, public stockholders would not be diluted for any dividends waived by 
Mutual MHC in the event Mutual MHC converts to stock form. See “Supervision and Regulation—Holding Company Regulation” on page 76. 
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MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK
  

Mutual Bancorp has never issued capital stock and there currently is no established market for the common stock. We anticipate that 
Mutual Bancorp’s common stock will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. has advised us that it intends to make a 
market in the common stock following the offering, but it is under no obligation to do so.
  

The development of an active trading market depends on the existence of willing buyers and sellers, the presence of which is not within our 
control, or that of any market maker. The number of active buyers and sellers of our common stock at any particular time may be limited. Under such 
circumstances, you could have difficulty selling your shares on short notice, and, therefore, you should not view the purchase of our common stock 
as a short-term investment. We cannot assure you that an active trading market for the common stock will develop or that, if it develops, it will 
continue. Nor can we assure you that, if you purchase shares of common stock in the offering, you will be able to sell them at or above $10.00 per 
share.
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REGULATORY CAPITAL COMPLIANCE
  

At September 30, 2005, the Bank’s capital exceeded all regulatory capital requirements. The following table sets forth our compliance as of 
September 30, 2005 with the regulatory capital standards on a historical and pro forma basis, assuming that the indicated number of shares of 
common stock were sold as of such date at $10.00 per share, the Bank received 50% of the estimated net proceeds after adjustment for stock benefit 
plans, and 50% of the net proceeds are retained by Mutual Bancorp. Accordingly, proceeds received by the Bank have been assumed to equal $3.2 
million, $3.8 million, $4.4 million and $5.1 million at the minimum, midpoint, maximum and adjusted maximum of the offering range, respectively. For a 
discussion of the applicable capital requirements, see “Supervision and Regulation—Regulation of Federal Savings Institutions—Capital 
Requirements” on page 72. 
  

_____________
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      Pro Forma at September 30, 2005 Based Upon the Sale of 

 
 

Historical at
September 30, 2005 

701,250 Shares
at Minimum of

Offering Range

825,000 Shares
at Midpoint of

Offering Range

948,750 Shares
at Maximum of
Offering Range

1,091,062 Shares
at Adjusted
Maximum of

Offering Range(1) 

 

 

  Amount  

 Percent 
of 

Assets
(2)(3) 

)   Amount 

 Percent 
of 

Assets(3) 
)   Amount 

 Percent 
of 

Assets(3) 
)   Amount 

 Percent 
of 

Assets(3) 
)   Amount 

 Percent 
of 

Assets(3) 
) 

    (dollars in thousands) 
GAAP capital   $ 18,224    27.90% $ 20,369    30.19% $ 20,800    30.63% $ 21,233    31.07% $ 21,728    31.57%

Tangible capital:                                                    
Actual level(3)(4)(7)   $ 18,166    27.80% $ 20,311    30.10% $ 20,742    30.54% $ 21,175    30.98% $ 21,670    31.48%
Requirement     980    1.50    1,012    1.50    1,019    1.50    1,025    1.50    1,033    1.50 
Excess   $ 17,186    26.30% $ 19,299    28.60% $ 19,723    29.04% $ 20,150    29.48% $ 20,637    29.98%

Core capital:                                                    
Actual level(3)(4)(7)   $ 18,166    27.80% $ 20,311    30.10% $ 20,742    30.54% $ 21,175    30.98% $ 21,670    31.48%
Requirement(5)     2,614    4.00    2,699    4.00    2,717    4.00    2,734    4.00    2,754    4.00 
Excess   $ 15,552    23.80% $ 17,612    26.10% $ 18,025    26.54% $ 18,441    26.98% $ 18,916    27.48%

Tier I Risk-based capital:                                                    
Actual level(3)(4)(6)(7)   $ 18,166    75.20% $ 20,311    82.62% $ 20,742    84.08% $ 21,175    85.53% $ 21,670    87.18%
Requirement     966    4.00    983    4.00    987    4.00    990    4.00    994    4.00 
Excess   $ 17,200    71.20% $ 19,328    78.62% $ 19,755    80.08% $ 20,185    81.53% $ 20,676    83.18%

Total Risk-based capital:                                                    
Actual level(3)(4)(6)(7)   $ 18,509    76.62% $ 20,654    84.01% $ 21,085    85.47% $ 21,518    86.91% $ 22,013    88.56%
Requirement     1,932    8.00    1,967    8.00    1,974    8.00    1,981    8.00    1,989    8.00 
Excess   $ 16,577    68.62% $ 18,687    76.01% $ 19,111    77.47% $ 19,537    78.91% $ 20,024    80.56%

(1) As adjusted to give effect to a 15% increase in the number of shares of common stock outstanding after the offering which could occur due 
to an increase in the maximum of the independent valuation as a result of regulatory considerations, demand for the shares, or changes in 
market conditions or general economic conditions following the commencement of the offering.

(2) Based on adjusted total assets of $65,340 for the purposes of the tangible and core capital requirements, and risk-weighted assets of 
$24,156 for the purposes of the risk-based capital requirement.  

(3) Tangible capital levels are shown as a percentage of tangible assets. Core capital levels are shown as a percentage of total adjusted assets. 
Risk-based capital levels are shown as a percentage of risk-weighted assets. 

(4) Pro forma capital levels assume that we fund the recognition and retention plan with purchases of shares of common stock in the open 
market equal to 1.96% of the total number of shares issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC, and that the ESOP purchases 8% of the 
shares of common stock sold in the offering with funds borrowed from us.

(5) The current core capital requirement for savings institutions that receive the highest supervisory rating for safety and soundness is 3% of 
total adjusted assets and 4% to 5% of total adjusted assets for all other savings institutions. See “Supervision and Regulation—Federal 
Banking Regulation—Capital Requirements.” 

(6) Assumes net proceeds are invested in assets that carry a 20% risk-weighting. 
(7) Pro forma capital levels assume receipt by the Bank of 50% of the net proceeds from the sale of common stock in the offering. 
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CAPITALIZATION
  

The following table presents the historical consolidated capitalization of the Bank at September 30, 2005, and our pro forma consolidated 
capitalization after giving effect to the offering, based upon the sale of the number of shares of common stock indicated in the table and the other 
assumptions set forth under “Pro Forma Data.” 
  

_________________
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Pro Forma Consolidated Capitalization of 
Mutual Bancorp Based Upon the Sale for 

$10.00 Per Share of 

 

 

 

Bank
Historical

Capitalization    

701,250 
Shares at 

Minimum of 
Offering 

Range    

825,000 
Shares at 

Midpoint of 
Offering 

Range    

948,750 
Shares at 

Maximum of 
Offering 

Range    

1,091,062 
Shares at 
Adjusted 

Maximum of 
Offering 
Range(1)  

    (dollars in thousands) 
Deposits(2)   $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373 
Borrowings     —     —     —     —     —  
Total deposits and borrowings   $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373  $ 45,373 

Stockholders’ equity:                           
Preferred Stock, $0.01 par value per share, 1,000,000 
shares authorized; none to be issued

 
$ —   $ —   $ —   $ —   $ —  

Common Stock, $0.01 par value per share, 
12,000,000 shares authorized; shares to be issued 
as reflected

 
  1    23    28    32    36 

Additional paid-in capital(3)     —     6,305    7,522    8,741    10,142 
Retained earnings     18,165    18,166    18,166    18,166    18,166 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)     58    58    58    58    58 
Less:                           

Common Stock acquired by employee stock 
ownership plan(4) 

 
  —     (561)   (660)   (759)   (873)

Common Stock acquired by recognition and 
retention plan(5)  

  —     (458)   (539)   (620)   (713)

Total stockholders’ equity(6)   $ 18,224  $ 23,533  $ 24,575  $ 25,618  $ 26,816 

Pro forma shares outstanding:                           
Total shares outstanding(7)          2,337,500    2,750,000    3,162,500    3,636,875 
Shares issued to Mutual MHC(7)          1,636,250    1,925,000    2,213,750    2,545,813 
Shares offered for sale(7)          701,250    825,000    948,750    1,091,062 

Total stockholders’ equity as a percentage of pro forma total 
assets

 
  27.90%  33.32%  34.29%  35.23%  36.28%

(1) As adjusted to give effect to a 15% increase in the number of shares of common stock outstanding after the offering which could occur due 
to an increase in the maximum of the independent valuation as a result of regulatory considerations, demand for the shares of common 
stock, or changes in market conditions or general financial and economic conditions following the commencement of the offering. 

(2) Does not reflect withdrawals from deposit accounts for the purchase of shares of common stock in the offering. Such withdrawals would 
reduce pro forma deposits by the amount of such withdrawals.

(3) The sum of the par value and additional paid-in capital equals the net conversion proceeds. No effect has been given to the issuance of 
additional shares of common stock pursuant to the stock option plan that we expect to adopt. In addition to tax-qualified employee stock 
benefit plans, the stock issuance plan permits Mutual Bancorp to adopt one or more stock benefit plans, subject to stockholder approval, in 
an amount up to 25% of the number of shares of common stock held by persons other than Mutual MHC.
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 (4)  Assumes that 8% of the shares of common stock sold in the offering will be purchased by the ESOP and that the funds used to acquire the 
ESOP shares will be borrowed from us. The common stock acquired by the ESOP is reflected as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. The 
Bank will provide the funds to repay the ESOP loan. See “Management—Benefit Plans.”

(5) Assumes that subsequent to the offering, shares of common stock equal to approximately 1.96% of the total number of shares issued in the 
offering and to Mutual MHC are purchased with funds provided by us to the recognition and retention plan in the open market at a price 
equal to the price for which the shares are sold in the offering. The shares of common stock to be purchased by the recognition and 
retention plan is reflected as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. See “Pro Forma Data” and “Management.” In addition to tax-qualified 
employee stock benefit plans, the stock issuance plan permits us to adopt one or more stock benefit plans, in an amount up to 25% of the 
number of shares of common stock held by persons other than Mutual Bancorp. The recognition and retention plan will not be implemented 
for at least six months after the offering and until it has been approved by stockholders.

(6) Pro forma stockholders’ equity equals GAAP capital plus 50% of the net offering proceeds retained by Mutual Bancorp. 
(7) The Bank issued 10,000 shares of common stock to Mutual MHC in connection with our mutual holding company reorganization in 2001. 
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PRO FORMA DATA
  

We cannot determine the actual net proceeds from the sale of the common stock until the offering is completed. However, we estimate that 
net proceeds will be between $6.3 million and $8.8 million, or $10.2 million if the offering range is increased by 15%, based upon the following 
assumptions:
  

  

  

  

  

  
We calculated the pro forma consolidated net income and stockholders’ equity of Mutual Bancorp for the year ended December 31, 2004 

and the nine months ended September 30, 2005, as if the shares of common stock had been sold at the beginning of those periods and as if the 
estimated net proceeds we received had been invested at an assumed interest rate of 2.75% and 4.01%, respectively (1.68% and 2.45%, respectively, 
on an after-tax basis), which represented the yield on the one-year U.S. Treasury Bill for the respective periods (which the Bank considers to more 
accurately reflect the pro forma reinvestment rate than an arithmetic average method in light of current market interest rates). The effect of 
withdrawals from deposit accounts for the purchase of shares of common stock has not been reflected. Historical and pro forma per share amounts 
have been calculated by dividing historical and pro forma amounts by the indicated number of shares of common stock. No effect has been given in 
the pro forma stockholders’ equity calculations for the assumed earnings on the net proceeds. It is assumed that the Bank will retain between 
$3.2 million and $4.4 million of the estimated net proceeds in the offering, or $5.1 million if the offering range is increased by 15%. The actual net 
proceeds from the sale of shares of common stock will not be determined until the offering is completed. It is assumed that all shares of common 
stock will be sold in the subscription and community offerings.
  

The pro forma table gives effect to the implementation of a recognition and retention plan. Subject to the receipt of stockholder approvals, 
we have assumed that the recognition and retention plan will acquire an amount of common stock equal to 1.96% of the outstanding shares of 
common stock after the offering because, under federal regulation, this is the maximum amount of shares that may be granted if such a plan is 
adopted within one year from the date of completion of the offering. In preparing the table below, we assumed that stockholder approval has been 
obtained and that the recognition and retention plan purchases in the open market a number of shares equal to 1.96% of the outstanding shares after 
the offering at the same price for which shares were sold in the offering. We assume that shares of common stock are granted under the plan in 
awards that vest over a five year period.
  

The pro forma table gives effect to the implementation of a stock option plan. Subject to receipt of stockholder approval, we also have 
assumed that the stock option plan will grant options to acquire common stock equal to 4.90% of the outstanding shares of common stock after the 
offering. In preparing the table below, we also assumed that stockholder approval was obtained, that the exercise price of the  
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  ·  we will sell all shares of common stock in the subscription offering and community offering;

  ·  our ESOP will purchase 8% of the shares of common stock sold in the offering with a loan from us. The loan will be repaid in 
substantially equal principal payments over a period of 20 years;

  ·  90,000 shares of common stock will be purchased by our executive officers and directors, and their immediate family members; 

  ·  Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. will receive a fee equal to 1.35% of the dollar amount of shares of common stock sold in the offering; 
and

  ·  total expenses of the offering, including the marketing fees to be paid to Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P., will be between $685,000 at 
the minimum of the offering range and $733,000 at the maximum of the offering range, as adjusted.
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stock options and the market price of the stock at the date of grant were $10.00 per share and that the stock options had a term of ten years and 
vested over five years. We applied the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate a grant-date fair value of $3.76 for each option. In addition to 
the terms of the options described above, the Black-Scholes option pricing model incorporated an estimated volatility rate of 12.87% for the common 
stock based on an index of publicly traded mutual holding companies, a dividend yield of zero, an expected option life of 10 years and a risk free 
interest rate of 4.34%.
  

As discussed under “Use of Proceeds from the Offering,” Mutual Bancorp intends to retain 50% of the net proceeds from the offering and 
to contribute the remaining net proceeds from the offering to the Bank. Mutual Bancorp will use a portion of the proceeds it retains to make a loan to 
the ESOP, and retain the rest of the proceeds for future use.
  

The pro forma table does not give effect to:
  

  

  

  
The following pro forma information may not represent the financial effects of the offering at the date on which the offering actually occurs, 

and you should not use the table to indicate future results of operations. Pro forma stockholders’ equity represents the difference between the 
stated amount of assets and liabilities of the Bank computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. We did not increase or 
decrease stockholders’ equity to reflect the difference between the carrying value of loans and other assets and their market value. Pro forma 
stockholders’ equity is not intended to represent the fair market value of the common stock and may be different than the amounts that would be 
available for distribution to stockholders if we liquidated. Pro forma stockholders’ equity does not give effect to the impact of tax bad-debt reserves 
in the event we liquidated.
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  ·  withdrawals from deposit accounts for the purpose of purchasing shares of common stock in the offering;

  ·  our results of operations after the offering; or

  ·  changes in the market price of the common stock after the offering.

    At or for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005
Based Upon the Sale at $10.00 Per Share of

 

 

 

701,250 
Shares 

Minimum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

825,000 
Shares 

Midpoint of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

948,750 
Shares 

Maximum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

1,091,062 
Shares 
15% 
Above 

Maximum 
of 

Estimated 
Offering 
Range(1)   

     (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Gross proceeds   $ 7,013  $ 8,250  $ 9,488  $ 10,911 
Less: Estimated expenses     (685)   (700)   (715)   (733)

Estimated net proceeds     6,328    7,550    8,773    10,178 
Less: Common stock acquired by employee stock ownership 
plan(2) 

 
  (561)   (660)   (759)   (873)

Less: Common stock acquired by recognition and retention 
plan(3)  

  (458)   (539)   (620)   (713)

Estimated net cash proceeds   $ 5,309  $ 6,351  $ 7,394  $ 8,592 
 
For the Nine Months ended September 30, 2005

 
                   

Consolidated Net income:                      
Historical   $ 656  $ 656  $ 656  $ 656 

Pro forma adjustments:                      
Income on adjusted net proceeds     98    116    136    158 
Employee stock ownership plan(2)     (13)   (15)   (17)   (20)
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  At or for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005
Based Upon the Sale at $10.00 Per Share of

 

 

 

701,250 
Shares 

Minimum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

825,000 
Shares 

Midpoint of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

948,750 
Shares 

Maximum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

1,091,062 
Shares 
15% 
Above 

Maximum 
of 

Estimated 
Offering 
Range(1)   

     (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Recognition and retention plan(3)     (42)   (50)   (57)   (65)
Stock option plan(4)     (59)   (68)   (79)   (91)

Pro forma net income     640    640    639    637 
Per share net income:                      

Historical     0.29    0.24    0.21    0.18 
Pro forma adjustments:                      

Income on net proceeds, as adjusted     0.04    0.04    0.04    0.04 
Employee stock ownership plan(2)     (0.01)   (0.01)   (0.01)   (0.01)
Recognition and retention plan(3)     (0.02)   (0.02)   (0.02)   (0.02)
Stock option plan(4)     (0.03)   (0.03)   (0.03)   (0.03)

Pro forma net income per share(2)(3)(4)     0.27    0.22    0.19    0.16 
Offering price as a multiple of pro forma net earnings per share     27.78    34.09    39.47    46.88 
Shares considered outstanding in calculating pro forma net 
income per share

 
  2,283,504    2,686,475    3,089,446    3,552,863 

At September 30, 2005                      
Stockholders’ equity:                      

Historical   $ 18,224  $ 18,224  $ 18,224  $ 18,224 
Estimated net proceeds     6,328    7,550    8,773    10,178 
Less:                      

Common stock acquired by employee stock 
ownership plan(2) 

 
  (561)   (660)   (759)   (873)

Common stock acquired by recognition and 
retention plan(3)  

  (458)   (539)   (620)   (713)

Pro forma stockholders’ equity(5)   $ 23,532  $ 24,575  $ 25,618  $ 26,816 

Stockholders’ equity per share:                      
Historical   $ 7.80  $ 6.63  $ 5.76  $ 5.01 
Estimated net proceeds     2.71    2.75    2.77    2.80 
Less:                      

Common stock acquired by employee stock 
ownership plan(2) 

 
  (0.24)   (0.24)   (0.24)   (0.24)

Common stock acquired by recognition and 
retention plan(3)  

  (0.20)   (0.20)   (0.20)   (0.20)

Pro forma stockholders’ equity per share(3)(4)(5)   $ 10.07  $ 8.94  $ 8.09  $ 7.37 

Offering price as percentage of pro forma stockholders’ equity 
per share

 
  99.30%   111.86%   123.61%   135.69%

Shares considered outstanding in calculating offering price as a 
percentage of pro forma stockholders’ equity per share 

 
  2,337,500    2,750,000    3,162,500    3,636,875 

Public ownership     30.00%   30.00%   30.00%   30.00%

(1) As adjusted to give effect to a 15% increase in the number of shares outstanding after the offering that could occur due to an increase in 
the maximum of the independent valuation as a result of regulatory considerations, demand for the shares or changes in market conditions 
or general financial and economic conditions following the commencement of the offering.

(2) It is assumed that 8% of the shares sold in the stock offering will be purchased by the ESOP. For purposes of this table, the funds used to 
acquire such shares are assumed to have been borrowed by the ESOP from Mutual Bancorp. The amount to be borrowed is reflected as a 
reduction of stockholders’ equity. The Bank intends to make annual contributions to the ESOP in an amount at least equal to the principal 
and interest requirement of the debt.  The Bank’s 
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total annual payment of the ESOP debt is based upon twenty equal annual installments of principal and interest. The pro forma net earnings information 
makes the following assumptions: (i) the Bank’s contribution to the ESOP is equivalent to the debt service requirement for the period presented and was 
made at the end of the period; (ii) 2,103, 2,475, 2,846 and 3,273 shares at the minimum, midpoint, maximum and adjusted maximum of the offering range, 
respectively, were committed to be released during the nine months ended September 30, 2005, at an average fair value equal to the price for which the 
shares are sold in the stock offering; and (iii) only the ESOP shares committed to be released were considered outstanding for purposes of the net earnings 
per share calculations. See “Management—Future Stock Benefit Plans” for a summary of the ESOP. 
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(3) Gives effect to the recognition and retention plan expected to be adopted following the stock offering. We have assumed that this plan 
acquires a number of shares of common stock equal to 1.96% of the outstanding shares of common stock after the offering either through 
open market purchases or from authorized but unissued shares of common stock or treasury stock of Mutual Bancorp, if any. Funds used 
by the recognition and retention plan to purchase the shares will be contributed to the plan by Mutual Bancorp. In calculating the pro 
forma effect of the recognition and retention plan, it is assumed that the shares were acquired by the plan in open market purchases at the 
beginning of the period presented for a purchase price equal to the price for which the shares are sold in the stock offering, and that 15% of 
the amount contributed was an amortized expense (based upon a five-year vesting period) during the nine months ended September 30, 
2005. There can be no assurance that the actual purchase price of the shares granted under the recognition and retention plan will be equal 
to the $10.00 subscription price. If shares are acquired from authorized but unissued shares of common stock or from treasury shares of 
Mutual Bancorp, there will be a dilutive effect of approximately 1.9% (at the maximum of the offering range) on the ownership interest of 
stockholders.

(4) Gives effect to the issuance of additional shares of common stock pursuant to the stock option plan, which is expected to be adopted by 
Mutual Bancorp following the offering and presented to stockholders for approval not earlier than six months after the completion of the 
offering. If the stock option plan is approved by stockholders, a number of shares up to 4.9% of the total number of shares issued in the 
offering and to Mutual MHC is expected to be reserved for future issuance upon the exercise of options to be granted under the stock 
option plan. 

(5) The retained earnings of the Bank will continue to be substantially restricted after the stock offering. See “Supervision and Regulation—
Regulation of Federal Savings Institutions.” 
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At or for the Year Ended December 31, 2004 
Based Upon the Sale at $10.00 Per Share of  

 

 

 

701,250
Shares 

Minimum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

825,000
Shares 

Midpoint of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

948,750 
Shares 

Maximum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

1,091,062 
Shares 

15% Above 
Maximum of 

Estimated 
Offering 
Range(1)   

     (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)  
Gross proceeds   $ 7,013  $ 8,250  $ 9,488  $ 10,911 
Less: Estimated expenses     (685)   (700)   (715)   (733)

Estimated net proceeds   $ 6,328  $ 7,550  $ 8,773  $ 10,178 
Less: Common stock acquired by employee stock ownership 
plan(2) 

 
  (561)   (660)   (759)   (873)

Less: Common stock acquired by recognition and retention 
plan(3)  

  (458)   (539)   (620)   (713)

Estimated net cash proceeds   $ 5,309  $ 6,351  $ 7,394  $ 8,592 
For the Year ended December 31, 2004                      
Consolidated Net income:                      

Historical   $ 1,526  $ 1,526  $ 1,526  $ 1,526 
Pro forma adjustments:                      

Income on adjusted net proceeds     89    107    124    144 
Employee stock ownership plan(2)     (17)   (20)   (23)   (27)
Recognition and retention plan(3)     (56)   (66)   (76)   (87)
Stock option plan(4)     (78)   (91)   (105)   (121)

Pro forma net income   $ 1,464  $ 1,456  $ 1,446  $ 1,435 
Per share net income:                      

Historical   $ 0.67  $ 0.57  $ 0.49  $ 0.43 
Pro forma adjustments:                      

Income on net proceeds, as adjusted     0.04    0.04    0.04    0.04 
Employee stock ownership plan(2)     (0.01)   (0.01)   (0.01)   (0.01)
Recognition and retention plan(3)     (0.02)   (0.02)   (0.02)   (0.02)
Stock option plan(4)     (0.03)   (0.03)   (0.03)   (0.03)

Pro forma net income per share(2)(3)(4)   $ 0.65  $ 0.55  $ 0.47  $ 0.41 
Offering price as a multiple of pro forma net earnings per share     15.38    18.18    21.28    24.39 
Shares considered outstanding in calculating pro forma net 
income per share

 
  2,284,205    2,687,300    3,090,395    3,553,954 

At December 31, 2004                      
Stockholders’ equity:                      

Historical   $ 18,540  $ 18,540  $ 18,540  $ 18,540 
Estimated net proceeds     6,328    7,550    8,773    10,178 
Less:                      

Common stock acquired by employee stock 
ownership plan(2) 

 
  (561)   (660)   (759)   (873)

Common stock acquired by recognition and 
retention plan(3)  

  (458)   (539)   (620)   (713)

Pro forma stockholders’ equity(5)   $ 23,849  $ 24,891  $ 25,936  $ 27,132 

Stockholders’ equity per share:                      
Historical   $ 7.93  $ 6.74  $ 5.86  $ 5.10 
Estimated net proceeds     2.71    2.75    2.77    2.80 
Less:                      

Common stock acquired by employee stock 
ownership plan(2) 

 
  (0.24)   (0.24)   (0.24)   (0.24)

Common stock acquired by recognition and 
retention plan(3)  

  (0.20)   (0.20)   (0.20)   (0.20)

Pro forma stockholders’ equity per share(3)(4)(5)   $ 10.20  $ 9.05  $ 8.19  $ 7.46 
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At or for the Year Ended December 31, 2004 
Based Upon the Sale at $10.00 Per Share of  

 

 

 

701,250
Shares 

Minimum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

825,000
Shares 

Midpoint of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

948,750 
Shares 

Maximum of 
Estimated 
Offering 
Range     

1,091,062 
Shares 

15% Above 
Maximum of 

Estimated 
Offering 
Range(1)   

     (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)  
Offering price as percentage of pro forma stockholders’ equity 
per share

 
  98.04%   110.50%   122.10%   134.05%

Shares considered outstanding in calculating offering price as a 
percentage of pro forma stockholders’ equity per share 

 
  2,337,500    2,750,000    3,162,500    3,636,875 

Public ownership     30.00%   30.00%   30.00%   30.00%

(1) As adjusted to give effect to a 15% increase in the number of shares outstanding after the offering that could occur due to an increase in 
the maximum of the independent valuation as a result of regulatory considerations, demand for the shares or changes in market conditions 
or general financial and economic conditions following the commencement of the offering.

(2) It is assumed that 8% of the shares sold in the stock offering will be purchased by the ESOP. For purposes of this table, the funds used to 
acquire such shares are assumed to have been borrowed by the ESOP from Mutual Bancorp. The amount to be borrowed is reflected as a 
reduction of stockholders’ equity. The Bank intends to make annual contributions to the ESOP in an amount at least equal to the principal 
and interest requirement of the debt. The Bank’s total annual payment of the ESOP debt is based upon twenty equal annual installments of 
principal and interest. The pro forma net earnings information makes the following assumptions: (i) the Bank’s contribution to the ESOP is 
equivalent to the debt service requirement for the period presented and was made at the end of the period; (ii) 2,805, 3,300, 3,795 and 4,364 
shares at the minimum, midpoint, maximum and adjusted maximum of the offering range, respectively, were committed to be released during 
the nine months ended September 30, 2005, at an average fair value equal to the price for which the shares are sold in the stock offering; 
and (iii) only the ESOP shares committed to be released were considered outstanding for purposes of the net earnings per share 
calculations. See “Management—Future Stock Benefit Plans” for a summary of the ESOP. 

(3) Gives effect to the recognition and retention plan expected to be adopted following the stock offering. We have assumed that this plan 
acquires a number of shares of common stock equal to 1.96% of the outstanding shares of common stock after the offering either through 
open market purchases or from authorized but unissued shares of common stock or treasury stock of Mutual Bancorp, if any. Funds used 
by the recognition and retention plan to purchase the shares will be contributed to the plan by Mutual Bancorp. In calculating the pro 
forma effect of the recognition and retention plan, it is assumed that the shares were acquired by the plan in open market purchases at the 
beginning of the period presented for a purchase price equal to the price for which the shares are sold in the stock offering, and that 20% of 
the amount contributed was an amortized expense (based upon a five-year vesting period) during the twelve months ended December 31, 
2004. There can be no assurance that the actual purchase price of the shares granted under the recognition and retention plan will be equal 
to the $10.00 subscription price. If shares are acquired from authorized but unissued shares of common stock or from treasury shares of 
Mutual Bancorp, there will be a dilutive effect of approximately 1.9% (at the maximum of the offering range) on the ownership interest of 
stockholders.

(4) Gives effect to the issuance of additional shares of common stock pursuant to the stock option plan, which is expected to be adopted by 
Mutual Bancorp following the offering and presented to stockholders for approval not earlier than six months after the completion of the 
offering. If the stock option plan is approved by stockholders, a number of shares up to 4.9% of the total number of shares issued in the 
offering and to Mutual MHC is expected to be reserved for future issuance upon the exercise of options to be granted under the stock 
option plan. 

(5) The retained earnings of the Bank will continue to be substantially restricted after the stock offering. See “Supervision and Regulation—
Regulation of Federal Savings Institutions.” 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

  
This discussion and analysis reflects our consolidated financial statements and other relevant statistical data and is intended to enhance 

your understanding of our financial condition and results of operations. You should read the information in this section in conjunction with our 
audited consolidated financial statements, which begin on page F-1 of this prospectus, and the other business and financial information provided in 
this prospectus.
  
Overview
  

Our results of operations depend primarily on our net interest income. Net interest income is the difference between the interest income we 
earn on our interest-earning assets, consisting primarily of loans, investment securities, mortgage-backed securities and other interest-earning 
assets (primarily cash and cash equivalents), and the interest we pay on our interest-bearing liabilities, consisting of savings accounts and time 
deposits. Our results of operations also are affected by our provisions for loan losses, non-interest income and non-interest expense. Non-interest 
income currently consists primarily of gains and losses on the sale of securities and miscellaneous other income. Non-interest expense currently 
consists primarily of salaries and employee benefits, occupancy, data processing, and other operating expenses (consisting primarily of professional 
fees). Our results of operations also may be affected significantly by general and local economic and competitive conditions, changes in market 
interest rates, governmental policies and actions of regulatory authorities.
  
Critical Accounting Policies
  

We consider accounting policies involving significant judgments and assumptions by management that have, or could have, a material 
impact on the carrying value of certain assets or on income to be critical accounting policies. We consider our critical accounting policies to be 
those related to our allowance for loan losses, deferred income taxes and securities available for sale.
  

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is the estimated amount considered necessary to cover probable incurred losses 
in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. The allowance is established through a provision for loan losses that is charged against income. In 
determining the allowance for loan losses, management makes significant estimates and has identified this policy as one of our most critical. 
  

Management performs a quarterly evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. We consider a variety of factors in 
establishing this estimate including, but not limited to, current economic conditions, delinquency statistics, geographic and industry concentrations, 
the adequacy of the underlying collateral, the financial strength of the borrower, results of internal loan reviews and other relevant factors. This 
evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires material estimates that may be susceptible to significant change.
  

The analysis has two components: specific and general allocations. Specific allocations are made for loans that are determined to be 
impaired. Impairment is measured by determining the present value of expected future cash flows or, for collateral-dependent loans, the fair value of 
the collateral adjusted for market conditions and selling expenses. The general allocation is determined by segregating the remaining loans by type 
of loan, risk weighting (if applicable) and payment history. We also analyze historical loss experience, delinquency trends, general economic 
conditions and geographic and industry concentrations. This analysis establishes factors that are applied to the loan groups to determine the 
amount of the general allowance for loan losses. Actual loan losses may be significantly more than the allowances we have established which could 
have a material negative effect on our financial results.
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Deferred Income Taxes. We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes as prescribed in Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future 
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective 
tax bases. If current available information raises doubt as to the realization of the deferred tax assets, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences 
are expected to be recovered or settled. We exercise significant judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting tax 
liabilities and assets. These judgments require us to make projections of future taxable income. The judgments and estimates we make in determining 
our deferred tax assets, which are inherently subjective, are reviewed on a continual basis as regulatory and business factors change. Any reduction 
in estimated future taxable income may require us to record a valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets. A valuation allowance would result 
in additional income tax expense in the period, which would negatively affect earnings.
  

Fair Value of Investment Securities Available for Sale. Management is responsible for evaluating all investments with unrealized losses on 
a regular basis to determine whether investments with unrealized losses should be written down to realizable amounts. Management evaluates 
securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such 
evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition 
and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) our intent and ability to retain our investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for 
any anticipated recovery in fair value.
  
Comparison of Financial Condition at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004
  

Our total assets increased by $579,000, or 0.9%, to $65.3 million at September 30, 2005, from $64.7 million at December 31, 2004. Loans 
receivable increased $5.8 million, or 20.5%, to $34.1 million at September 30, 2005, from $28.3 million at December 31, 2004, reflecting an increase in 
multi-family residential mortgage loans of $4.3 million, or 49.2%, to $13.1 million at September 30, 2005, from $8.8 million at December 31, 2004, and an 
increase in one-to-four family residential mortgage loans of $1.5 million, or 7.4%, to $21.2 million, from $19.8 million. Cash and cash equivalents 
increased $1.1 million, or 30.6%, to $4.8 million at September 30, 2005, from $3.7 million at December 31, 2004, and securities available for sale 
decreased $6.3 million, or 20.0%, to $25.3 million at September 30, 2005, from $31.6 million at December 31, 2004.
 

While multi-family residential properties have always comprised a large part of our immediate market area, the increase in both multi-family 
and one-to-four family residential mortgage loans during the first nine months of 2005 is the result of our continued focus in this area as a result of 
the efforts of a new loan officer, as well as an increase in the dollar amount of multi-family mortgage loan referrals that have been generated from our 
new borrowers. Management also believes the increase in loans is the result of borrowers seeking to lock in financing at current rates in a rising 
interest rate environment.
  

Total deposits increased $802,000, or 1.8%, to $45.4 million at September 30, 2005, from $44.6 million at December 31, 2004. The increase in 
deposits resulted primarily from increases in passbook and basic checking accounts, offset by a small decrease in certificates of deposit. Since there 
have been no new products or specials offered, management believes the increase in passbook and checking account balances is the result of a 
preference by some depositors to keep a larger percentage of their cash in more liquid accounts versus locking in at a fixed rate for a specific period 
of time in a rising interest rate environment. We did not utilize any brokered deposits during either the nine months ended September 30, 2005 or 
during 2004.
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Equity decreased $316,000, or 1.7%, to $18.2 million at September 30, 2005, from $18.5 million at December 31, 2004, reflecting net income of 

$656,000, offset by a $672,000 decrease in accumulated unrealized gains in the fair value of securities available-for-sale, and a $300,000 dividend paid 
to Mutual MHC.
  
Comparison of Operating Results for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 and 2004
  

General. Net income decreased $144,000, or 18.0%, to $656,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, from $800,000 for the nine 
months ended September 30, 2004. The decrease in net income reflected a $126,000 decrease in gains on the sale of securities and a $90,000 increase 
in operating expenses, primarily from a $75,000 increase in salaries and employee benefits. Return on average assets was 1.35% for the nine months 
ended September 30, 2005, compared to 1.56% for the nine months ended September 30, 2004, and return on equity was 4.77% and 5.65% for these 
same two periods.
 

Interest Income. Interest and dividend income stayed approximately the same, at $2.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 
and 2004. A 19 basis point increase in the average yield on interest-earning assets, from 5.00% in 2004 to 5.19% in 2005, was offset by a $2.4 million, 
or 3.8%, decrease in the average balance of interest-earning assets. 
  

Interest income and fees from loans receivable increased $46,000, or 3.1%, to $1.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, 
from approximately the same $1.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2004. The increase was due to a $1.3 million increase in the 
average balance of loans, partially offset by a seven basis point decrease in the average yield to 6.59% in 2005, from 6.66% in 2004. Interest income 
from securities decreased $62,000, or 7.3%, to $791,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 from $853,000 for the nine months ended 
September 30, 2004. The decrease resulted from a decrease in the average yield on securities to 3.85% in 2005, from 4.10% in 2004.  
  

Interest Expense. Total interest expense increased $14,000, or 2.5%, to $566,000 for 2005, from $552,000 for 2004. The increase in interest 
expense resulted from an increase in the average cost of deposits to 1.70% in 2005, from 1.54% in 2004, partially offset by a $3.2 million decrease in 
the average balance of interest-bearing deposits. Interest expense on certificates of deposit increased $16,000, or 4.6%, due to a 21 basis point 
increase in the average rate paid on such deposits from 2.05% for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 to 2.26% for the nine months ended 
September 30, 2005. This was partially offset by a decrease in the average balance of certificates of deposit to $21.7 million from $22.8 million. 
  

Net Interest Income. Net interest income decreased $17,000, or 0.9%, to $1.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, from 
$1.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2004. Our net interest margin increased to 3.97% during 2005, from 3.85% during 2004, and our 
interest rate spread increased to 3.49% in 2005, from 3.46% in 2004. While the average yield on interest earning assets increased from 5.00% in 2004 
to 5.19% in 2005, the $2.4 million decrease in average interest earning assets caused interest income to fall by $3,000. At the same time the average 
rate paid on deposits increased from 1.54% in 2004 to 1.70% in 2005, and, despite a $3.2 million drop in average deposit balances, this caused interest 
expense to increase by $14,000 in 2005. The combination of both factors resulted in the $17,000 total reduction in net interest income between 
periods.
  

Provision for Loan Losses. We make provisions for loan losses, which are charged to operations, so that our allowance for loan losses is 
maintained at a level necessary to absorb probable incurred loan losses at the date of the financial statements. While the Bank has not had a loan 
charge-off since 1996, the Bank evaluates the level of the allowance for loan losses quarterly. Management, in determining the allowance for loan 
losses and the resulting provision necessary, considers the losses inherent in our loan 
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portfolio and changes in the nature and volume of loan activities, along with the general economic and real estate market conditions, as well as peer 
group data. The Bank’s loan committee determines the type of loans to be evaluated for impairment on an individual basis and the types of loan to 
be evaluated on a collective basis based on similarities in loss performance, such as our one-to-four family residential loans and multifamily 
residential loans. We then utilize a two-tier approach: (1) for the types of loans to be evaluated on an individual basis, identification of impaired 
loans and establishment of specific loss allowances on such loans, and (2) for the types of loans to be evaluated on a collective basis, establishment 
of loan loss allocations on pools of loans. 
 

Once a loan becomes delinquent, we may establish a specific loan loss allowance should we determine that the loan is impaired. A loan will 
be considered impaired when, based on current information and events (such as, among other things, delinquency status, the size of the loan, the 
type and market value of collateral and the financial condition of the borrower), it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due 
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. All loans identified as impaired are evaluated independently. We do not aggregate such 
loans for evaluation purposes. Specific allowances for impaired loans are established based on the present value of expected future cash flows 
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical measure, at the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the 
loan is collateral dependent.
  

Loan loss allocations on pools of loans are based upon historical loan loss experience as adjusted after evaluation of other factors that 
may or may not be present, including changes in the composition of the loan portfolio, current national and local economic conditions, changes in 
lending policies and procedures, peer group information, and personnel changes in our lending management or staff. Since we do not have recent 
loss experience, determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses necessarily involves a high degree of judgment.
  

Assumptions and allocation percentages based on loan types and classification status have been consistently applied. We have allocated the allowance 
among categories of loan types as well as classification status at each period-end date. During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, our loan 
portfolio increased by $5.8 million, including a $4.3 million increase in our multi-family residential mortgage loans. Management believes multi-family 
loans present higher inherent risks than one-to-four family residential mortgage loans because historically multi-family loans have higher rates of 
default and because repayments may be affected to a greater degree by general economic conditions and interest rates. However, our strict 
underwriting standards, including a 75% maximum loan-to-value ratio on non-owner-occupied properties, and the fact that our multifamily loans 
generally have ten units or less, partially mitigates this risk.
  

During the first nine months of 2005, credit quality improved, with non-performing loans decreasing to $188,000 at September 30, 2005, from 
$306,000 at December 31, 2004. Loans delinquent for 60-89 days decreased to $428,000 at September 30, 2005, from $542,000 at December 31, 
2004. There were no impaired loans at September 30, 2005. Typically non-performing loans are assigned a higher percentage of allowance allocation. 
However, due to the low percentage of such loans and the absence of recent loss history, the balance needed in the allowance over the period has 
remained relatively stable even as the loan portfolio increased. 
  

The allowance for loan losses was $150,000, or 0.44% of gross loans outstanding at September 30, 2005, as compared with $150,000, or 
0.53% of loans outstanding at December 31, 2004. In reviewing the allowance at September 30, 2005, we considered the growth in the loan portfolio, 
in particular the multi-family category, the reduction in non-performing loans and delinquent loans, and the fact that there were no non-performing or 
delinquent multi-family loans. We determined that it was appropriate to reduce the portion of the allowance allocated to one-to-four family loans by 
$12,000 and 
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reallocated that $12,000 to the allowance for multi-family loans, based on the decrease in non-accrual and delinquent loans and on the increase in the multi-family 
loan portfolio. After an evaluation of these factors, including the reallocation, management determined that it needed no additional provision for loan losses for the 
nine months ended September 30, 2005. In a similar evaluation of the allowance for loan losses at September 30, 2004, management determined that there was no 
need for a provision for the nine months then ended. 

 
Although we believe that we use the best information available to establish the allowance for loan losses, future additions to the 

allowance may be necessary based on estimates that are susceptible to change as a result of changes in economic conditions and other factors. In 
addition, the Office of Thrift Supervision, as an integral part of its examination process, periodically reviews our allowance for loan losses. 

 
Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income decreased $121,000, or 19.1%, to $513,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, from 

$634,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004. The decrease was due primarily to a $132,000 decrease in gains on sales of FHLMC common 
stock.

 
We initially acquired 1,263 shares of FHLMC Participating Preferred Stock, with a cost basis of $59,361 ($47.00 per share), in 1984 as a 

dividend distribution from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago. Subsequent stock splits and conversions of the stock in 1988 to Senior 
Participating Preferred, and in 1992 to voting common stock, increased this investment to a total of 60,624 shares of common stock (with a split 
adjusted basis of $0.9792 per share). Based on the concentration of unrealized gains in this one equity security, we have consistently monitored the 
performance of the stock and related market conditions, and have periodically sold shares since 1998. During the nine months ended September 30, 
2005, we sold 7,468 shares for a gain of $477,000, compared to sales of 10,000 shares for a gain of $609,000 during the nine months ended 
September 30, 2004.  The proceeds from the gains in both years, net of related income taxes, were used to fund dividends to Mutual MHC in order to 
fund strategic plans for future growth.
  

At September 30, 2005, we held 8,000 shares of FHLMC common stock, as well as 10,000 shares of FHLMC preferred stock paying a non-cumulative 
annualized preferred dividend of 5.79%. While we do not currently plan to sell a significant portion of the remaining shares of FHLMC stock held in the 
investment portfolio, depending on liquidity or market conditions relating to the stock, we may decide that further sales are prudent. 

 
Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expense increased $90,000, or 7.4%, to $1.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 

compared to $1.2 million for the prior period. Compensation and employee benefits increased $75,000, or 10.8%, to $772,000 in 2005, from $697,000 in 
2004, reflecting new employees, salary increases and higher benefit costs, including those associated with health insurance. Occupancy expense 
decreased $24,000, or 14.0%, to $147,000, from $171,000, and data processing costs increased $8,000, or 11.0%, to $81,000, from $73,000, and 
miscellaneous other expenses increased $27,000, or 15.3%, to $204,000 in 2005, from $177,000 in 2004. The ratio of non-interest expense to average 
assets was 2.68% for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, compared to 2.37% for the same 2004 period.
  

Income Tax Expense. The provision for income taxes decreased to $392,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 from $476,000 for 
the prior period, due primarily to our lower level of income before income taxes of $1.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 
compared with $1.3 million for the same period in 2004. The effective tax rates for the periods ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 were 37.4% and 
37.3%, respectively.
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Comparison of Financial Condition at December 31, 2004 and 2003
  

Our total assets decreased by $2.8 million, or 4.1%, to $64.7 million at December 31, 2004, from $67.5 million at December 31, 2003. The 
decrease in total assets resulted primarily from a $2.1 million, or 6.8%, decrease in loans receivable.  The decrease in loans was primarily the result of 
a significant number of borrowers in the one-to-four family category choosing to refinance their current mortgage loans at lower rates with other 
mortgage providers. Cash and cash equivalents decreased $559,000, or 13.2%, to $3.7 million at December 31, 2004, from $4.2 million at December 31, 
2003, and securities available-for-sale decreased $118,000, or 0.4%, to $31.6 million at December 31, 2004, from $31.7 million at December 31, 2003. 
  

Total deposits decreased $2.5 million, or 5.2%, to $44.6 million at December 31, 2004, from $47.0 million at December 31, 2003.  Management 
believes the decrease in total deposits during 2004 was primarily a result of the disintermediation caused by the declining interest rate environment, 
as some customers sought higher returns in alternative investments.
  

Stockholders’ equity decreased $296,000, or 1.6%, to $18.5 million at December 31, 2004, from $18.8 million at December 31, 2003, reflecting 
net income of $1.5 million, offset by a $1.0 million dividend to Mutual MHC, and an $822,000 decrease in unrealized gains on securities available-for-
sale (net of income taxes).
  
Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
  

General. Net income increased $733,000, or 92.4%, to $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, from $793,000 for the year ended 
December 31, 2003. The increase in net income came primarily from a $1.3 million increase in gains on the sale of securities. Return on average assets 
for the year ended December 31, 2004, was 2.25%, compared to 1.15% for the year ended December 31, 2003, and return on equity was 8.08% and 
4.30% for 2004 and 2003, respectively.
  

Interest Income. Interest and dividend income decreased by $318,000, or 9.1%, to $3.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, from 
$3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease in interest income resulted primarily from a 50 basis point decrease in the average 
yield on interest-earning assets, to 4.98% for the year ended December 31, 2004, from 5.48% for the year ended December 31, 2003, with decreases 
reflecting a decrease in market interest rates for all asset categories except interest earning deposits.

 
       Interest income and fees from loans receivable decreased $173,000, or 8.1%, to $2.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, from $2.1 

million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease was due to a 44 basis point decrease in the average yield on loans to 6.64% from 7.08%, 
and a $591,000 decrease in the average balance of loans receivable. Interest income from securities available-for-sale decreased $168,000, or 12.9%, to 
$1.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, from $1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease resulted from a $1.1 million 
decrease in the average balance of available-for-sale securities to $28.2 million from $29.3 million, and from a 41 basis point decrease in the average 
yield to 4.04%, from 4.45%. 
  

Interest Expense. Total interest expense decreased $220,000, or 23.2%, to $728,000 for 2004 from $948,000 for 2003. The decrease in interest 
expense resulted from a decrease in the average cost of deposits to 1.54% from 1.96%, reflecting lower market interest rates during 2004. Interest 
expense on certificates of deposit decreased $143,000, or 23.6%, due to a 52 basis point reduction in the average rate paid on such deposits from 
2.57% for the year ended December 31, 2003 to 2.05% for the year ended December 31, 2004. The average balance of certificates of deposit decreased 
to $22.6 million in 2004, from $23.6 million in 2003.
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Net Interest Income. Net interest income decreased $98,000, or 3.8%, to $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, from $2.6 million 

for the year ended December 31, 2003. Our net interest margin decreased to 3.85% during 2004, from 4.00% during 2003, and the interest rate spread 
decreased to 3.44%, from 3.52%. While the average balances of interest earning assets stayed almost the same from 2003 to 2004, the average yield 
dropped from 5.48% in 2003 to 4.98% in 2004, causing interest income to fall by $318,000. At the same time the average rate paid on deposits 
decreased from 1.96% in 2003 to 1.54% in 2004, and the average balance of deposits fell by $1.1 million, resulting in a $220,000 decrease in interest 
expense, which partially offset the reduction in interest income so that our net interest income decreased by $98,000 from 2003 to 2004. 
  

Provision for Loan Losses. We make provisions for loan losses, which are charged to operations, so that our allowance for loan losses is 
maintained at a level necessary to absorb probable incurred losses at the date of the financial statements. The allowance for loan losses was 
$150,000, or 0.53% of gross loans outstanding at December 31, 2004, as compared with $150,000, or 0.49% of gross loans outstanding at 
December 31, 2003.

 
During the year ended December 31, 2004, our loan portfolio decreased by $2.1 million. The reduction in our loan portfolio was comprised 

primarily of one- to four-family residential mortgage loans, partially offset by a small increase in multi-family real estate loans of $313,000. 
Management believes multi-family loans present higher inherent risks than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans because historically multi-
family loans have higher rates of default and because repayments may be affected to a greater degree by general economic conditions and interest 
rates.  However, our strict underwriting standards, including a 75% maximum loan-to-value ratio on non-owner-occupied properties, and the fact that 
our multifamily loans generally have ten units or less, partially mitigates this risk.
 

While credit quality has been stable in recent years, with non-performing loans of $306,000 and $201,000 at December 31, 2004 and 
December 31, 2003, respectively, the balance of loans in the loan portfolio decreased. We allocated the allowance among categories of loan types as 
well as classification status at each period-end date. Assumptions and allocation percentages based on loan types and classification status were 
consistently applied. Typically non-performing loans are assigned a higher percentage of allowance allocation. However, due to the low percentage 
of such loans, and the absence of recent loss history, the balance in the allowance over the period remained relatively stable. 
  

Based on the application of our allowance for loan losses methodology, as discussed previously, management determined that no 
provision for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 was necessary.
  

Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income increased $1.3 million, to $1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared to 
$308,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003, primarily due to an increase in gains on the sale of FHLMC common stock of $1.6 million, compared 
to a gain of $271,000 for the prior year period. As previously discussed, we initially acquired 1,263 shares of FHLMC Participating Preferred Stock, 
with a cost basis of $59,361 ($47.00 per share), in 1984 as a dividend from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago. Subsequent stock splits and 
conversions of the stock in 1988 to Senior Participating Preferred Stock and in 1992 to voting common stock increased this investment to a total of 
60,624 shares of common stock (with a split adjusted basis of $0.9792 per share) in 1996. Based on the concentration of unrealized gains in this one 
equity security, we have consistently monitored the performance of the stock and related market conditions, and have periodically sold shares since 
1998. During 2003, we sold 5,000 shares for a gain of $271,000. In 2004, we decided to reduce our exposure in this equity security while market 
conditions were favorable and sold 25,000 shares for a gain of $1.6 million.  The proceeds from the gain in 2004, net of related income taxes, was used 
to fund dividends to Mutual MHC in order to fund strategic plans for future growth.
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Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expense remained stable at $1.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. Compensation 

and employee benefits decreased $34,000, or 3.5%, reflecting a reduction in personnel due to attrition. Occupancy expense decreased $7,000, or 3.2%, 
and data processing services decreased $2,000, or 2.0%, in 2004 as compared to 2003. Professional fees increased $34,000, or 37.4%, to $125,000 in 
2004, from $91,000 in 2003, primarily for consulting and legal services associated with strategic planning. The ratio of non-interest expense to average 
assets was 2.39% in 2004, compared to 2.37% in 2003.
  

Income Tax Expense. The provision for income taxes increased to $921,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004 from $448,000 for the prior 
year period, due primarily to our higher level of income before income taxes of $2.4 million in 2004 compared with $1.2 million in 2003. The effective 
tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were 37.6% and 36.1%, respectively. 
  
Average Balance Sheet
  

The following tables set forth average balance sheets, average yields and costs, and certain other information for the periods indicated. No 
tax-equivalent yield adjustments were made, as their effects were not material. All average balances are based on an average of daily balances. Non-
accrual loans were included in the computation of average balances, but have been reflected in the table as loans carrying a zero yield. The yields set 
forth below include the effect of deferred fees, discounts and premiums that are amortized or accreted to interest income or expense. 
 

_____________
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At 

September 30, For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2005 2005 2004

  Yield/Rate

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance Interest Yield/Rate

Average 
Outstanding 

Balance Interest Yield/Rate
  (dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:                                     
Loans     6.28% $ 31,074  $ 1,536    6.59% $ 29,816  $ 1,490    6.66%
Securities available for sale     4.16    27,377    791    3.85    27,709    853    4.10 
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock     5.00    486    19    5.21    459    21    6.10 
Interest earning deposits     3.76    2,889    60    2.77    6,291    45    0.95 

Total interest-earning assets     5.30%   61,826  $ 2,406    5.19%   64,275  $ 2,409    5.00%

Non-interest-earning assets          2,995              4,093           
Total assets        $ 64,821            $ 68,368           

 
Interest-Bearing Liabilities(1) 

 
                                  

Savings deposits     1.19% $ 22,760    199    1.17% $ 24,810  $ 201    1.08%
Certificates of deposit     2.66    21,694    367    2.26    22,847    351    2.05 

Total interest-bearing liabilities     1.88%   44,454  $ 566    1.70%   47,657  $ 552    1.54%

Non-interest-bearing liabilities          2,030              1,846           
Total liabilities          46,484              49,503           

Stockholders’ equity          18,337              18,865           
Total liabilities and 

stockholders’ equity 
 

     $ 64,821            $ 68,368           
Net interest income             $ 1,840            $ 1,857      
Net interest rate spread(2)                    3.49%             3.46%

Net interest-earning assets(3)        $ 17,372            $ 16,618           
Net interest margin(4)                    3.97%             3.85%

Ratio of interest-earning assets to 
interest-bearing liabilities 

 
                 139.08%             134.87%

(1) Non interest-bearing checking deposits are included in non-interest-bearing liabilities. 
(2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the yield on average interest-earning assets and the cost of average interest-

bearing liabilities.
(3) Net interest-earning assets represents total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. 
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by average total interest-earning assets. 
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Rate/Volume Analysis 
  

The following table presents the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for the major categories of our interest-
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Information is provided for each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities with 
respect to (i) changes attributable to changes in volume (i.e., changes in average balances multiplied by the prior-period average rate) and 
(ii) changes attributable to rate (i.e., changes in average rate multiplied by prior-period average balances). For purposes of this table, changes 
attributable to both rate and volume, which cannot be segregated, have been allocated proportionately to the change due to volume and the change 
due to rate.
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At
December 

31,     For the Years Ended December 31,  

      2004     2004    2003  

 
 
  Yield/Rate    

Average
Outstanding

Balance      Interest     Yield/Rate    

Average
Outstanding

Balance      Interest     Yield/Rate  

         (dollars in thousands)                 
Interest-earning assets:                                     
Loans     6.37% $ 29,582 $ 1,963    6.64% $ 30,173  $ 2,136    7.08%
Securities available for sale     4.14    28,152   1,136    4.04    29,292    1,304    4.45 
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock     5.50    462   28    6.06    434    33    7.60 
Interest-earning deposits     2.02    5,893   66    1.12    4,138    38    0.92 

Total interest-earning assets     5.09%   64,089 $ 3,193    4.98%   64,037  $ 3,511    5.48%

Non-interest-earning assets          3,874             4,646           
Total assets        $ 67,963           $ 68,683           

 
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:(1) 

 
                                  

Savings deposits     1.15%   24,582 $ 265    1.08% $ 24,730  $ 342    1.38%
Certificates of deposit     2.03    22,611   463    2.05%   23,589    606    2.57%

Total interest-bearing liabilities     1.58%   47,193 $ 728    1.54%   48,319  $ 948    1.96%

Non-interest-bearing liabilities          1,875             1,931           
Total liabilities          49,068             50,250           

Stockholders’ equity          18,895             18,433           
Total liabilities and stockholders’ 
equity

 
     $ 67,963           $ 68,683           

Net interest income            $ 2,465            $ 2,563      
Net interest rate spread(2)                    3.44%             3.52%

Net interest-earning assets(3)        $ 16,896           $ 15,718           
Net interest margin(4)                    3.85%             4.00%

Ratio of interest-earning assets to 
interest-bearing liabilities 

 
                 135.80%             132.53%

(1) Non interest-bearing checking deposits are included in non-interest-bearing liabilities. 
(2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the yield on average interest-earning assets and the cost of average interest-

bearing liabilities.
(3) Net interest-earning assets represents total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. 
(4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by average total interest-earning assets. 

    Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 vs. 2004 

    Increase (Decrease) Due to    Total Increase 
      Volume      Rate     (Decrease)  

    (in thousands)      
Interest-Earning Assets:                 

Loans   $ 71  $ (25) $ 46 
Securities available for sale     (17)   (45)   (62)
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock     2    (4)   (2)
Interest-earning deposits     (18)   33    15 



 

Total interest-earning assets     38    (41)   (3)

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:                 
Savings deposits     (22)   20    (2)
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Management of Market Risk
  

General. The majority of our assets and liabilities are monetary in nature. Consequently, our most significant form of market risk is interest 
rate risk. Our assets, consisting primarily of mortgage loans, have longer maturities than our liabilities, which consist primarily of deposits. As a 
result, a principal part of our business strategy is to manage interest rate risk and reduce the exposure of our net interest income to changes in 
market interest rates. Our board of directors has approved a series of policies for evaluating interest rate risk inherent in our assets and liabilities; for 
determining the level of risk that is appropriate given our business strategy, operating environment, capital, liquidity and performance objectives; 
and for managing this risk consistent with these policies. Senior management regularly monitors the level of interest rate risk and reports to the 
board of directors on our compliance with our asset/liability policies and on our interest rate risk position.
  

We have sought to manage our interest rate risk in order to control the exposure of our earnings and capital to changes in interest rates. 
During the low interest rate environment that has existed in recent years, we have managed our interest rate risk by maintaining a high equity-to-
assets ratio and building and maintaining portfolios of shorter-term fixed rate residential loans and second mortgage loans. By maintaining a high 
equity-to-assets ratio, we believe that we are better positioned to absorb more interest rate risk in order to improve our net interest margin. However, 
maintaining high equity balances reduces our return on equity ratio, and investments in shorter-term assets generally bear lower yields than longer-
term investments.
  

Net Portfolio Value. In past years, many savings institutions have measured interest rate sensitivity by computing the “gap” between the 
assets and liabilities that are expected to mature or reprice within certain time periods, based on assumptions regarding loan prepayment and deposit 
decay rates formerly provided by the OTS. However, the OTS now requires the computation of amounts by which the net present value of an 
institution’s cash flow from assets, liabilities and off balance sheet items (the institution’s net portfolio value or “NPV”) would change in the event 
of a range of assumed changes in 
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    Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 vs. 2004  
    Increase (Decrease) Due to   Total Increase  
    Volume   Rate   (Decrease)  

    (in thousands)      
Certificates of deposit     (21)   37    16 

Total interest-bearing liabilities     (43)   57    14 
Change in net interest income   $ 81  $ (98) $ (17)

    Years Ended December 31, 2004 vs. 2003 

    Increase (Decrease) Due to    Total Increase 
      Volume      Rate     (Decrease)  

          (in thousands)      
Interest-Earning Assets:                 

Loans   $ (42) $ (131) $ (173)
Securities available for sale     (52)   (116)   (168)
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock     2    (7)   (5)
Interest-earning deposits     18    10    28 

Total interest-earning assets     (74)   (244)   (318)

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:                 
Savings deposits     (2)   (75)   (77)
Certificates of deposit     (26)   (117)   (143)

Total interest-bearing liabilities     (28)   (192)   (220)

Change in net interest income   $ (46) $ (52) $ (98)
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market interest rates. The OTS provides all institutions that file a Consolidated Maturity/Rate Schedule as a part of their quarterly Thrift Financial 
Report with an interest rate sensitivity report of net portfolio value. The OTS simulation model uses a discounted cash flow analysis and an option-
based pricing approach to measuring the interest rate sensitivity of net portfolio value. Historically, the OTS model estimated the economic value of 
each type of asset, liability and off-balance sheet contract under the assumption that the United States Treasury yield curve increases or decreases 
instantaneously by 100 to 300 basis points in 100 basis point increments. A basis point equals one-hundredth of one percent, and 100 basis points 
equals one percent. An increase in interest rates from 3% to 4% would mean, for example, a 100 basis point increase in the “Change in Interest 
Rates” column below. The OTS provides us the results of the interest rate sensitivity model, which is based on information we provide to the OTS to 
estimate the sensitivity of our net portfolio value.
 
              The table below sets forth, as of September 30, 2005 (the latest report available), the estimated changes in our NPV and our net interest 
income that would result from the designated instantaneous changes in the U.S. Treasury yield curve. Computations of prospective effects of 
hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions including relative levels of market interest rates, loan prepayments and 
deposit decay, and should not be relied upon as indicative of actual results.
 

  
The table above indicates that at September 30, 2005, in the event of a 200 basis point decrease in interest rates, we would experience a 

10% increase in net portfolio value. In the event of a 200 basis point increase in interest rates, we would experience a 17% decrease in net portfolio 
value.
  

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodology used in the above interest rate risk measurement. Modeling changes in net portfolio 
value requires making certain assumptions that may or may not reflect the manner in which actual yields and costs respond to changes in market 
interest rates. In this regard, the net portfolio value table presented assumes that the composition of our interest-sensitive assets and liabilities 
existing at the beginning of a period remains constant over the period being measured and assumes that a particular change in interest rates is 
reflected uniformly across the yield curve regardless of the duration or repricing of specific assets and liabilities. Accordingly, although the net 
portfolio value table provides an indication of our interest rate risk exposure at a particular point in time, such measurements do not provide a precise 
forecast of the effect of changes in market interest rates on net interest income and will differ from actual results.
  
Liquidity and Capital Resources
  

We maintain liquid assets at levels we consider adequate to meet our liquidity needs. We adjust our liquidity levels to fund deposit 
outflows, pay real estate taxes on mortgage loans, repay our 
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NPV  

Net Portfolio Value as a 
Percentage of Present Value 

of Assets  

Change In
Interest Rates (Basis Points)

  Estimated 
NPV  

Amount
of Change  

Percent
of Change   NPV Ratio  

Change in 
Basis 
Points  

    (dollars in thousands)      
+300   $ 15,544  $ (5,284)   -25 %  24.97%  -570bp  
+200     17,334    (3,493)   -17     27.01    -366  
+100     19,144    (1,683)   -8     28.96    -171  

Unchanged     20,828    —     —     30.67    —  
-100     22,107    1,279    +6    31.89    +122 
-200     22,930    2,103    +10    32.63    +196 
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borrowings and to fund loan commitments. We also adjust liquidity as appropriate to meet asset and liability management objectives. 
  

Our primary sources of liquidity are deposits, amortization and prepayment of loans, maturities of investment securities and other short-
term investments, and earnings and funds provided from operations. While scheduled principal repayments on loans are a relatively predictable 
source of funds, deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by market interest rates, economic conditions, and rates offered by our 
competition. We set the interest rates on our deposits to maintain a desired level of total deposits. In addition, we invest excess funds in short-term 
interest-earning assets, which provide liquidity to meet lending requirements. 
  

A portion of our liquidity consists of cash and cash equivalents, which are a product of our operating, investing and financing activities. 
At September 30, 2005, $4.8 million of our assets were invested in cash and cash equivalents. Our primary sources of cash are principal repayments 
on loans, proceeds from the calls and maturities of investment securities and increases in deposit accounts.
  

Our cash flows are derived from operating activities, investing activities and financing activities as reported in our consolidated statements 
of cash flows included with our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus.
  

Our primary investing activities are the origination of loans and the purchase of investment securities. During the nine months ended 
September 30, 2005, our loan originations, net of collected principal, totaled $5.8 million. During the nine months ended September 30, 2004, there was 
a net decrease that totaled $1.1 million. We did not sell any loans during the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004. Cash received from 
calls and maturities of securities totaled $7.2 million and $9.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We 
purchased $1.8 million and $9.2 million in securities during the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and sold $484,000 and 
$619,000 in securities during the same two periods.
  

Deposit flows are generally affected by the level of interest rates, the interest rates and products offered by us and by local competitors, 
and other factors. The net increase in total deposits was $802,000 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2005, and there was a net decrease 
in total deposits of $676,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004.
 

Liquidity management is both a daily and long-term function of business management. If we require funds beyond our ability to generate 
them internally, borrowing agreements exist with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago, which provide an additional source of funds. At 
September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, we had no outstanding advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago. Our available borrowing 
limit at September 30, 2005, was $9.9 million.
 

At September 30, 2005, we had outstanding commitments to originate loans of $224,000. At September 30, 2005, certificates of deposit 
scheduled to mature in less than one year totaled $18.8 million. Based on prior experience, management believes that a significant portion of such 
deposits will remain with us, although there can be no assurance that this will be the case. In the event we do not retain a significant portion of our 
maturing certificates of deposit, we will have to utilize other funding sources, such as Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago advances, in order to 
maintain our level of assets. Alternatively, we would reduce our level of liquid assets, such as our cash and cash equivalents. In addition, the cost of 
such deposits may be significantly higher if market interest rates are higher at the time of renewal.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 
  

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank is a party to credit-related financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk to meet the 
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit. The Bank follows the same credit policies in 
making commitments as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments. 
  

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the 
contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Therefore, the total 
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. 
  

At September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the Bank had $224,000 and $1.1 million, respectively, of commitments to grant mortgage 
loans. 
  
Impact of Recent Accounting Pronouncements
  

FASB Statement 123(R), “Shares Based Payment,” addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions in which an enterprise 
receives employee services in exchange for (a) equity instruments of the enterprise or (b) liabilities that are based on the fair value of the enterprise’s 
equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of such equity instruments. Statement 123(R) requires an entity to recognize the grant-date 
fair-value of stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to employees in the income statement. The revised Statement generally 
requires that an entity account for those transactions using the fair-value-based method; and eliminates an entity’s ability to account for share-
based compensation transactions using the intrinsic value method of accounting in APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to 
Employees,” which was permitted under Statement 123, as originally issued. The revised Statement requires entities to disclose information about 
the nature of the share-based payment transactions and the effects of those transactions on the financial statements. Statement 123(R) is effective 
for the Bank for fiscal year 2006. The adoption of Statement 123(R) is expected to reduce reported net income and earnings per share if we have a 
stock award program in place after the proposed statement becomes effective.
  
Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices
  

Our financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). 
GAAP generally requires the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without consideration for changes 
in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of our operations. 
Unlike industrial companies, our assets and liabilities are primarily monetary in nature. As a result, changes in market interest rates have a greater 
impact on performance than the effects of inflation.
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BUSINESS OF MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, INC.

  
We intend to form Mutual Bancorp prior to the closing of the stock offering. Upon completion of the offering, Mutual Bancorp will own all 

of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Bank and will retain up to 50% of the net proceeds from the offering. A portion of the retained 
net proceeds will be used to make a loan to fund the purchase of our shares of common stock by the Bank’s ESOP. The remaining net proceeds will 
be contributed to the Bank as additional capital. We intend to invest our capital as discussed in “Use of Proceeds from the Offering.” 
  

In the future, as the Bank’s holding company, Mutual Bancorp will be authorized to pursue other business activities permitted by 
applicable laws and regulations for savings and loan holding companies, which may include the acquisition of banking and financial services 
companies. We anticipate pursuing in the future, but have no current plans for, possible acquisitions or other diversification of the activities of 
Mutual Bancorp.
  

Our cash flow will depend on earnings from the investment of the net proceeds we retain, and any dividends received from the Bank.  
Assets currently held by Mutual MHC, other than the shares of common stock of the Bank that it owns, will continue to be held by Mutual MHC, 
and not Mutual Bancorp, after the offering.  Mutual Bancorp initially will neither own nor lease any property but instead use the premises, 
equipment and furniture of the Bank.   Mutual Bancorp initially will employ as officers only those persons who are officers of the Bank or Mutual 
MHC. However, we will use the support staff of the Bank from time to time. These persons will not be compensated separately by Mutual Bancorp. 
Mutual Bancorp may hire additional employees, as appropriate, to meet future business needs.
  
  

BUSINESS OF MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
  
General
  

Our principal business consists of attracting retail deposits from the general public in the areas surrounding our office location in Chicago, 
Illinois and investing those deposits, together with funds generated from operations, primarily in one- to four-family fixed-rate residential mortgage 
loans and multifamily residential mortgage loans, and in investment securities. We also offer consumer loans secured by deposits as an 
accommodation to our customers. Our revenues are derived principally from interest on loans and securities, and from loan origination and servicing 
fees. Our primary sources of funds are deposits and principal and interest payments on loans and securities.
  
Business Strategy
  

Our business strategy is to operate as a well-capitalized and profitable community bank dedicated to providing quality customer service. A 
main focus of our business strategy has been to emphasize one- to four-family residential mortgage lending, and we intend to continue to emphasize 
this type of lending. Management, however, has determined to broaden the range of our products and services to enhance profitability, consistent 
with maintaining our safety and soundness. We intend to gradually introduce additional products and services, such as adjustable-rate mortgage 
loans, home equity lines of credit and educational IRA accounts. There can be no assurances that we will successfully implement our business 
strategy.
  

Highlights of our business strategy are as follows:
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  ·  Continuing to emphasize fixed-rate one- to four-family residential real estate lending. Historically, we have emphasized fixed-rate 
one- to four-family residential lending within our  
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Historically, we have not experienced rapid growth in our business, but rather have been able to grow our business consistently over 
time. While our business plan provides for us to seek to grow by pursuing acquisition opportunities as well as establishing new 
branches, if we ultimately are not successful in identifying and completing suitable acquisitions or establishing new branches, we may 
not be able to grow our business as we hope.
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  market area. As of September 30, 2005, $21.2 million, or 61.7%, of our total loan portfolio consisted of fixed-rate one- to four-family 
residential mortgage loans. During the year ended December 31, 2004, we originated $3.7 million of one- to four-family residential 
mortgage loans. We originate all loans for portfolio and do not sell loans in the secondary market. While we will continue to emphasize 
one- to four-family lending, we also originate loans secured by multi-family properties. As of September 30, 2005, $13.1 million, or 
38.1%, of our total loan portfolio consisted of multi-family residential mortgage loans. During the year ended December 31, 2004, we 
originated $1.8 million of multi-family residential mortgage loans. 

  ·  Seeking growth through expansion. We believe our best opportunities for growth are through potential acquisitions or through de 
novo branching, although we currently have no specific plans to acquire an existing financial institution or open a de novo branch. The 
capital raised in the offering will enable us to identify and pursue potential acquisitions or, should suitable acquisition opportunities 
not emerge, undertake de novo branching. Completing an acquisition or opening a new branch will provide us with an additional 
location, thereby increasing the potential number of households and businesses we could serve. An acquisition also may provide us 
with an opportunity to enhance our management depth and augment our current product offerings. Additionally, any future 
acquisition may provide us with an opportunity to pursue an alternate branding strategy for the Bank by capitalizing on the brand 
awareness a potential target may have already established in its market area.

  ·  Expanding and diversifying our lending portfolio. While fixed-rate residential loans will continue to constitute a significant portion of 
our total loan portfolio, we intend to expand our loan origination capabilities to include adjustable-rate residential loans and home 
equity loans or lines of credit to our customers. We also intend to continue offering loans secured by multi-family properties using our 
personalized service to attract larger property owners.

  ·  Offering new products and services. We currently are developing and seek to develop in the future new services and deposit products 
for our customers, such as adjustable-rate mortgage loans, home equity lines of credit and educational IRA accounts. We expect to be 
able to begin offering these new products and services beginning in the second half of 2006. We believe that these new products will 
increase our deposit base and our fee income.

  ·  Maintaining high asset quality. Historically, we have maintained and will continue to emphasize strong asset quality by following 
conservative underwriting criteria and originating loans secured by real estate. Our non-performing assets at September 30, 2005 and 
December 31, 2004 were $188,000 and $306,000, respectively, or 0.29% and 0.47% of total assets.

  ·  Maintaining high levels of interest earning assets. We intend to maintain our high level of interest earning assets. At September 30, 
2005, our interest earning assets were 96.5% of total assets and our average interest earning assets were 139% of average interest-
bearing liabilities. These ratios reflect our low level of fixed assets (as we operate from only one 
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Competition
  

We face intense competition within our market area both in making loans and attracting deposits. Cook County, Illinois, and specifically the 
Chicago metropolitan area have a high concentration of financial institutions including money centers and other large commercial banks, community 
banks and credit unions. Some of our competitors offer products and services that we currently do not offer, such as trust services, private banking 
and Internet banking. As of June 30, 2005, based on the FDIC’s annual Summary of Deposits Report, our market share of deposits represented 8.78% 
of the deposits in our zip code and 0.03% of deposits in Cook County.
  

Our competition for loans and deposits comes principally from commercial banks, savings institutions, mortgage banking firms and credit 
unions in our market area. We face additional competition for deposits from short-term money market funds, brokerage firms, mutual funds and 
insurance companies. Our primary focus is to build and develop profitable customer relationships across all lines of business while maintaining our 
role as a community bank.
  
Market Area
  

We operate in a primarily urban market area that has a stable population and household base. Our primary deposit gathering area is 
concentrated in the communities immediately surrounding our headquarters located in the southwestern Chicago metropolitan area, which includes 
predominantly Hispanic neighborhoods. Our primary lending area is broader than our deposit-gathering area and includes all of Cook County. At 
September 30, 2005, 95% of our mortgage loan portfolio consisted of loans secured by real estate located in Cook County, Illinois. 
  

The economy of our market area is characterized by a large number of small retail establishments and small industry. Major employers in our 
immediate market area include county government facilities, large medical complexes, including hospitals, the University of Illinois at Chicago and a 
rail and trucking transportation hub.
  
Lending Activities
  

Historically, our principal lending activity has been the origination of first mortgage loans for the purchase or refinancing of one- to four-
family residential real property. We retain all loans that we originate.
  

One- to four-family residential real estate mortgage loans represented $21.2 million, or 61.7%, of our loan portfolio at September 30, 2005. We 
also offer multifamily real estate loans. Multifamily real estate loans represented $13.1 million, or 38.1% of our loan portfolio at September 30, 2005. 
We also 
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    banking office) and non-accruing loans, strong capital position and the absence of real estate owned and goodwill on our balance 
sheet.

  ·  Increasing our real estate lending capacity. The additional capital raised in the offering will increase our lending capacity by enabling 
us to originate more loans and loans with larger balances. This will permit us to serve borrowers with larger lending needs and to 
originate larger loans than we have in the past.

  ·  Remaining a community-oriented institution. We were established in Chicago, Illinois in 1905 and have been operating continuously 
since that time. We have been, and continue to be, committed to meeting the financial needs of the communities in which we operate 
and remain dedicated to providing high-quality personal and efficient service to our customers. 
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have a small number of loans secured by deposit accounts (share loans) as an accommodation to customers.

 
Loan Portfolio Composition. The following table sets forth the composition of our loan portfolio by type of loan and percentage of 

portfolio at the dates indicated.
  

Loan Portfolio Maturities and Yields. The following table summarizes the remaining contractual maturity of our loans at December 31, 2004. 
The table does not include the effect of possible prepayments. We had no adjustable-rate loans at December 31, 2004. 
  

The following table sets forth the remaining contractual maturity of fixed-rate loans at December 31, 2004 that are contractually due after 
December 31, 2005. We had no adjustable-rate loans at December 31, 2004. 
  

One- to Four-Family Residential Loans. Our primary lending activity consists of the origination of one- to four-family residential mortgage 
loans that are secured primarily by properties located in Cook County. At September 30, 2005, $21.2 million, or 61.7% of our loan portfolio, consisted 
of one- to four-family residential mortgage loans. Included within these one- to four-family loans were $544,000 in second mortgage loans at 
September 30, 2005. At September 30, 2005, the average balance of our one- to  
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    At September 30,  At December 31,
    2005 2004 2003

      Amount      Percent     Amount     Percent     Amount     Percent  
    (dollars in thousands) 

One- to four-family residential mortgage   $ 21,227    61.73% $ 19,772    69.21% $ 22,174    72.37%
Multi-family     13,084    38.05    8,772    30.71    8,459    27.61 

Total mortgage loans     34,311    99.78    28,544    99.92    30,633    99.98 
Consumer loans     74    0.22    24    0.08    5    0.02 

Total loans     34,385    100.00%   28,568    100.00%   30,638    100.00%

Less:                                
Deferred loan origination fees, 
net

 
  89         89         89      

Undisbursed portion of loans     19         3         3      
Allowance for loan losses     150         150         150      

Total loans, net   $ 34,127       $ 28,326       $ 30,396      

    One- to Four-Family  Multi Family Consumer Total

 
 

  Amount    

Weighted 
Average 

Rate     Amount   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate     Amount   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate     Amount   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate  
    (dollars in thousands) 

Due during the years ending 
December 31, 2005

 
$ 3    6.81% $ —     —   $ 24    2.62% $ 27    3.17%

2006 to 2007     92    6.88    —     —     —     —     92    6.88 
2008 to 2009     308    7.21    18    11.50%   —     —     326    7.45 
2010 to 2014     2,882    6.60    867    6.85    —     —     3,749    6.66 
2015 to 2024     10,920    6.07    7,667    6.65    —     —     18,587    6.31 
2025 and beyond     5,567    6.36    220    6.15    —     —     5,787    6.35 

Total   $ 19,772    6.25% $ 8,772    6.67% $ 24    2.62% $ 28,568    6.37%

    Due After December 31, 2005 

      Fixed      Total 
    (dollars in thousands)

One- to four-family residential mortgage loans   $ 19,769  $ 19,769 
Multi-family     8,772    8,772 
Total mortgage loans     28,541    28,541 
Total loans   $ 28,541  $ 28,541 
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four-family loans was $79,000. Generally, one- to four-family residential mortgage loans are originated in amounts up to 80% of the appraised value of 
the property. All one- to four-family residential loans are fixed-rate loans generally originated for terms up to 20 years and for owner occupied one- to 
four-family residential loans, up to 30 years. At September 30, 2005, our largest loan secured by one- to four-family real estate had a principal balance 
of $327,000 and was performing in accordance with its repayment terms. We currently do not offer adjustable-rate mortgage loans. 
  

All one- to four-family residential mortgage loans that we originate include “due-on-sale” clauses, which give us the right to declare a loan 
immediately due and payable in the event that, among other things, the borrower sells or otherwise disposes of the real property subject to the 
mortgage and the loan is not repaid.
  

Our second mortgage loans are fixed-rate and offered in amounts up to 80% of the appraised value of the property securing the loan 
(including prior liens) and only where we have secured a first-priority lien on the subject property. Our second mortgage loans generally are made 
with maturities of 15 years or less and are secured by the borrower’s property. Our procedures for underwriting these loans include an assessment of 
an applicant’s prior loan history, credit history and an assessment of the value of the collateral in relation to the proposed loan amount. 
  

Regulations limit the amount that a savings institution may lend relative to the appraised value of the real estate securing the loan, as 
determined by an appraisal of the property at the time the loan is originated. For all loans originated by the bank, we utilize outside independent 
appraisers approved by the bank’s board of directors. All borrowers are required to obtain title insurance. We also require homeowner’s insurance 
and fire and casualty insurance and, where circumstances warrant, flood insurance on properties securing real estate loans. 
  

Multi-Family Real Estate Loans. Loans secured by multi-family real estate totaled $13.1 million, or 38.1%, of our total loan portfolio at 
September 30, 2005. Multi-family real estate loans generally are secured by small apartment buildings with fewer than 10 units and includes two- to 
four-family residential properties that may also include a commercial or income-producing element, such as a first floor store-front business. 
Generally, all of our multi-family real estate loans are secured by properties located within our lending area. At September 30, 2005, we had 79 multi-
family real estate loans with an average principal balance of $166,000, and the largest multi-family real estate loan had a principal balance of $1.3 
million. As of September 30, 2005, none of our loans secured by multi-family real estate were non-performing. Multi-family real estate loans are 
offered with fixed interest rates. Multi-family loans generally are originated for terms of up to 20 years, and in some cases for owner-occupied multi-
family properties, up to 30 years.
  

We consider a number of factors in originating multi-family real estate loans. We evaluate the qualifications and financial condition of the 
borrower (including credit history), profitability and expertise, as well as the value and condition of the mortgaged property securing the loan. When 
evaluating the qualifications of the borrower, we consider the financial resources of the borrower, the borrower’s experience in owning or managing 
similar property and the borrower’s payment history with us and other financial institutions. In evaluating the property securing the loan, the factors 
we consider include the net operating income of the mortgaged property before debt service and depreciation, the debt service coverage ratio (the 
ratio of net operating income to debt service), and the ratio of the loan amount to the appraised value of the mortgaged property. Multi-family real 
estate loans are originated in amounts up to 75% of the lower of the sale price or the appraised value of the mortgaged property securing the loan 
and up to 80% if owner occupied. All multi-family real estate loans are appraised by outside independent appraisers approved by the bank’s board 
of directors. All multi-family borrowers are required to sign notes in their individual capacity. 
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While loans secured by multi-family real estate offer larger balances and higher yields, such loans generally involve a greater degree of 

credit risk than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans. This increased credit risk is a result of several factors, including the concentration of 
principal in a limited number of loans and borrowers, the effects of general economic conditions on income producing properties, and the increased 
difficulty of evaluating and monitoring these types of loans. Furthermore, the repayment of loans secured by multi-family real estate typically 
depends upon the successful operation of the real estate property securing the loan. If the cash flow from the project is reduced, the borrower’s 
ability to repay the loan may be impaired.
  

Consumer Loans. We offer a small number of consumer loans, secured by deposits to our customers. Our consumer loans amounted to 
$74,000, or 0.2%, of our total loan portfolio at September 30, 2005.
  

Origination and Servicing of Loans. Loan origination activities are primarily concentrated in Cook County. New loans are generated 
primarily from current and former borrowers, walk-in customers, customer referrals, realtors and other parties with whom we do business, and from 
the efforts of employees and advertising. Loan applications are underwritten and processed at our single banking office. We service all loans that we 
originate.
  

Loan Approval Procedures and Authority. The loan approval process is intended to assess the borrower’s ability to repay the loan, the 
viability of the loan, and the adequacy of the value of the property that will secure the loan. To assess the borrower’s ability to repay, we review the 
employment and credit history and information on the historical and projected income and expenses of mortgagors. All one- to four-family loans up 
to $500,000 and all multi-family loans up to $400,000 may be approved by any two members of the loan committee of the board of directors, which 
committee consists of the President and three outside directors. All loans secured by deposits require the approval of the President. All other loans 
must be approved by the bank’s board of directors. 
  
Non-Performing and Problem Assets 
  

We commence collection efforts when a loan becomes 15 days past due with a system-generated late-charge notice. Subsequent delinquent 
notices are issued and the account is monitored on a regular basis thereafter. Personal, direct contact with the borrower is attempted early in the 
collection process as a courtesy reminder and later to determine the reason for the delinquency and to safeguard our collateral. When a loan is more 
than 30 days past due, the credit file is reviewed and, if deemed necessary, information is updated or confirmed and collateral re-evaluated. We make 
efforts to contact the borrower and develop a plan of repayment to cure the delinquency. A summary report of all loans 90 days or more past due is 
reported to the board of directors on a monthly basis. If no repayment plan is in process, the file is referred to counsel for the commencement of 
foreclosure or other collection efforts.
  

Mortgage loans are reviewed on a regular basis and such loans are placed on non-accrual status when they become more than 90 days 
delinquent. When loans are placed on a non-accrual status, unpaid accrued interest is fully reversed, and further income is recognized only to the 
extent received.
  

Non-Performing Loans and Non-Performing Assets. Our non-performing loans and non-performing assets are as shown in the table below 
for the periods indicated. At each date presented, we had no troubled debt restructurings (loans for which a portion of interest or principal has been 
forgiven and loans modified at interest rates materially less than current market rates).
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The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our loan portfolio delinquencies at the dates indicated. 
  

Real Estate Owned. Real estate we acquire as a result of foreclosure or by deed in lieu of foreclosure is classified as real estate owned until 
sold. When property is acquired it is recorded at fair market value at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Holding costs and 
declines in fair value result in charges to expense after acquisition. At September 30, 2005, we held no real estate owned. 
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At 
September 30,   At December 31,

      2005     2004     2003  
    (dollars in thousands) 

Non-accrual loans:                 
One- to four-family   $ 188  $ 306  $ 201 
Multi-family     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —  

Total non-accrual loans   $ 188  $ 306  $ 201 
Accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more:                 

One- to four-family     —     —     —  
Multi-family     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —  

Total non-performing loans   $ 188  $ 306  $ 201 
Real estate owned:                 

One- to four-family     —     —     —  
Multi-family     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —  

Total real estate owned     —     —     —  
Total non-performing assets   $ 188  $ 306  $ 201 

Allowance for loan losses attributable to non-performing loans     —     —     —  
Ratios:                 

Non-performing loans to total loans     0.55%   1.07%   0.66%
Non-performing assets to total assets     0.29    0.47    0.30 

    Loans Delinquent for           
    60-89 Days  90 Days and Over Total

      Number      Amount     Number    Amount     Number    Amount  
    (dollars in thousands) 

At September 30, 2005                                
One- to four-family     6  $ 428    3  $ 188    9  $ 616 
Multi-family     —     —     —     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —     —     —     —  

Total     6  $ 428    3  $ 188    9  $ 616 

At December 31, 2004                                
One- to four-family     6  $ 336    3  $ 306    9  $ 642 
Multi-family     1    206    —     —     1    206 
Consumer     —     —     —     —     —     —  

Total     7  $ 542    3  $ 306    10  $ 848 

At December 31, 2003                                
One- to four-family     7  $ 402    3  $ 201    10  $ 603 
Multi-family     —     —     —     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —     —     —     —  

Total     7  $ 402    3  $ 201    10  $ 603 
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Classified Assets. OTS regulations provide that loans and other assets considered to be of lesser quality be classified as 

“substandard,”“doubtful” or “loss” assets. An asset is considered “substandard” if it is inadequately protected by the current net worth and 
paying capacity of the obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any. “Substandard” assets include those characterized by the “distinct possibility” that 
the institution will sustain “some loss” if the deficiencies are not corrected. Assets classified as “doubtful” have all of the weaknesses inherent in 
those classified “substandard,” with the added characteristic that the weaknesses present make “collection or liquidation in full,” on the basis of 
currently existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly questionable and improbable.” Assets classified as “loss” are those considered 
“uncollectible” and of such little value that their continuance as assets without the establishment of a specific loss reserve is not warranted. Not all 
classified assets constitute non-performing assets. 
  

An insured institution is required to establish general allowances for loan losses in an amount deemed prudent by management for loans 
classified substandard or doubtful, as well as for other problem loans. General allowances represent loss allowances which have been established to 
recognize the inherent losses associated with lending activities, but which, unlike specific allowances, have not been allocated to particular problem 
assets. When an insured institution classifies problem assets as “loss,” it is required either to establish a specific allowance for losses equal to 100% 
of the amount of the asset so classified or to charge off such amount. An institution’s determination as to the classification of its assets and the 
amount of its valuation allowances is subject to review by the Office of Thrift Supervision which can order the establishment of additional general or 
specific loss allowances.
  

At September 30, 2005, none of our assets were classified as substandard, doubtful or loss. The loan portfolio is reviewed on a regular basis 
to determine whether any loans require classification in accordance with applicable regulations.
  
Allowance for Loan Losses
  

Our allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level necessary to absorb probable incurred loan losses. Management, in determining the 
allowance for loan losses, considers the losses inherent in our loan portfolio and changes in the nature and volume of loan activities, along with the 
general economic and real estate market conditions. The Bank’s loan committee determines the type of loans to be evaluated for impairment on an 
individual basis and the types of loan to be evaluated on a collective basis based on similarities in loss performance, such as our one-to-four family 
residential loans and multifamily residential loans. We then utilize a two-tier approach: (1) for the types of loans to be evaluated on an individual 
basis, identification of impaired loans and establishment of specific loss allowances on such loans, and (2) for the types of loans to be evaluated on 
a collective basis, establishment of general valuation allowances.
  

Once a loan becomes delinquent, we may establish a specific loan loss allowance should we determine that the loan is impaired. A loan will 
be considered impaired when, based on current information and events (such as, among other things, delinquency status, the size of the loan, the 
type and market value of collateral and the financial condition of the borrower), it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due 
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. All loans identified as impaired are evaluated independently. We do not aggregate such 
loans for evaluation purposes. Specific allowances for impaired loans are established based on the present value of expected future cash flows 
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical measure, at the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the 
loan is collateral dependent. 
  

General loan loss allowances are based upon historical loan loss experience as adjusted after evaluation of other factors that may or may 
not be present, including changes in the composition of the loan portfolio, current national and local economic conditions, changes in lending 
policies and procedures 
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and personnel changes in our lending management or staff. The allowance is increased through provisions charged against current earnings and 
recoveries of previously charged-off loans. Loans that are determined to be uncollectible are charged against the allowance. While management uses 
available information to recognize probable and reasonably estimable loan losses, future loss provisions may be necessary based on changing 
economic conditions or other factors. Payments received on impaired loans are applied first to accrued interest receivable and then to principal. The 
allowance for loan losses as of September 30, 2005 was maintained at a level that represents management’s best estimate of probable incurred losses 
in the loan portfolio.
  

The following table sets forth activity in our allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated. 
 

 
The Bank has not charged-off a loan since 1996, when it charged-off a loan with an outstanding principal amount of $19,000.  During the 

first nine months of 2005, credit quality improved, with non-performing loans decreasing to $188,000 at September 30, 2005, from $306,000 at 
December 31, 2004. Loans delinquent for 60-89 days decreased to $428,000 at September 30, 2005, from $542,000 at December 31, 2004. 
  

Non-performing loans increased to $306,000 at December 31, 2004, from $201,000 at December 31, 2003. Loans delinquent for 60-89 days 
increased to $542,000 at December 31, 2004, from $402,000 at December 31, 2003. However, due to the low percentage of such loans, changes in the 
loan portfolio balances, the absence of recent loss history, and based on the application of our allowance for loan losses methodology, as discussed 
previously, management determined that no provision for loan losses was necessary for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 and 2004, or for 
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. 
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    At or for the Nine Months Ended 
September 30,  At or for the Years Ended December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
    (dollars in thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year   $ 150  $ 150  $ 150  $ 150 
                       
Charge-offs:                      

One- to four-family     —     —     —     —  
Multi-family     —     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —     —  

Total charge-offs     —     —     —     —  
                       
Recoveries:                      

One- to four-family     —     —     —     —  
Multi-family     —     —     —     —  
Consumer     —     —     —     —  

Total recoveries     —     —     —     —  
                       
Net (charge-offs) recoveries     —     —     —     —  
Provision for loan losses     —     —     —     —  
                       
Balance at end of year   $ 150  $ 150  $ 150  $ 150 

                       
Ratios:                      
Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding     —     —     —     —  
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans     0.80x    0.70x    0.49x    0.75x 
Allowance for loan losses to total loans     0.44%   0.51%   0.53%   0.49%
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Allocation of Allowance for Loan Losses. The following tables set forth the allowance for loan losses allocated by loan category, the total 

loan balances by category and the percent of loans in each category to total loans at the dates indicated. The allowance for loan losses allocated to 
each category is not necessarily indicative of future losses in any particular category and does not restrict the use of the allowance to absorb losses 
in other categories.
  

Each quarter, management evaluates the total balance of the allowance for loan losses based on several factors that are not loan specific, 
but are reflective of the inherent losses in the loan portfolio. This process includes, but is not limited to, a periodic review of loan collectibility in 
light of historical experience, the nature and volume of loan activity, conditions that may affect the ability of the borrower to repay, underlying value 
of collateral, if applicable, and economic conditions in our immediate market area. First, we group loans by delinquency status. All loans 90 days or 
more delinquent are evaluated individually, based primarily on the value of the collateral securing the loan. Specific loss allowances are established 
as required by this analysis. All loans for which a specific loss allowance has not been assigned are segregated by type and delinquency status and 
a loss allowance is established by using loss experience data and management’s judgment concerning other matters it considers significant. The 
allowance is allocated to each category of loan based on the results of the above analysis.
  

This analysis process is inherently subjective, as it requires us to make estimates that are susceptible to revisions as more information 
becomes available. Although we believe that we have established the allowance at levels to absorb probable and estimable losses, future additions 
may be necessary if economic or other conditions in the future differ from the current environment.  In addition, the Office of Thrift Supervision, as 
an integral part of their examination process, periodically reviews our allowance for loan losses.
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    At September 30, 
    2005 2004

 

 

 

Allowance 
for Loan 
Losses     

Loan 
Balances by 

Category    

Percent of 
Loans in 

Each 
Category to 
Total Loans    

Allowance 
for Loan 
Losses    

Loan 
Balances by 

Category    

Percent of 
Loans in 

Each 
Category to 
Total Loans  

    (dollars in thousands) 
One- to four-family   $ 50  $ 21,227    61.73% $ 65  $ 20,934    70.84%
Multi-family     100    13,084    38.05    85    8,599    29.10 
Consumer     —     74    0.22    —     20    0.06 

Total allowance   $ 150  $ 34,385    100.00% $ 150  $ 29,553    100.00%

    At December 31, 
    2004 2003

 

 

 

Allowance 
for Loan 
Losses     

Loan 
Balances by 

Category    

Percent of 
Loans in 

Each 
Category to 
Total Loans    

Allowance 
for Loan 
Losses    

Loan 
Balances by 

Category    

Percent of 
Loans in 

Each 
Category to 
Total Loans  

    (dollars in thousands) 
One- to four-family   $ 62  $ 19,772    69.21% $ 68  $ 22,174    72.37%
Multi-family     88    8,772    30.71    82    8,459    27.61 
Consumer     —     24    0.08    —     5    0.02 

Total allowance   $ 150  $ 28,568    100.00% $ 150  $ 30,638    100.00%
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Investments
  

Investments and Mortgage-backed Securities. Our investment portfolio at September 30, 2005 included $9.1 million in U.S. government and 
agency obligations which are all classified as available-for-sale. Our investment policy objectives are to maintain liquidity, manage risk and maximize 
returns within the guidelines established by the bank’s board of directors, which specify eligible investments and approved securities dealers. 
  

Our investment portfolio also includes mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations, all of which are guaranteed by 
the United States government or agencies thereof, all of which are classified as available-for-sale. At September 30, 2005, our mortgage-backed 
securities portfolio totaled $13.1 million, or 20.0% of total assets. The portfolio consisted of $8.0 million in fixed-rate mortgage-backed securities, and 
$5.1 million in adjustable-rate mortgage-backed securities, all guaranteed by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, or FHLMC, the Federal 
National Mortgage Association, or FNMA, or the Government National Mortgage Association, or GNMA.
  

Our equity investments consist of 8,000 shares of FHLMC common stock and 10,000 shares of FHLMC preferred stock, as well as shares 
of several mutual funds which are invested in U.S. government and agency obligations and mortgage-backed securities guaranteed by FHLMC, 
FNMA or GNMA.
  

We initially acquired 1,263 shares of FHLMC Participating Preferred Stock, with a cost basis of $59,361 ($47.00 per share), in 1984 as a 
dividend distribution from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago. Subsequent stock splits and conversions of the stock in 1988 to Senior 
Participating Preferred, and in 1992 to voting common stock, increased this investment to a total of 60,624 shares of common stock (with a split 
adjusted basis of $0.9792 per share). Based on the concentration of unrealized gains in this one equity security, we have consistently monitored the 
performance of the stock and related market conditions, and have periodically sold shares since 1998.
  

The 10,000 shares of FHLMC preferred stock was acquired in 1999 at a cost basis of $500,000 ($50.00 per share) and pays a non-cumulative 
annualized preferred dividend of 5.79%. It is callable in June 2009. While we do not currently plan to sell a significant portion of the remaining shares 
of FHLMC stock held in the investment portfolio, depending on liquidity or market conditions relating to the stock, we may decide that further sales 
are prudent.

 
Available-for-Sale Portfolio. The following table sets forth the composition of our available-for-sale portfolio at the dates indicated. 
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     At September 30,    At December 31,  
     2005    2004    2003  

   
 

Amortized
Cost      Fair Value    

Amortized 
Cost      Fair Value    

Amortized 
Cost      Fair Value  

     (in thousands)  
Investment Securities:      

U.S. government and agency 
obligations

 
$ 9,194  $ 9,082  $ 13,186  $ 13,152  $ 15,971  $ 16,077 

Mutual funds     2,227    2,181    2,165    2,151    2,098    2,103 
FHLMC common stock     8    452    15    1,140    39    2,360 

            FHLMC preferred stock     500     484    500     546    500    518 
                                 
Mortgage-backed Securities:                                

GNMA     2,373    2,356    2,931    2,939    945    986 
FNMA     6,094    6,009    6,388    6,427    5,476    5,519 
FHLMC     4,009    3,947    4,222    4,208    3,133    3,133 
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Portfolio Maturities and Yields. The composition and maturities of the investment securities portfolio and the mortgage-backed securities 
portfolio at September 30, 2005 are summarized in the following table. Maturities are based on the final contractual payment dates and do not reflect 
the impact of prepayments or early redemptions that may occur. Mutual funds and FHLMC stock are not included because they do not have 
contractual maturity dates.
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    At September 30,
2005

  At December 31,  
    2004   2003  

     
Amortized 

Cost      Fair Value   
Amortized 

Cost    Fair Value   
Amortized 

Cost    Fair Value 
    (in thousands) 

FNMA, FHLMC collateralized mortgage 
obligations

 
  771    759    996    1,033    1,011    1,018 

Total securities available for sale   $ 25,176  $ 25,270  $ 30,403  $ 31,596  $ 29,173  $ 31,714 

    One Year or Less 
More Than One Year Through 

Five Years
More Than Five Years Through 

Ten Years

 
 

 

 
Amortized 

Cost    

Weighted 
Average 

Yield    
Amortized 

Cost    

Weighted 
Average 

Yield    
Amortized 

Cost    

Weighted 
Average 

Yield  
    (dollars in thousands) 

Available-for-Sale                                
Investment Securities:                                

U.S. government and agency 
obligations

 
$ 500    4.38% $ 5,700    3.43% $ 2,994    3.17%

Mortgage-backed Securities:                                
GNMA     —     —     115    6.81    —     —  
FNMA     —     —     324    6.31    2,888    4.52 
FHLMC     —     —     389    4.67    1,255    4.75 
FNMA, FHLMC collateralized 
mortgage obligations

 
  —     —     —     —     —     —  

Total securities available for sale   $ 500    4.38% $ 6,528    3.70% $ 7,137    4.00%

    More Than Ten Years  Total Securities

 
 

 
Amortized 

Cost    

Weighted 
Average 

Yield    
Amortized 

Cost     Fair Value   

Weighted 
Average 

Yield  
    (dollars in thousands) 

Available-for-Sale                           
Investment Securities:                           

U.S. government and agency securities   $ —     —   $ 9,194  $ 9,082    3.40%
Mortgage-backed Securities:                           

GNMA     2,258    4.37%   2,373    2,356    4.49 
FNMA     2,882    4.77    6,094    6,009    4.74 
FHLMC     2,365    4.96    4,009    3,947    4.87 
FNMA, FHLMC collateralized mortgage 
obligations

 
  771    3.27    771    759    3.27 

Total securities available for sale   $ 8,276    4.58% $ 22,441  $ 22,153    4.13%
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Sources of Funds
  

General. Deposits have traditionally been our primary source of funds for use in lending and investment activities. In addition to deposits, 
funds are derived from scheduled loan payments, investment calls, maturities and sales, loan prepayments, retained earnings and income on earning 
assets. During the nine months ended September 30, 2005, sales of investment securities consisted of $484,000 of FHLMC common stock. During 
2004 and 2003, we sold $1.6 million and $275,000 of FHLMC common stock, respectively. While scheduled loan payments and income on earning 
assets are relatively stable sources of funds, deposit inflows and outflows can vary widely and are influenced by prevailing interest rates, market 
conditions and levels of competition. Borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago may be used in the short term to compensate for 
reductions in deposits and to fund loan growth.
  

Deposits. Deposits are not actively solicited outside of the Chicago metropolitan area, and a majority of our depositors are persons who 
work or reside in Cook County, Illinois. We offer deposit instruments, including passbook savings (without check drawing features) and fixed-term 
certificates of deposit. Deposit account terms vary, with the principal differences being the minimum balance required, the amount of time the funds 
must remain on deposit and the interest rate. Beginning in 2003, we began offering non-interest-bearing checking accounts. We do not accept 
brokered deposits.
  

Interest rates paid, maturity terms, service fees and withdrawal penalties are established on a periodic basis. Deposit rates and terms are 
based primarily on current operating strategies and market rates, liquidity requirements, rates paid by competitors and growth goals. To attract and 
retain deposits, we rely upon personalized customer service, long-standing relationships and generally rates in the upper half of those offered in our 
market area.
  

The flow of deposits is influenced significantly by general economic conditions, changes in money market and other prevailing interest 
rates, competition and our single office location. We believe the products we offer allow us to be competitive in obtaining funds and responding to 
changes in consumer demand. Based on historical experience, management believes our deposits are relatively stable. However, the ability to attract 
and maintain certificates of deposit, and the rates paid on these deposits, have been and will continue to be significantly affected by market 
conditions. At September 30, 2005, $21.6 million, or 47.7% of our deposit accounts were certificates of deposit, of which $18.8 million had maturities 
of one year or less.
  

The following table sets forth the distribution of total deposit accounts, by account type, at the dates indicated.
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     At September 30,    At December 31,  
     2005    2004    2003  

 
 
  Balance     Percent   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate     Balance    Percent   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate     Balance    Percent   

Weighted 
Average 

Rate  
                   (dollars in thousands)                   

Savings deposits   $ 23,333   51.43%  1.19% $ 22,552   50.60%  1.15% $ 24,496    52.09%  1.09%
Certificates of deposit     21,630   47.67    2.66    21,936   49.21    2.03    22,402    47.64    2.18 
Non-interest-bearing checking 
accounts

 
  410   0.90    —     83   0.19    —     128    0.27    —  

Total deposits   $ 45,373   100.00%  1.88% $ 44,571   100.00%  1.58% $ 47,026    100.00%  1.60%
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The following table sets forth certificates of deposit by time remaining until maturity as of September 30, 2005.

  

_________________

 
The following table sets forth, by interest rate range, information concerning certificates of deposit at the dates indicated. 

  

  
 Borrowings 
  

Due to our current level of available funds for operations, we historically have not used borrowings. If needed, we may obtain advances 
from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago provided certain standards related to creditworthiness are met.
  
Properties
  

The following table provides certain information with respect to our banking office as of December 31, 2004 and September 30, 2005: 
  

  
 

The net book value of our premises, land and equipment was $357,000 at December 31, 2004 and $321,000 at September 30, 2005. 
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    Maturity      

 
 

 

3 
Months 

or 
Less     

Over 3 to 6 
Months    

Over 6 to 12 
Months    

Over 12 
Months     Total  

    (in thousands) 
Certificates of deposit less than $100,000   $ 4,928  $ 4,867  $ 3,552  $ 2,092  $ 15,439 
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more(1)     2,450    923    2,041    777    6,191 

Total of certificates of deposit   $ 7,378  $ 5,790  $ 5,593  $ 2,869  $ 21,630 

(1) The weighted average interest rates for these accounts, by maturity period, are: 2.34% for 3 months or less; 2.81% for 3 to 6 months; 3.08% 
for 6 to 12 months; and 3.84% for over 12 months. The overall weighted average interest rate for accounts of $100,000 or more was 2.84%. 

    At September 30, 2005 

    Period to Maturity 

 
 

 

Less 
Than 
One 
Year     

One to Two 
Years    

Two to Three 
Years    

More Than 
Three Years     Total    

Percent of 
Total  

    (dollars in thousands) 
Interest Rate Range:                                

1.99% and below   $ 1,182  $ —   $ —   $ —   $ 1,182    5.47%
2.00% to 2.99%     15,635    628    180    —     16,443    76.02%
3.00% to 3.99%     1,612    427    725    202    2,966    13.71 
4.00% to 4.99%     332    58    303    —     693    3.20 
5.00% to 5.99%     —     —     —     346    346    1.60 

Total   $ 18,761  $ 1,113  $ 1,208  $ 548  $ 21,630    100.00%

Location Leased or Owned Year Acquired

Net Book Value
of Real Property

at December 31, 2004

Net Book Value of Real 
Property at September 30, 

2005
2212 West Cermak Road
Chicago, Illinois 60608

Owned 1964 $216,000 $196,000
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Subsidiary Activities
  

Mutual Bancorp’s only subsidiary will be the Bank. The Bank currently operates one subsidiary, EMEFES Service Corporation, which 
provides insurance brokerage services to our customers. Brokerage commissions earned by EMEFES totaled approximately $3,000 for the nine 
months ended September 30, 2005. Presently, there are no plans to expand the insurance brokerage operations.
  
Legal Proceedings
  

We are not involved in any pending legal proceedings as a defendant other than routine legal proceedings occurring in the ordinary course 
of business. At September 30, 2005, we were not involved in any legal proceedings, the outcome of which would be material to our financial 
condition or results of operations.
  
Personnel 
  

As of September 30, 2005, we had 14 full-time employees and four part-time employees. Our employees are not represented by any 
collective bargaining group. Management believes that we have good relations with our employees.
  
  

FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION
  
Federal Taxation
  

General. We are subject to federal income taxation in the same general manner as other corporations, with some exceptions discussed 
below. Our federal income tax returns have not been audited by the Internal Revenue Service during the past five years. The following discussion of 
federal income taxation is intended only to summarize certain pertinent federal income tax matters and is not a comprehensive description of the tax 
rules applicable to Mutual MHC, Mutual Bancorp or the Bank.
  

Method of Accounting. For federal income tax purposes, Mutual MHC and the Bank currently report their income and expenses on the 
accrual method of accounting and use a tax year ending December 31 for filing their federal income tax returns.
  

Bad Debt Reserves. Prior to the Small Business Protection Act of 1996 (the “1996 Act”), the Bank was permitted to establish a reserve for 
bad debts and to make annual additions to the reserve. These additions could, within specified formula limits, be deducted in arriving at our taxable 
income. The Bank was required to use the reserve method in computing its bad debt deduction beginning with its 1997 federal tax return (similar to 
commercial banks). Savings institutions were required to recapture any excess reserves over those established as of December 31, 1987 (base year 
reserve). At September 30, 2005 the Bank had no remaining reserves subject to recapture.
  

Taxable Distributions and Recapture. Prior to the 1996 Act, bad debt reserves created prior to January 1, 1988 were subject to recapture 
into taxable income if the Bank failed to meet certain thrift asset and definitional tests. Federal legislation has eliminated these thrift related recapture 
rules. At December 31, 2004, our total federal pre-1988 base year reserve was approximately $2.6 million. However, under current law, pre-1988 base 
year reserves remain subject to recapture if the Bank makes certain non-dividend distributions, repurchases any of its stock, pays dividends in 
excess of tax earnings and profits, or ceases to maintain a bank charter.
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Alternative Minimum Tax. The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code” or “Internal Revenue Code”), imposes a corporate 

alternative minimum tax (“AMT”) at a rate of 20% on a base of regular taxable income plus or minus certain AMT adjustments, plus certain tax 
preferences (“alternative minimum taxable income” or “AMTI”). The AMT is payable to the extent such AMTI is in excess of an exemption amount 
and the AMT exceeds the regular corporate income tax. Net operating losses can generally offset no more than 90% of AMTI. Certain payments of 
alternative minimum tax may be used as credits against regular tax liabilities in future years. The Bank has not been subject to the alternative 
minimum tax and has no such amounts available as credits for carryover.
  

Net Operating Loss Carryovers. A financial institution may carry back net operating losses to the preceding two taxable years and forward 
to the succeeding 20 taxable years. At September 30, 2005, the Bank had no net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes. 
  

Corporate Dividends-Received Deduction. Mutual Bancorp may exclude from its income 100% of dividends received from the Bank as a 
member of the same affiliated group of corporations. The corporate dividends-received deduction is 80% in the case of dividends received from 
corporations with which a corporate recipient owns at least 20% of the stock of the corporation but does not file a consolidated return with such 
corporation, and corporations which own less than 20% of the stock of a corporation distributing a dividend may deduct only 70% of dividends 
received or accrued on their behalf.
  
State Taxation
  

We are required to file Illinois income tax returns and pay tax at a stated tax rate of 7.3% of Illinois taxable income. For these purposes, 
Illinois taxable income generally means federal taxable income subject to certain adjustments, including without limitation, the exclusion of interest 
income on United States obligations.
  
  

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
  
General
  

The Bank is subject to extensive regulation, examination and supervision by the OTS, as its primary federal regulator, and the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation, or FDIC, as the insurer of its deposits. The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System and its deposit 
accounts are insured up to applicable limits by the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or SAIF, managed by the FDIC. The Bank must file reports 
with the OTS and the FDIC concerning its activities and financial condition in addition to obtaining regulatory approvals prior to entering into 
certain transactions such as mergers with, or acquisitions of, other financial institutions. There are periodic examinations by the OTS and, under 
certain circumstances, the FDIC to evaluate the Bank’s safety and soundness and compliance with various regulatory requirements. This regulatory 
structure is intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities 
extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities and examination policies, including policies with respect to the 
classification of assets and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes. Any change in such policies, whether by the 
OTS, the FDIC or Congress, could have a material adverse impact on us and our operations. Mutual MHC, as a savings and loan holding company, 
is required to file certain reports with, is subject to examination by, and otherwise must comply with the rules and regulations of the OTS. Mutual 
Bancorp will also be subject to those rules as well as the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission under the federal securities laws. 
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Certain of the regulatory requirements that are or will be applicable to us are described below. This description of statutes and regulations 

is not intended to be a complete explanation of such statutes and regulations and their effects on us and is qualified in its entirety by reference to 
the actual statutes and regulations.
  
Regulation of Federal Savings Institutions
  

Business Activities. Federal law and regulations, primarily the Home Owners’ Loan Act and the regulations of the OTS, govern the activities 
of federal savings institutions, such as the Bank. These laws and regulations delineate the nature and extent of the activities in which federal 
savings institutions may engage. In particular, certain lending authority for federal savings institutions, commercial, non-residential real property 
loans and consumer loans, is limited to a specified percentage of an institution’s capital or assets. 
  

Branching. Federal savings institutions are authorized to establish branch offices in any state or states of the United States and its 
territories, subject to the approval of the OTS.
 

Capital Requirements. The OTS’s capital regulations require federal savings institutions to meet three minimum capital standards: a 1.5% 
tangible capital to total assets ratio, a 4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving the highest rating on the CAMELS examination rating system) 
and an 8% risk-based capital ratio. In addition, the prompt corrective action standards discussed below also establish, in effect, a minimum of a 
greater than 2% tangible capital standard, a 4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving the highest rating on the CAMELS system) and, together 
with the risk-based capital standard itself, a 4% Tier 1 risk-based capital standard. The OTS regulations also require that, in meeting the tangible, 
leverage and risk-based capital standards, institutions generally must deduct investments in and loans to subsidiaries engaged in activities as 
principal that are not permissible for a national bank.
  

The risk-based capital standard requires federal savings institutions to maintain Tier 1 (core) and total capital (which is defined as core 
capital and supplementary capital) to risk-weighted assets of at least 4% and 8%, respectively. In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets, all 
assets, including certain off-balance sheet assets, recourse obligations, residual interests and direct credit substitutes, are multiplied by a risk-weight 
factor of 0% to 100%, assigned by the OTS capital regulation based on the risks believed inherent in the type of asset. Core (Tier 1) capital is defined 
as common stockholders’ equity (including retained earnings), certain noncumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus and minority 
interests in equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries, less intangibles other than certain mortgage servicing rights and credit card relationships, 
non-withdrawable accounts and remaining goodwill. The components of supplementary capital currently include cumulative preferred stock, long-
term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock, the allowance for loan and 
lease losses limited to a maximum of 1.25% of risk-weighted assets and up to 45% of unrealized gains on available-for-sale equity securities with 
readily determinable fair market values. Overall, the amount of supplementary capital included as part of total capital cannot exceed 100% of core 
capital.
  

The OTS also has authority to establish individual minimum capital requirements in appropriate cases upon a determination that an 
institution’s capital level is or may become inadequate in light of the particular circumstances. At September 30, 2005, the Bank met each of these 
capital requirements.
  

Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action. The OTS is required to take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized institutions, the 
severity of which depends upon the institution’s degree of undercapitalization. Generally, a savings institution that has a ratio of total capital to risk 
weighted assets of less than 8%, a ratio of Tier 1 (core) capital to risk-weighted assets of less than 4% or a leverage ratio of less than 4% (or less 
than 3% for institutions with the highest examination rating) is considered to be 
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“undercapitalized.” A savings institution that has a total risk-based capital ratio of less than 6%, a Tier 1 capital ratio of less than 3% or a leverage 
ratio that is less than 3% is considered to be “significantly undercapitalized” and a savings institution that has a tangible capital to assets ratio equal 
to or less than 2% is deemed to be “critically undercapitalized.” Subject to a narrow exception, the OTS is required to appoint a receiver or 
conservator within specified time frames for an institution that is “critically undercapitalized.” An institution must file a capital restoration plan with 
the OTS within 45 days of the date it receives notice that it is “undercapitalized,”“significantly undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.” 
Compliance with the plan must be guaranteed by any parent holding company. In addition, numerous mandatory supervisory actions become 
immediately applicable to an undercapitalized institution, including, but not limited to, increased monitoring by regulators and restrictions on growth, 
capital distributions and expansion. “Significantly undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized” institutions are subject to more extensive 
mandatory regulatory actions. The OTS could also take any one of a number of discretionary supervisory actions, including the issuance of a capital 
directive and the replacement of senior executive officers and directors.

 
Loans to One Borrower. Federal law provides that savings institutions generally are subject to the limits on loans to one borrower 

applicable to national banks. A savings institution may not make a loan or extend credit, if not fully secured, to a single or related group of borrowers 
in excess of 15% of its unimpaired capital and surplus. An additional amount may be lent, equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus, if fully 
secured by specified readily-marketable collateral. 
  

Standards for Safety and Soundness. As required by statute, the federal banking agencies have adopted Interagency Guidelines 
prescribing Standards for Safety and Soundness. The guidelines set forth the safety and soundness standards that the federal banking agencies use 
to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before capital becomes impaired. If the OTS determines that a savings institution 
fails to meet any standard prescribed by the guidelines, the OTS may require the institution to submit an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with 
the standard. The Bank has not received any notice that it has failed to meet any standard prescribed by the guidelines.
  

Limitation on Capital Distributions. OTS regulations impose limitations upon all capital distributions by a savings institution, including 
cash dividends, payments to repurchase its shares and payments to stockholders of another institution in a cash-out merger. Under the regulations, 
an application to and the prior approval of the OTS is required before any capital distribution if the institution does not meet the criteria for 
“expedited treatment” of applications under OTS regulations (i.e., generally, examination and Community Reinvestment Act ratings in the two top 
categories), the total capital distributions for the calendar year exceed net income for that year plus the amount of retained net income for the 
preceding two years, the institution would be undercapitalized following the distribution or the distribution would otherwise be contrary to a statute, 
regulation or agreement with the OTS. If an application is not required, the institution must still provide prior notice to the OTS of the capital 
distribution if, like the bank, it is a subsidiary of a holding company. If the bank’s capital were ever to fall below its regulatory requirements or the 
OTS notified it that it was in need of increased supervision, its ability to make capital distributions could be restricted. In addition, the OTS could 
prohibit a proposed capital distribution that would otherwise be permitted by the regulation, if the agency determines that such distribution would 
constitute an unsafe or unsound practice.
  

Qualified Thrift Lender Test. Federal law requires savings institutions to meet a qualified thrift lender test. Under the test, a savings 
institution is required to either qualify as a “domestic building and loan association” under the Internal Revenue Code or maintain at least 65% of its 
“portfolio assets” (total assets less: (i) specified liquid assets up to 20% of total assets; (ii) intangibles, including goodwill; and (iii) the value of 
property used to conduct business) in certain “qualified thrift investments” (primarily  
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residential mortgages and related investments, including certain mortgage-backed securities) in at least 9 months out of each 12 month period. 
  

A savings institution that fails the qualified thrift lender test is subject to certain operating restrictions and may be required to convert to a 
bank charter. Recent legislation has expanded the extent to which education loans, credit card loans and small business loans may be considered 
“qualified thrift investments.” As of September 30, 2005, the Bank maintained 97.84% of its portfolio assets in qualified thrift investments and, 
therefore, met the qualified thrift lender test.
  

Transactions with Related Parties. Federal law limits the bank’s authority to lend to, and engage in certain other transactions with 
(collectively, “covered transactions”), “affiliates” (e.g., any company that controls or is under common control with an institution, including Mutual 
Bancorp, Mutual MHC and their non-savings institution subsidiaries). The aggregate amount of covered transactions with any individual affiliate is 
limited to 10% of the capital and surplus of the savings institution. The aggregate amount of covered transactions with all affiliates is limited to 20% 
of the savings institution’s capital and surplus. Loans and other specified transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an 
amount and of a type described in federal law. The purchase of low quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited. Transactions with affiliates 
must be on terms and under circumstances that are at least as favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions 
with non-affiliated companies. In addition, savings institutions are prohibited from lending to any affiliate that is engaged in activities that are not 
permissible for bank holding companies and no savings institution may purchase the securities of any affiliate other than a subsidiary. 
  

The bank’s authority to extend credit to its executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders (“insiders”), as well as entities affiliated with 
such persons, is limited. The Bank is restricted both in the individual and the aggregate amount of loans it may make to insiders based, in part, on 
the bank’s capital position and the requirement that certain board approval procedures to be followed. Such loans must be made on terms 
substantially the same as those offered to unaffiliated individuals and not involve more than the normal risk of repayment. There is an exception for 
loans made pursuant to a benefit or compensation program that is widely available to all employees of the institution and does not give preference to 
insiders over other employees. There are additional restrictions applicable to loans to executive officers.
  

Enforcement. The OTS has primary enforcement responsibility over federal savings institutions and has the authority to bring actions 
against the institution and all institution-affiliated parties, including stockholders, and any attorneys, appraisers and accountants who knowingly or 
recklessly participate in wrongful action likely to have an adverse effect on an insured institution. Formal enforcement action may range from the 
issuance of a capital directive or cease and desist order, to removal of officers and/or directors, to institution of receivership, conservatorship or 
termination of deposit insurance. Civil penalties cover a wide range of violations and can amount to $25,000 per day, or even $1 million per day in 
especially egregious cases. The FDIC has authority to recommend to the director of the OTS that enforcement action be taken with respect to a 
particular savings institution. If action is not taken by the director, the FDIC has authority to take such action under certain circumstances. Federal 
law also establishes criminal penalties for certain violations.
  

Assessments. Federal savings institutions must pay assessments to the OTS to fund its operations. The general assessments, paid on a 
semi-annual basis, are based upon the savings institution’s: total assets, including consolidated subsidiaries, as reported in the institution’s latest 
quarterly thrift financial report; condition; and complexity of business.
  

Insurance of Deposit Accounts. The FDIC maintains a risk-based assessment system by which institutions are assigned to one of three 
categories based on their capitalization and one of three 
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subcategories based on examination ratings and other supervisory information. An institution’s assessment rate depends upon the categories to 
which it is assigned. Assessment rates for SAIF member institutions are determined semi-annually by the FDIC and currently range from zero basis 
points of assessable deposits for the healthiest institutions to 27 basis points of assessable deposits for the riskiest. 

 
The FDIC has authority to increase insurance assessments. A material increase in SAIF insurance premiums would likely have an adverse 

effect on the operating expenses and results of operations of the bank. Management cannot predict what insurance assessment rates will be in the 
future.
  

In addition to the assessment for deposit insurance, institutions are required to make payments on bonds issued in the late 1980s by the 
Financing Corporation to recapitalize the predecessor to the SAIF. During the calendar year ended December 31, 2004, Financing Corporation 
payments for SAIF members averaged 0.0148% of assessable deposits. At September 30, 2005, the Bank had paid all fees and assessments for 
deposit insurance.
  

The FDIC may terminate an institution’s insurance of deposits upon a finding that the institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound 
practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated any applicable law, regulation, rule, order or condition 
imposed by the FDIC or the OTS. We do not know of any practice, condition or violation that might lead to termination of deposit insurance. 
  

Federal Home Loan Bank System. The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System, which consists of 12 regional Federal 
Home Loan Banks. The Federal Home Loan Bank provides a central credit facility primarily for member institutions. The Bank, as a member of the 
Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago, is required to acquire and hold shares of capital stock in that Federal Home Loan Bank in an amount at least 
equal to 1.0% of the aggregate principal amount of its unpaid residential mortgage loans and similar obligations at the beginning of each year, or 5% 
of its advances (borrowings) from the Federal Home Loan Bank, whichever is greater. The Bank was in compliance with this requirement with an 
investment in Federal Home Loan Bank stock at September 30, 2005 of $496,000.
  

The Federal Home Loan Banks are required to provide funds for the resolution of insolvent thrifts in the late 1980s and to contribute funds 
for affordable housing programs. These requirements could reduce the amount of dividends that the Federal Home Loan Banks pay to their members 
and could also result in the Federal Home Loan Banks imposing a higher rate of interest on advances to their members. If dividends were reduced, or 
interest on future Federal Home Loan Bank advances increased, our net interest income would likely also be reduced.
  

Community Reinvestment Act. Under the Community Reinvestment Act, as implemented by OTS regulations, a savings institution has a 
continuing and affirmative obligation consistent with its safe and sound operation to help meet the credit needs of its entire community, including 
low and moderate income neighborhoods. The Community Reinvestment Act does not establish specific lending requirements or programs for 
financial institutions nor does it limit an institution’s discretion to develop the types of products and services that it believes are best suited to its 
particular community, consistent with the Community Reinvestment Act. The Community Reinvestment Act requires the OTS, in connection with its 
examination of a savings institution, to assess the institution’s record of meeting the credit needs of its community and to take such record into 
account in its evaluation of certain applications by such institution.

 
The Community Reinvestment Act requires public disclosure of an institution’s rating and requires the OTS to provide a written evaluation 

of a bank’s Community Reinvestment Act performance utilizing a four-tiered descriptive rating system. The Bank received a “satisfactory” rating as 
a result of its most recent Community Reinvestment Act assessment.
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Liquidity. A federal savings institution is required to maintain a sufficient amount of liquid assets to ensure its safe and sound operation. 

  
Prohibitions Against Tying Arrangements. Federal savings institutions are prohibited, subject to some exceptions, from extending credit to 

or offering any other service, or fixing or varying the consideration for such extension of credit or service, on the condition that the customer obtain 
some additional service from the institution or its affiliates or not obtain services of a competitor of the institution. 
 
Holding Company Regulation
  

General. Mutual MHC is, and Mutual Bancorp will be, savings and loan holding companies within the meaning of federal law. As such, 
they are registered with the OTS and are subject to OTS regulations, examinations, supervision, reporting requirements and regulations concerning 
corporate governance and activities. In addition, the OTS has enforcement authority over Mutual Bancorp and Mutual MHC and their non-savings 
institution subsidiaries. Among other things, this authority permits the OTS to restrict or prohibit activities that are determined to be a serious risk to 
the bank.
  

Restrictions Applicable to Mutual Holding Companies. According to federal law and OTS regulations, a mutual holding company, such as 
Mutual MHC, may generally engage in the following activities: (1) investing in the stock of a bank; (2) acquiring a mutual association through the 
merger of such association into a bank subsidiary of such holding company or an interim bank subsidiary of such holding company; (3) merging 
with or acquiring another holding company, one of whose subsidiaries is a bank; and (4) any activity approved by the Federal Reserve Board for a 
bank holding company or financial holding company or previously approved by OTS for multiple savings and loan holding companies. 
  

Recent legislation, which authorized mutual holding companies to engage in activities permitted for financial holding companies, expanded 
the authorized activities. Financial holding companies may engage in a broad array of financial service activities including insurance and securities. 
  

Federal law prohibits a savings and loan holding company, including a federal mutual holding company, from directly or indirectly, or 
through one or more subsidiaries, acquiring more than 5% of the voting stock of another savings institution, or its holding company, without prior 
written approval of the OTS. Federal law also prohibits a savings and loan holding company from acquiring more than 5% of a company engaged in 
activities other than those authorized for savings and loan holding companies by federal law; or acquiring or retaining control of a depository 
institution that is not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. In evaluating applications by holding companies to acquire savings 
institutions, the OTS must consider the financial and managerial resources and future prospects of the company and institution involved, the effect 
of the acquisition on the risk to the insurance funds, the convenience and needs of the community and competitive factors. 
  

The OTS is prohibited from approving any acquisition that would result in a multiple savings and loan holding company controlling 
savings institutions in more than one state, except: (1) the approval of interstate supervisory acquisitions by savings and loan holding companies; 
and (2) the acquisition of a savings institution in another state if the laws of the state of the target savings institution specifically permit such 
acquisitions. The states vary in the extent to which they permit interstate savings and loan holding company acquisitions. 
  

If the savings institution subsidiary of a savings and loan holding company fails to meet the qualified thrift lender test, the holding 
company must register with the Federal Reserve Board as a bank holding company within one year of the savings institution’s failure to so qualify. 
  

TableofContents2

76



  
Stock Holding Company Subsidiary Regulation. The OTS has adopted regulations governing the two-tier mutual holding company form 

of organization and subsidiary stock holding companies that are controlled by mutual holding companies. We intend to adopt this form of 
organization and it will continue in place after the stock offering. Mutual Bancorp is the proposed stock holding company subsidiary of Mutual 
MHC. Mutual Bancorp will be permitted to engage in activities that are permitted for Mutual MHC subject to the same restrictions and conditions. 
  

Waivers of Dividends by Mutual Federal Bancorp MHC. OTS regulations require Mutual MHC to notify the OTS if it proposes to waive receipt 
of dividends from Mutual Bancorp. The OTS reviews dividend waiver notices on a case-by-case basis, and, in general, does not object to any such 
waiver if: (i) the mutual holding company’s board of directors determines that such waiver is consistent with such directors’ fiduciary duties to the 
mutual holding company’s members; (ii) for as long as the savings institution subsidiary is controlled by the mutual holding company, the dollar 
amount of dividends waived by the mutual holding company is considered as a restriction on the retained earnings of the savings institution, which 
restriction, if material, is disclosed in the public financial statements of the savings institution as a note to the financial statements; (iii) the amount of 
any dividend waived by the mutual holding company is available for declaration as a dividend solely to the mutual holding company, and, [in 
accordance with SFAS 5,] where the savings institution determines that the payment of such dividend to the mutual holding company is probable, 
an appropriate dollar amount is recorded as a liability; and (iv) the amount of any waived dividend is considered as having been paid by the savings 
institution in evaluating any proposed dividend under OTS capital distribution regulations. We anticipate that Mutual MHC will waive dividends 
that Mutual Bancorp may pay, if any. 
  

Conversion of Mutual MHC to Stock Form. OTS regulations permit Mutual MHC to convert from the mutual form of organization to the 
capital stock form of organization. There can be no assurance when, if ever, a conversion transaction will occur, and Mutual MHC’s board of 
directors has no current intention or plan to undertake a conversion transaction. In a conversion transaction a new holding company would be 
formed as the successor to Mutual MHC, Mutual MHC’s corporate existence would end, and certain depositors of the Bank would receive the right 
to subscribe for additional shares of the new holding company. In a conversion transaction, each share of Mutual Bancorp common stock held by 
stockholders other than Mutual MHC would be automatically converted into a number of shares of common stock of the new holding company 
based on an exchange ratio determined at the time of conversion that ensures that stockholders other than Mutual MHC own the same percentage 
of common stock in the new holding company as it owned in Mutual Bancorp immediately before conversion. Under OTS regulations, stockholders 
other than Mutual MHC would not be diluted because of any dividends waived by Mutual Bancorp (and waived dividends would not be considered 
in determining an appropriate exchange ratio), in the event Mutual MHC converts to stock form. The total number of shares held by stockholders 
other than Mutual MHC after a conversion transaction also would be increased by any purchases by stockholders other than Mutual MHC in the 
stock offering conducted as part of the conversion transaction.
  

Acquisition of Control. Under the federal Change in Bank Control Act, a notice must be submitted to the OTS if any person (including a 
company), or group acting in concert, seeks to acquire “control” of a savings and loan holding company or savings institution. An acquisition of 
“control” can occur upon the acquisition of 10% or more of the voting stock of a savings and loan holding company or savings institution or as 
otherwise defined by the OTS. Under the Change in Bank Control Act, the OTS has 60 days from the filing of a complete notice to act, taking into 
consideration certain factors, including the financial and managerial resources of the acquirer and the anti-trust effects of the acquisition. Any 
company that so acquires control would then be subject to regulation as a savings and loan holding company.
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Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
  

Through the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or Sarbanes-Oxley, public companies (including publicly held holding companies such as Mutual 
Bancorp) became subject to a broad range of corporate governance and accounting measures. Sarbanes-Oxley’s principal provisions, many of which 
have been interpreted and implemented through recently adopted rules, provide for and include, among other things, corporate governance and 
responsibility measures, including the requirement that the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of a public company certify its financial 
statements.
  

In addition, Section 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley, as implemented, requires that public companies report management’s evaluation of the 
effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting. Additionally, such companies’ senior management must evaluate, as of the 
end of each fiscal period, any change in the company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period that materially 
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the company’s internal control over financial reporting. Recently, however, the SEC has extended 
the Section 404 compliance deadline for smaller public companies, such as, following the offering, Mutual Bancorp, while the costs and other 
burdens of Section 404 on small issuers is further evaluated.
  

Although we anticipate that we will incur additional expense in complying with the provisions of Sarbanes-Oxley and the resulting 
regulations, management does not expect that such compliance will have a material impact on our results of operations or financial condition. 
  
Privacy Requirements of the GLBA
  

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 provided for sweeping financial modernization for commercial banks, savings banks, securities firms, 
insurance companies, and other financial institutions operating in the United States. Among other provisions, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act places 
limitations on the sharing of consumer financial information with unaffiliated third parties. Specifically, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act requires all 
financial institutions offering financial products or services to retail customers to provide such customers with the financial institution’s privacy 
policy and provide such customers the opportunity to “opt out” of the sharing of personal financial information with unaffiliated third parties. 
  
Anti-Money Laundering 
  

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (referred 
to as the “USA PATRIOT Act”) significantly expanded the responsibilities of financial institutions, including savings and loan associations, in 
preventing the use of the U.S. financial system to fund terrorist activities. Title III of the USA PATRIOT Act requires financial institutions operating 
in the United States to develop and maintain new anti-money laundering compliance programs, due diligence policies and controls to ensure the 
detection and reporting of money laundering. Such required compliance programs are intended to supplement existing compliance requirements, also 
applicable to financial institutions, under the Bank Secrecy Act and the Office of Foreign Assets Control Regulations. The OTS will carefully review 
an institution’s compliance with the requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act when examining an institution or evaluating an application submitted by 
an institution. The OTS may require an institution to take various actions to ensure that it is meeting the requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act. 
  
Federal Securities Laws
  

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 for the registration of 
the shares of common stock to be issued pursuant to the 
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offering. Upon completion of the offering, Mutual Bancorp will be subject to the information, proxy solicitation, insider trading restrictions and other 
requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
  

The registration under the Securities Act of shares of common stock to be issued in the offering does not cover the resale of those shares. 
Shares of common stock purchased by persons who are not affiliates of Mutual Bancorp may be resold without registration. Shares purchased by an 
affiliate of Mutual Bancorp will be subject to the resale restrictions of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. If Mutual Bancorp meets the current public 
information requirements of Rule 144, each affiliate of Mutual Bancorp that complies with the other conditions of Rule 144, including those that 
require the affiliate’s sale to be aggregated with those of other persons, would be able to sell in the public market, without registration, a number of 
shares not to exceed, in any three-month period, the greater of 1% of the outstanding shares of Mutual Bancorp or the average weekly volume of 
trading in the shares during the preceding four calendar weeks. In the future, Mutual Bancorp may permit affiliates to have their shares registered for 
sale under the Securities Act, though we currently have no plans to do so.
  
Other Regulations
  

Interest and other charges collected or contracted for by the Bank are subject to federal laws concerning interest rates. The bank’s loan 
operations are also subject to federal laws applicable to credit transactions, such as the:
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
The deposit operations of the Bank also are subject to the:
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  ·  Truth-In-Lending Act, governing disclosures of credit terms to consumer borrowers;

  ·  Home Mortgage Disclosure Act of 1975, requiring financial institutions to provide information to enable the public and public officials 
to determine whether a financial institution is fulfilling its obligation to help meet the housing needs of the community it serves; 

  ·  Equal Credit Opportunity Act, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, creed or other prohibited factors in extending credit; 

  ·  Fair Credit Reporting Act of 1978, governing the use and provision of information to credit reporting agencies;

  ·  Fair Debt Collection Act, governing the manner in which consumer debts may be collected by collection agencies; and

  ·  rules and regulations of the various federal agencies charged with the responsibility of implementing such federal laws.

  ·  Right to Financial Privacy Act, which imposes a duty to maintain confidentiality of consumer financial records and prescribes 
procedures for complying with administrative subpoenas of financial records;

  ·  Electronic Funds Transfer Act and Regulation E promulgated thereunder, which governs automatic deposits to and withdrawals from 
deposit accounts and customers’ rights and liabilities arising from the use of automated teller machines and other electronic banking 
services; and
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MANAGEMENT
  
Shared Management Structure
  

Initially, the directors of Mutual Bancorp will be the same persons who currently are the directors of the Bank and Mutual MHC. In 
addition, each executive officer of the Bank will be an executive officer of Mutual Bancorp. Although there are no present plans to do so, both 
Mutual Bancorp and the Bank may choose to appoint additional or different persons as directors and executive officers in the future. We expect that 
Mutual MHC, Mutual Bancorp and the Bank will continue to have common executive officers until there is a business reason to establish separate 
management structures. Presently, directors receive fees for their services from the Bank and Mutual MHC. After the offering, directors will receive 
fees from the Bank, Mutual Bancorp and Mutual MHC.
  
Directors of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

Initially, the board of directors of Mutual Bancorp will consist of six members. Directors will serve three-year staggered terms so that 
approximately one-third of the directors are elected at each annual meeting of stockholders. The class of directors whose term of office will expire at 
the first annual meeting of stockholders following completion of the offering are directors Julie H. Oksas and Stephanie Simonaitis. The class of 
directors whose term will expire at the second annual meeting of stockholders following completion of the offering are directors Stanley Balzekas III 
and Robert P. Kazan. The class of directors whose term of office will expire at the third annual meeting of stockholders following the completion of 
the offering are directors Stephen M. Oksas and Leonard F. Kosacz. Because we expect our stock to be traded on the OTC Bulletin Board, we will not 
be subject to the specific corporate governance standards of the Nasdaq Stock Market relating to board independence, although we expect that 
each of our directors except Stephen M. Oksas and Julie H. Oksas will be “independent” as defined under those rules. 
  
Executive Officers of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

The following individuals will be our executive officers and will hold the offices set forth below opposite their names.
  

_____________

 
 Executive officers of Mutual Bancorp will be elected annually and will hold office until their respective successors are elected or until 

death, resignation, retirement or removal by the board of directors.
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  ·  Check Clearing for the 21st Century Act (also known as “Check 21”), which, effective October 28, 2004, gives “substitute checks,” 
such as digital check images and copies made from that image, the same legal standing as the original paper check.

Name Age (1) Position

Stephen M. Oksas 48 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
John L. Garlanger 59 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
Julie H. Oksas 43 Executive Vice President and Secretary

(1) As of November 15, 2005.
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Directors of the Bank and Mutual MHC
  

Board Composition. The Bank and Mutual MHC each have six directors. Currently, directors of the Bank are elected annually by Mutual 
MHC as its sole stockholder. Following the offering, the directors of the Bank will be elected by Mutual Bancorp as its sole stockholder. 
  

The following table includes the directors’ names, their ages as of November 15, 2005, the calendar years when they began serving as 
directors and the years their current terms as directors will expire:

 

______________

  
Background of Our Directors and Executive Officers

  
The business experience for the past five years of each of our directors and executive officers is set forth below.

  
Stephen M. Oksas. Mr. Oksas has served as a director of the Bank since January 1997 and was appointed President of the Bank in March 

1998 and Chairman in March 2000. In addition, he has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Mutual MHC since November 2001. Prior to 
joining the bank, he was a senior examiner with the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago and held various positions in finance and credit administration 
with First Interstate Bancorp and its subsidiary First Interstate Bank of California. He currently is a director of the Illinois League of Financial 
Institutions. Mr. Oksas is the spouse of Julie H. Oksas.
  

Stephanie Simonaitis. Ms. Simonaitis is currently retired. Previously, she was employed by the Bank for 69 years, including several years 
as a consultant following her retirement in 1996. Ms. Simonaitis acted as Secretary/Treasurer of the Bank and managed its daily operations. 
  

Leonard F. Kosacz. Mr. Kosacz, currently retired, was with Metropolitan Bank in Chicago from 1949 to 1989, most recently as Senior Vice 
President. During his 40 years with Metropolitan Bank, his responsibilities included commercial lending, operations and marketing. 
  

Robert P. Kazan, M.D. Dr. Kazan is a neurosurgeon and has served as the president of West Suburban Neurosurgical Associates, P.C., in 
Hinsdale, Illinois since 2000. He is the nephew of Stephanie Simonaitis. 
  

Stanley Balzekas III. Mr. Balzekas, an attorney, has been the general manager of Balzekas Motor Sales, Inc. in Chicago, Illinois for over 
20 years. He is actively involved in the Chicago Lithuanian 
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Directors(1) Age
Position with Bank and Mutual 

MHC Director Since 
 

Term Expires 

Leonard F. Kosacz 81 Director 1991 2006
Stephen M. Oksas 48 Chairman, President 

and CEO
1997 2006

Julie H. Oksas 43 Director and Secretary; Executive 
Vice President (Mutual MHC only)

2002 2007

Stephanie Simonaitis 93 Director 1969 2007
Stanley Balzekas III 50 Director 1999 2008
Robert P. Kazan 58 Director 1996 2008

(1) The address for each director is 2212 W. Cermak Road, Chicago, IL 60608.
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community, including serving as a director of the Balzekas Museum of Lithuanian Culture and the Lithuanian Chamber of Commerce.  
  

Julie H. Oksas. Ms. Oksas was appointed Executive Vice President of Mutual MHC in March 2005 and has served as director of the Bank 
and Mutual MHC since January 2002. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Oksas served as Vice President at Bank of America in its commercial real estate 
lending and loan workout departments. Since 2002, she has been an Illinois-licensed insurance salesperson. 

 
John L. Garlanger. Mr. Garlanger, a certified public accountant, has served as Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer 

of Mutual MHC and the Bank since May 2005. Mr. Garlanger served as a securities and financial reporting consultant to Chesterfield Financial Corp., 
the holding company for Chesterfield Federal Savings and Loan based in Chicago, Illinois, from December 2001 until the completion of Chesterfield’s 
acquisition in December 2004. From December 1999 until December 2001, he was the Chief Financial Officer of Recruiter Toolbox, Inc., an Internet-
based recruitment advertising agency. From December 1974 until May 1999, Mr. Garlanger was with Calumet Federal Savings and Loan Association 
of Chicago and its publicly traded holding company, Calumet Bancorp, Inc., most recently as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. 
  
Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees
  

The Board of Directors of Mutual Bancorp intends to meet on a monthly basis and may hold additional special meetings as needed. The 
boards of directors of Mutual MHC and the Bank meet on a monthly basis and from time to time hold additional special meetings. During the year 
ended December 31, 2004, each board of directors of the Bank and Mutual MHC held 12 regular and no special meetings. No director attended fewer 
than 75% of such meetings.
  
Committees of the Bank and Mutual MHC
  

Each board of directors of the Bank and Mutual MHC has a standing audit committee, which in each case is comprised of Mr. Balzekas, 
Dr. Kazan and Ms. Simonaitis. The audit committees are responsible for developing and monitoring internal audit and compliance programs and also 
receive and review all reports, findings and other information presented to them by management and the independent public accountants regarding 
financial reporting policies and practices. The Bank’s and Mutual MHC’s audit committees each met once during 2004. 
  

The Bank’s board of directors also has a CRA committee, a loan committee, a compensation committee and a human resources committee. 
The CRA committee, which consists of Dr. Kazan, Mr. Kosacz and Ms. Oksas, provides oversight to our compliance staff in adhering with the rules 
and regulations of the Community Reinvestment Act. The loan committee, which is comprised of Messrs. Balzekas, Kosacz and Oksas, and 
Ms. Simonaitis, oversees the lending function at the Bank, which includes, among other things, approving loans in accordance with bank policies 
and periodically reviewing the adequacy of our allowance for loan losses. The compensation committee is comprised of Mr. Balzekas, Dr. Kazan and 
Mr. Kosacz and is responsible for reviewing and establishing salaries and benefits for our officers and employees on an annual basis. The human 
resources committee, which consists of Mr. Balzekas, Mr. Kosacz and Ms. Simonaitis, monitors employee/employer relations. 
  

Mutual MHC’s board of directors also has a proxy committee currently comprised of Mr. Kosacz, Mr. Oksas and Ms. Simonaitis, which 
casts its votes as directed by the board in favor of the nominees selected by the members' nominating committee. Mutual MHC’s board also has a 
strategic planning committee, consisting of Mr. Balzekas, Dr. Kazan and Mr. and Ms. Oksas.
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Committees of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

In connection with Mutual Bancorp’s formation, an audit committee, a compensation committee, a nominating committee and a strategic 
planning committee will be established as follows:
  

The audit committee will be responsible for supervising Mutual Bancorp’s accounting, financial reporting and financial control processes. 
Generally, the audit committee will review the quality and integrity of our financial information and reporting functions, the adequacy and 
effectiveness of our system of internal accounting and financial controls, and the independent audit process, and will annually  
review the qualifications and approve the engagement of the independent public accountants. We intend that each member of the audit committee will be deemed 
“independent” as defined under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, within one year after the date the offering commences. At this time, 
we do not expect that any member of the audit committee will be an “audit committee financial expert” as defined by SEC regulations, which we will 
be required to disclose in Mutual Bancorp’s annual reports filed with the SEC. However, we expect that the financial knowledge and experience of 
the audit committee members, including each member’s ability to read and understand fundamental financial statements for a community-based 
financial institution, will be cumulatively sufficient to discharge adequately the audit committee’s responsibilities. 
  

The compensation committee will be responsible for reviewing the performance of the CEO, reviewing and recommending the compensation 
of our executive officers, including the CEO, evaluating and recommending additional employee benefits plans and compensation programs, 
including stock option grants, restricted share awards and annual bonuses, reviewing and recommending director compensation, advising the CEO 
on miscellaneous compensation issues, and advising management regarding management succession planning issues. The compensation committee 
will also advise and assist management in formulating policies regarding compensation.
  

The nominating committee will be responsible for recommending to the board of directors nominees for election as directors by 
stockholders at each annual meeting, and developing and evaluating the effectiveness of policies and practices relating to corporate governance. 
  

Each of the committees listed above will operate under a written charter, which will govern its composition, responsibilities and operations. 
  
Code of Ethics
  

Our current code of ethics, which applies to all employees, officers and directors, addresses conflicts of interest, the treatment of 
confidential information, general employee conduct and compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. In addition, our code of ethics is 
designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote honest and ethical conduct, the avoidance of conflicts of interest, full and accurate disclosure and 
compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.
  
Director Compensation
  

Director Fees. Mutual Bancorp will pay a monthly retainer of $300 to each director and $200 to each non-employee director for each 
committee meeting attended. Currently, the Bank pays each director a monthly retainer fee of $750 and each non-employee director $250 for each 
committee meeting attended. The Bank paid fees totaling $55,990 for the year ended December 31, 2004. Effective January 1, 2006, the Bank will pay 
each director a monthly retainer of $800. All outside directors will continue to receive $250 per committee meeting attended, except that members of 
the audit committee will receive $350 per meeting. 
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Currently, Mutual MHC pays each director a monthly retainer of $300, and $200 to each non-employee director for each committee meeting 

attended. After January 1, 2006, directors will not receive a separate fee from Mutual MHC in the event of a joint committee meeting of the Bank and 
MHC. Mutual MHC paid fees totaling $18,600 to its directors during 2004 for board and committee attendance.
  

After the offering, directors will not receive a separate fee in the event of a joint committee meeting of the Bank and Mutual Bancorp. 
  
Executive Officer Compensation
  

Summary Compensation Table. The following table sets forth certain information as to the total remuneration paid by the Bank to our Chief 
Executive Officer for the year ended December 31, 2004. No other executive officer received salary and bonus in excess of $100,000 for 2004. 
  

_____________

 
Employment Agreements. In connection with the offering, the Bank and Mutual Bancorp plan to enter into employment agreements with 

Mr. Oksas, Mr. Garlanger and Ms. Oksas.
  

Stephen M. Oksas. We will enter into an employment agreement with Stephen M. Oksas, President and Chief Executive Officer, to be 
effective as of the closing of the offering. The term of the agreement will be three years and, subject to Board approval, will be renewed for 
successive one-year terms, unless either party gives 90 days’ advance notice of an intention to terminate the agreement. The agreement will provide 
for an annual base salary of $127,438, subject to review from time to time, and may be increased when and to the extent the board of directors, in its 
discretion, determines. Mr. Oksas may receive a discretionary bonus to the extent determined by the board of directors and will be entitled to 
participate in benefit plans and other fringe benefits available to our executive officers.
  

Under the agreement, Mr. Oksas’ employment may be terminated by us at any time for “cause,” as defined in the agreement. If he resigns 
without “good reason,” the agreement will immediately terminate, and he would be entitled only to unpaid benefits accrued during the term of his 
employment. If Mr. Oksas chooses to resign with good reason, or we choose to terminate his employment without cause, he also will be entitled to 
receive severance in the amount equal to 200% of his then-current base annual salary, plus the average of the sum of the bonuses he earned during 
the previous three years, in addition to a pro rata bonus for the year of termination based on the prior year’s bonus amount, if any. The agreement 
also will provide for death benefits equal to six months of his then-current annual base salary. 
  

In the event that Mr. Oksas is terminated after a change in control (as will be defined in the agreement) of Mutual Bancorp and the Bank, he 
will be entitled to a lump sum payment equal to three times the sum of (1) his annual base salary; (2) the greater of (a) his bonus amount, if any, for 
the prior year or (b) his average bonus, if any, for the three preceding years; and (3) the sum of the contributions that we would have made to him 
during the year under benefit plans and the annual value of any other executive perquisites. The agreement also will entitle Mr. Oksas to receive 
gross-up payments to cover any federal excise taxes payable by him in the event the change in control benefits are deemed to  
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         Annual Compensation (1)      

Name and Principal Position
 

   Year     Salary ($)    Bonus ($)   

Other Annual 
Compensation 

($)    

All Other 
Compensation

(2)  

Stephen M. Oksas, President and Chief Executive Officer     2004   $ 117,823  $ 11,000  $ —   $ 21,178 

(1) Summary compensation information is excluded for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, as neither the Bank nor Mutual 
MHC was a public company during those periods.

(2) Consists of $8,250 in director’s fees, of which $7,650 were deferred, and a profit sharing plan contribution of $12,928. 

84



  
constitute “excess parachute payments” under section 280G of the Code. If such a payment was triggered as of September 30, 2005, Mr. Oksas 
would be entitled to a payment of $699,000, including tax gross-up payments. 
  

The agreement will contain certain nonsolicitation provisions that prohibit Mr. Oksas from soliciting, either for his own account or for the 
benefit of any entity located within a 40 mile radius of any of our locations or any of our subsidiaries’ locations, any of our clients or employees. 
These nonsolicitation provisions will remain in effect for a period of one year after the termination of his employment.

  
Other Executives. We also plan to enter into employment agreements with John L. Garlanger, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 

Officer, and Julie H. Oksas, Executive Vice President and Secretary (collectively referred to in this section as the “executives”), which will become 
effective as of the closing of the offering. The term of the agreements with each executive will be two years and, subject to Board approval, will 
automatically renew for an additional year, unless either party gives 90 days’ advance notice of an intention to terminate the agreement. 
  

Mr. Garlanger’s initial base salary is expected to be his current salary of $92,000 and Ms. Oksas’ initial base salary is expected to be her 
current salary of $39,312, which reflects Ms. Oksas’ part-time schedule. We and Ms. Oksas will periodically review her part-time status and she may 
switch to a full-time position with a commensurate full-time salary at an undetermined time in the future. Each executive’s base salary will be subject 
to periodic review from time to time, and may be increased when and to the extent the board of directors, in its discretion, determines. 
  

If the executive chooses to resign with good reason, or we choose to terminate his/her employment without cause, he/she will be entitled to 
receive severance in the amount equal to 100% of his/her then-current annual base salary, plus the average of the sum of any bonuses he/she 
earned during the previous three years, in addition to a pro rata bonus for the year of termination based on the prior year’s bonus amount, if any. 
  

In the event the executive is terminated after a change of control (as defined in the agreement) of Mutual Bancorp and the Bank, he/she will 
be entitled to unpaid benefits accrued during the term of his/her employment, a pro rata bonus for the year of termination based on the prior year’s 
bonus amount, if any, and a lump-sum payment equal to the sum of: (a) two times annual base salary; plus (b) the greater of his/her bonus amount, if 
any, for the prior year or his/her average bonus, if any, for the three preceding years; and (c) the sum of contributions that we would have made to 
him/her during the year under benefit plans and the annual value of any other executive perquisites. The executive also will be entitled to 
outplacement counseling services for a reasonable period of time following termination.
  

Each agreement also will contain certain nonsolicitation provisions that prohibit the executive from soliciting, either for his/her own account 
or for the benefit of any entity located within a 40 mile radius of any of our locations or any of our subsidiaries’ locations, any of our clients or 
employees. These nonsolicitation provisions remain in effect for a period of one year after the termination of his/her employment. 
  
Benefit Plans
  

401(k) Profit Sharing Plan. The Bank originally adopted the Mutual Federal Savings Profit Sharing Plan in 1984. Effective January 1, 2004, 
the Bank replaced that plan by becoming a participant in the Financial Institutions Thrift Plan, a multiple-employer plan intended to qualify under 
Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, which in turn was replaced by the Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association Employees’ 
Savings & Profit Sharing Plan and Trust (the “401(k) Plan”) effective  
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March 1, 2006. All regular employees who have attained age 21 and have completed three months of service are eligible to participate. Under the 401
(k) Plan, eligible employees are permitted to make salary deferral contributions up to $15,000 each year (as indexed annually). Employees age 50 and 
older may make additional salary deferral contributions of up to another $5,000 each year (as indexed annually). The Bank makes “safe harbor” 
matching contributions on behalf of all participants who make salary deferral contributions. The matching contributions are equal to 100% of a 
participant’s salary deferral contributions up to 3% of compensation, and 50% of salary deferral contributions that exceed 3% up to 5% of 
compensation. All employee salary deferral contributions and employer “safe harbor” matching contributions and earnings thereon are fully and 
immediately vested. The Bank, in its sole discretion, may make an annual profit sharing contribution to the 401(k) Plan on behalf of all eligible 
participants who are employed on the last day of the year and have worked at least 1,000 hours during that year. Profit sharing contributions vest in 
accordance with a five-year graded vesting schedule at a rate of 20% per year. Contributions to the Plan were approximately $44,000 for the year 
ended December 31, 2004, excluding employee salary deferral contributions.
  

The 401(k) Plan allows participants to direct the investment of their own accounts into various investment options, including the Mutual 
Federal Bancorp Stock Fund. Participants are entitled to payment of the vested balance of their account upon termination of employment, disability 
or death. The 401(k) Plan also allows participating employees to borrow from their Plan account and to make in-service withdrawals from their vested 
account balance under limited circumstances.
  

Medical, Life, Disability Insurance Programs. The Bank provides its full-time employees and their eligible dependents with health and 
welfare benefits through Illinois League of Financial Institutions Trust Fund. Benefits available include medical, dental, life, accidental death and 
dismemberment, and disability insurance. Employees pay a portion of the premiums for the coverage elected. Certain non-employee directors and 
their eligible dependents also are eligible to participate in the group medical insurance plan, with the Bank contributing approximately 50% of each 
participating director’s individual premium and none of the dependent coverage premium. In addition, the Bank provides an optional retiree medical 
insurance program to its retirees and their spouses age 65 and older. Retirees must have had 10 or more years of service and have retired at or after 
age 65 to be eligible. All retirees who participate currently do not contribute to the cost of their medical coverage. It is currently contemplated that 
the plan will be amended effective June 30, 2006, to provide that all new retirees will pay 100% of the cost of their coverage, and the Bank’s portion 
of the premium payment for existing participants will be capped annually at the lesser of the 2006 premium or the then current year's premium. 
  
Future Stock Benefit Plans
  

Employee Stock Ownership Plan. We intend to establish an employee stock ownership plan, or ESOP, for our eligible employees to 
become effective in connection with our offering. Employees who have been credited with one year of service (as specified in the ESOP) and who 
have attained age 21, or who have attained age 21 on the effective date of the ESOP, will be eligible to participate in the ESOP, subject to the terms 
and conditions of the ESOP.
  

In order to fund the purchase by the ESOP of up to 10% of the common stock to be issued by Mutual Bancorp, including shares to be 
issued to Mutual MHC, we anticipate that the ESOP will borrow funds from Mutual Bancorp. It is anticipated that such loan will equal 100% of the 
aggregate purchase price of the common stock acquired by the ESOP. The ESOP may purchase the shares in the subscription offering to the extent 
that sufficient shares remain available after purchase of shares by eligible account holders. If insufficient shares are available for the purchase of up 
to 10% of the shares to be sold in the offering, the ESOP may purchase shares following the offering in the open market or in private transactions to 
the extent that shares are available for purchase on terms acceptable to the ESOP trustee.  
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The purchase price of shares purchased in the open market or private transactions may exceed the $10 per share price to be paid in the offering. Any 
purchase of shares in the open market or private transactions for more than $10.00 per share would increase the amount of the loan that we would 
need to make to the ESOP. The loan to the ESOP will be repaid principally from employer contributions to the ESOP over a period currently 
anticipated to be 20 years, and the collateral for the loan will be the common stock purchased by the ESOP (provided that shares of our common 
stock that are allocated for a year immediately cease to be part of the loan collateral). The interest rate for the ESOP loan is expected to be a fixed rate 
of ___% per annum. Contributions to the ESOP may be fixed under the terms of the ESOP loan until the loan is repaid in full, subject to any 
refinancing of the loan agreed to by the ESOP trustee. Additional discretionary contributions may be made to the ESOP for any plan year in either 
cash or shares of common stock, which may be acquired through the purchase of outstanding shares in the market or from individual stockholders 
or upon the original issuance of additional shares or upon the sale of treasury shares by us. Such purchases, if made, would be funded through 
additional borrowings by the ESOP or additional employer contributions. The timing, amount and manner of future contributions to the ESOP will be 
affected by various factors, including prevailing regulatory policies, the requirements of applicable laws and regulations and market conditions. 
  

Shares of common stock purchased by the ESOP with the loan proceeds will be held in a suspense account (referred to in the ESOP as the 
Unallocated Reserve) and released for allocations to the accounts of eligible participants based on a formula in federal regulations governing ESOP 
loans as debt service payments are made. Shares released from the Unallocated Reserve will be allocated to each eligible participant’s ESOP account 
based on the ratio of each such participant’s compensation (as defined in the ESOP) up to $220,000 (as indexed annually) to the total compensation 
of all eligible ESOP participants. Forfeitures will be reallocated among eligible participants in a similar manner. Upon the completion of one year of 
service, the ESOP account balances of each participant will become 20% vested and will continue to vest at the rate of 20% for each additional year 
of service completed by the participant, such that a participant will become 100% vested upon the completion of five years of service. Credit will be 
given for years of service with the Bank prior to adoption of the ESOP. In the case of death, retirement, disability or a change in control (each as 
defined under the ESOP), however, participants immediately will become fully vested in their ESOP account balances. Benefits may be distributed 
from the ESOP after death, retirement or disability or in the plan year following separation from service if the participant’s accounts do not exceed 
$5,000. Otherwise, distributions will not be made until the last quarter of the sixth full plan year following separation from service or, if later, when the 
ESOP loan is repaid in full. Distributions may also be made to a partial degree after a participant attains age 55 and completes 10 years of active 
participation in the ESOP, even if a participant has not separated from service. ESOP participants who elect to receive their benefit distributions in 
the form of Mutual Bancorp common stock may require us to purchase the common stock distributed at fair value if, under the Internal Revenue 
Code, the stock does not meet the standard of being readily tradable on an established securities market. Currently, we are unable to determine 
whether this standard will be met. If this contingent repurchase obligation does apply, it will reduce stockholders’ equity by an amount that 
represents the market value of all common stock held by the ESOP and allocated to participants, without regard to whether it is likely that the shares 
would be distributed or that the recipients of the shares would be likely to exercise their right to require us to purchase the shares. 
  

First Bankers Trust Services, Inc. will serve as trustee of the ESOP. Under the ESOP, the trustee will generally vote all allocated shares of 
common stock held in the ESOP in accordance with the instructions of the corresponding participants. Allocated shares for which no directions are 
received and unallocated shares will generally be voted, on any matter, in the same ratio as those allocated shares for which participant instructions 
are received, in each case subject to the requirements of applicable law and the fiduciary duties of the trustee. Similar procedures will apply in the 
event of a tender or exchange offer involving the common stock held in the ESOP.
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We will reserve the right to amend or terminate the ESOP at any time, subject to the requirements of applicable law.

  
Generally accepted accounting principles require that any third-party borrowing by the ESOP be reflected as a liability on our statement of 

financial condition. Because the ESOP intends to borrow from Mutual Bancorp, the loan will not be treated as a liability but rather will be excluded 
from stockholders’ equity. If the ESOP purchases newly issued shares from us, total stockholders’ equity would neither increase nor decrease, but 
per share stockholders’ equity and per share net earnings would decrease as the newly issued shares are allocated to the ESOP participants. 

 
The ESOP will be subject to the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA"), the Code 

and the related regulations of the Department of Treasury and the Department of Labor.
  

Stock Option Plan. We may implement a stock option plan for our directors, officers and employees of Mutual Bancorp and the Bank after 
the offering. OTS regulations prohibit us from implementing this plan until six months after the offering. If the stock option plan is implemented 
within the first 12 months after the offering, OTS regulations require that the plan be approved by a majority of the outstanding votes of Mutual 
Bancorp eligible to be cast (excluding votes eligible to be cast by Mutual MHC). Pursuant to our Stock Issuance Plan and OTS regulations, in 
addition to shares awarded under one or more tax-qualified employee stock benefit plans, we may grant awards under one or more stock benefit 
plans, including the stock option plan, in an aggregate amount up to 25% of the common stock held by persons other than Mutual MHC. 
  

We expect that the stock option plan would authorize a committee of non-employee directors, or the full board, to grant options to purchase 
an amount of shares equal to 4.9% of the total number of shares issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC by Mutual Bancorp. The stock option 
plan will have a term of 10 years. The committee will decide which directors, officers and employees will receive options and the terms of those 
options. Generally, no stock option will permit its recipient to purchase shares at a price that is less than the fair market value of a share on the date 
the option is granted, and no option will have a term that is longer than 10 years. If we implement a stock option plan before the first anniversary of 
the offering, current regulations will require that:
  

  

  

  

  

  
Mutual Bancorp may obtain the shares needed for this plan by issuing additional shares of common stock or through stock repurchases. 
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  ·  non-employee directors in the aggregate may not receive more than 30% of the options authorized under the plan;

  ·  any one non-employee director may not receive more than 5% of the options authorized under the plan; 

  ·  any officer or employee may not receive more than 25% of the options authorized under the plan;

  ·  the options may not vest more rapidly than 20% per year, beginning on the first anniversary of stockholder approval of the plan; and 

  ·  accelerated vesting is not permitted except for death, disability or upon a change in control of the Bank or Mutual Bancorp. 
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Recognition and Retention Plan. We may implement a recognition and retention plan for the directors, officers and employees of the Bank 

and Mutual Bancorp after the offering. OTS regulations prohibit us from implementing this plan until six months after the offering. If the recognition 
plan is implemented within the first 12 months after the offering, OTS regulations require that the plan be approved by a majority of the outstanding 
votes of Mutual Bancorp (excluding votes eligible to be cast by Mutual MHC). Pursuant to our stock issuance plan and OTS regulations, in addition 
to shares awarded under one or more tax-qualified employee stock benefit plans, we may grant awards under one or more stock benefit plans, 
including the recognition and retention plan, in an amount up to 25% of the common stock held by persons other than Mutual MHC. We expect 
that the initial recognition and retention plan would authorize awards of our common stock in an aggregate amount up to 1.96% of the total number 
of shares issued in the offering and to Mutual MHC, and would be subject to such other limitations as may be imposed by the OTS.  

 
The committee will decide which directors, officers and employees will receive restricted stock and the terms of those awards. We may 

obtain the shares of common stock needed for this plan by issuing additional shares of common stock or through stock repurchases. If we 
implement a recognition and retention plan before the first anniversary of the offering, current regulations will require that: 
  

  

  

  

  

  
Restricted stock awards under this plan may contain restrictions that require continued employment for a period of time for the award to be 

vested. Awards are not vested unless the specified employment requirements are satisfied. However, pending vesting, the award recipient may have 
voting and dividend rights. When an award becomes vested, the recipient generally must include the current fair market value of the vested shares 
in his or her income for federal income tax purposes. We will be allowed a federal income tax deduction in the same amount to the extent reported into 
income by the employee. We will have to recognize compensation expense for accounting purposes ratably over the vesting period, equal to the fair 
market value of the shares on the original award date.
  
Transactions with Certain Related Persons
  

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank makes loans available to its directors, officers and employees. These loans are made in the 
ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms (including interest rate), including collateral, as comparable loans to other borrowers. 
Management believes that these loans neither involve more than the normal risk of collectibility nor present other unfavorable features. Federal 
regulations permit executive officers and directors to participate in loan programs that are available to other employees, as long as the director or 
executive officer is not given preferential treatment compared to other participating employees. Loans made to directors or executive officers, 
including any modification of such loans, must be approved by a majority of disinterested members of the board of directors. The interest rate on 
loans to directors and officers is the same as that offered to other employees.
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  ·  all non-employee directors in the aggregate may not receive more than 30% of the shares authorized under the plan; 

  ·  no non-employee director may receive more than 5% of the shares authorized under the plan; 

  ·  no officer or employee may receive more than 25% of the shares authorized under the plan;

  ·  the awards may not vest more rapidly than 20% per year, beginning on the first anniversary of stockholder approval of the plan; 

  ·  accelerated vesting is not permitted except for death, disability or upon a change of control of the Bank or Mutual Bancorp. 
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Participation by Management in the Offering
  

The following table sets forth information regarding intended common stock purchases by each of the directors and executive officers of 
the Bank and their associates, and by all directors and executive officers as a group. These purchases of common stock are for investment purposes, 
and not for resale. In the event the individual maximum purchase limitation is increased, persons subscribing for the maximum amount may increase 
their purchase order. Directors and executive officers will purchase shares of common stock at the same $10.00 purchase price per share and on the 
same terms as other purchasers in the offering. This table excludes shares of common stock to be purchased by the employee stock ownership plan, 
as well as any recognition and retention plan awards or stock option grants that may be made no earlier than six months after the completion of the 
offering. The directors and officers have indicated their intention to purchase in the offering an aggregate of $900,000 of common stock, equal to 
12.8%, 10.9%, 9.5% and 8.2% of the number of shares of common stock to be sold in the offering, at the minimum, midpoint, maximum and adjusted 
maximum of the estimated valuation range, respectively.
  

_____________

 
  

THE STOCK OFFERING
  

The board of directors of the Bank and Mutual MHC, and the OTS have approved the stock issuance plan, subject to the satisfaction of 
certain conditions imposed by the OTS in its approval. OTS approval does not constitute a recommendation or endorsement of the plan by the 
OTS.
  
General
  

In July 2005, the board of directors of Mutual MHC unanimously adopted the stock issuance plan pursuant to which Mutual Bancorp will 
sell shares of its common stock to depositors of the Bank and certain other persons, and issue shares of its common stock to Mutual MHC. After the 
stock offering, purchasers in the offering, including the ESOP, will own 30% of our outstanding shares of common stock, and Mutual MHC will own 
70% of our outstanding shares of common stock.
  

The aggregate price of the shares of common stock sold in the offering will be within the offering range of $7,013,000 and $9,488,000, based 
upon an independent appraisal of the estimated pro forma market value of our common stock. The appraisal was prepared by RP Financial, L.C., a 
consulting firm experienced in the valuation and appraisal of savings institutions. All shares of common stock to be sold in the offering will be sold 
at the same price per share. The independent appraisal will be affirmed or, if necessary, updated at the completion of the offering. See “How We 
Determined to Offer Between 
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Name    
Aggregate 

Purchase Price    
Number of 

Shares    
Percent at 
Midpoint  

Stephen M. Oksas(2)   $ 150,000    15,000    1.8%

Stephanie Simonaitis(1)     50,000    5,000    * 
Leonard F. Kosacz(1)     150,000    15,000    1.8 
Robert P. Kazan(1)     150,000    15,000    1.8 
Stanley Balzekas III(1)     150,000    15,000    1.8 
Julie H. Oksas(2)     100,000    10,000    1.2 
John L. Garlanger(1)     150,000    15,000    1.8 
All directors and executive officers as a group   $ 900,000    90,000    10.9%

* Less than 1%.
(1) Includes purchases by the individual’s spouse and other relatives of the named individual living in the same household. The above named 

individuals are not aware of any other purchases by a person who or entity which would be considered an associate of the named 
individuals under the Stock Issuance Plan.

(2) Stephen M. Oksas and Julie H. Oksas are considered associates under the stock issuance plan.
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701,250 Shares and 948,750 Shares and the $10.00 Price Per Share” beginning on page 5 for additional information as to the determination of the 
estimated pro forma market value of the common stock. 
  

The following is a brief summary of the material aspects of the stock offering. Prospective purchasers should also carefully review the terms 
of the stock issuance plan. A copy of the stock issuance plan is available from the Bank upon request and is available for inspection at the offices of 
the Bank and the OTS. The plan is also filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, copies of which may be 
obtained from the SEC. See “Where You Can Find More Information” on page 109. 
  
Reasons for the Stock Offering
  

The proceeds from the sale of our common stock will provide the Bank with additional capital, which may be used to support future growth, 
both through acquisitions of other financial institutions or internally, such as through the introduction of new financial products and services and 
the establishment of additional branch offices. The stock offering will also enable us to increase our capital base, which we can use to support new 
loans and higher lending limits, as well as provide us with greater flexibility to invest in longer-term, higher yielding assets. Although the Bank 
currently exceeds all regulatory capital requirements, the sale of common stock will assist the Bank with the expansion of its capital base to provide 
flexibility to respond to sudden and unanticipated capital needs.
  

In addition, since the Bank competes with local and regional banks not only for customers but also for employees, we believe that the stock 
offering also will afford us the opportunity to enhance our management depth by being able to attract and retain individuals through the use of 
various stock-based benefit plans, including incentive stock option plans, restricted stock plans and an employee stock ownership plan. 
  

In our current mutual holding company structure, we are not permitted to issue capital stock. After completion of the offering, the further 
issuance of common and preferred stock authorized by our charter, as well as any treasury shares that we may have repurchased, will permit us to 
raise additional equity capital and will permit us to issue equity in connection with possible acquisitions, subject to market conditions and any 
required regulatory approval. We currently have no plans to issue any additional shares of our capital stock after the offering. 
  

The stock offering proceeds will provide additional flexibility to allow us to grow through the acquisition of other financial institutions or 
branches. Although there are no current arrangements, understandings or agreements regarding any such opportunities, we will be in a position 
after the stock offering to take advantage of any such favorable opportunities that may arise. See “Use of Proceeds from the Offering” for a 
description of our intended use of proceeds.
  

After considering the advantages and disadvantages of the stock offering, as well as applicable fiduciary duties, our board of directors 
unanimously approved the stock offering as being in the best interests of Mutual MHC, the Bank, and the Bank’s depositors and the communities 
we serve.
  
Offering of Common Stock
  

Under the stock issuance plan, up to 948,750 shares of Mutual Bancorp common stock will be offered for sale, subject to certain restrictions 
described below, through subscription and community offerings.
  

Subscription Offering. The subscription offering will expire at ___________, Central Daylight time, on ________________, 2006, unless otherwise 
extended by us. OTS regulations require that all  
  

TableofContents2

91



 
shares subject to the offering be sold within 90 days after the OTS approves use of the prospectus. The OTS may extend the offering period in its 
discretion. This period expires on ________________, 2006, unless the OTS approves an extension. If we do not complete the offering by 
________________, 2006, all subscribers will have the right to modify or rescind their subscriptions and to have their subscription funds returned 
promptly with interest. In the event of an extension, all subscribers will be notified in writing of the time period within which subscribers must notify 
the Bank of their intention to maintain, modify or rescind their subscriptions. If the subscriber rescinds or does not respond to the bank’s notice, the 
funds submitted will be refunded to the subscriber with interest at the bank’s current passbook savings rate, and/or the subscriber’s account 
withdrawal authorization will be terminated. In the event that the offering is not completed, all funds submitted and not previously refunded 
pursuant to the subscription and community offering will be promptly refunded to subscribers with interest, and all withdrawal authorizations will be 
cancelled.
  

Subscription Rights. Under the stock issuance plan, nontransferable subscription rights to purchase shares of our common stock have 
been granted to certain persons and entities entitled to purchase the shares of common stock in the subscription offering. The number of shares of 
common stock that these persons may purchase will depend on the availability of the common stock for purchase under the categories of eligible 
purchasers described in the stock issuance plan. Subscription priorities have been established for the allocation of shares to the extent that shares 
are available. These priorities are as follows:
  

Priority 1: Eligible Account Holders. Subject to the maximum purchase limitations, each depositor with $50.00 or more on deposit at the 
Bank (sometimes referred to as a “qualifying deposit”), as of the close of business on June 30, 2004, will receive nontransferable subscription rights 
to subscribe for up to the greater of the following:
  

  

  

  
If the exercise of subscription rights in this category results in an oversubscription, shares of common stock will be allocated among 

subscribing eligible account holders so as to permit each one, to the extent possible, to purchase a number of shares sufficient to make the person’s 
total allocation equal to 100 shares or the number of shares actually subscribed for, whichever is less. Thereafter, unallocated shares will be allocated 
pro rata among the remaining subscribing eligible account holders whose subscriptions remain unfilled in the proportion that the amounts of their 
respective qualifying deposits bear to the total amount of qualifying deposits of all remaining eligible account holders whose subscriptions remain 
unfilled. No fractional shares shall be issued. Subscription rights received under this priority by officers and directors (or their associates) of the 
Bank or Mutual Bancorp based on their increased deposits in the Bank in the one-year period preceding June 30, 2004 are subordinated to the 
subscription rights of other eligible account holders.
  

Priority 2: Qualified Tax-Exempt Employee Plans. The stock issuance plan provides that qualified tax-exempt employee benefit plans of Mutual 
MHC, Mutual Bancorp, or the Bank, such as the ESOP, will receive nontransferable subscription rights to purchase up to 10% of the shares issued 
in the 
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  (1) $150,000 of common stock;

  (2) one-tenth of one percent (0.01%) of the total number of shares offered by this prospectus; or 

  (3) 15 times the product, rounded down to the nearest whole number, obtained by multiplying the total number of shares of common 
stock to be issued in the offering by a fraction, the numerator of which is the amount of the qualifying deposit of the eligible 
account holder and the denominator is the total amount of qualifying deposits of all eligible account holders.
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offering. Of our qualified tax-exempt plans, the ESOP intends to purchase 8% of the shares sold in the offering. In the event the number of shares offered is 
increased above the maximum of the valuation range, the ESOP will have a priority right to purchase any shares exceeding that amount, up to a total of 10% of the 
shares issued in the offering. If the ESOP’s subscription is not filled in its entirety, the ESOP may purchase shares of common stock in the open market or directly 
from Mutual Bancorp. 
  

Priority 3: Supplemental Eligible Account Holders. If there is a sufficient number of shares of common stock remaining after the 
subscriptions of the eligible account holders and the ESOP have been satisfied, subject to the maximum purchase limitations, each depositor with 
$50.00 or more on deposit, as of the close of business on ________________, 2005, will receive nontransferable subscription rights to subscribe for 
up to the greater of:
  

  

  

  
If the exercise of subscription rights in this category results in an oversubscription, shares will be allocated among subscribing 

supplemental eligible account holders so as to permit each such account holder, to the extent possible, to purchase a number of shares sufficient to 
make his or her total allocation equal to 100 shares or the number of shares actually subscribed for, whichever is less. Thereafter, unallocated shares 
will be allocated pro rata among subscribing supplemental eligible account holders whose subscriptions remain unfilled in the same proportion that 
the amounts of their respective qualifying deposits bear to total qualifying deposits of all subscribing supplemental eligible account holders. 
  

Priority 4: Voting Members. If there is a sufficient number of shares of common stock remaining after the subscriptions of the eligible 
account holders, the ESOP, and supplemental eligible account holders have been filled, subject to the maximum purchase limitations, each voting 
member of Mutual MHC, as of the close of business on __________, 2006, other than eligible account holders and supplemental eligible account 
holders, will receive nontransferable subscription rights to subscribe for up to the greater of:
  

  

  

  
For this purpose, a voting member of Mutual MHC means all holders of savings, demand, or other authorized accounts of the Bank as of ___________, 

2006, including all borrowers of the Bank as of November 2, 2001 whose borrowings remain outstanding as of _____________, 2006. If the exercise of subscription 
rights in this category results in an oversubscription, shares will be allocated among voting  
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  (1) $150,000 of common stock;

  (2) one-tenth of one percent (0.1%) of the total number of shares of common stock offered by this prospectus; or 

  (3) 15 times the product, rounded down to the nearest whole number, obtained by multiplying the total number of shares to be issued 
in the offering by a fraction, the numerator of which is the amount of qualifying deposits of the supplemental eligible account 
holder and the denominator is the total amount of qualifying deposits of all supplemental eligible account holders.

  (1) $150,000 of common stock; or

  (2) one-tenth of one percent (0.1%) of the total number of shares of common stock offered by this prospectus; or 

  (3) 15 times the product, rounded down to the nearest whole number, obtained by multiplying the total number of shares to be issued 
in the offering by a fraction, the numerator of which is the amount of qualifying deposits of the voting member and the 
denominator is the total amount of qualifying deposits of all voting members.
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members so as to permit each voting member, to the extent possible, to purchase a number of shares sufficient to make his or her total allocation 
equal to 100 shares or the number of shares actually subscribed for, whichever is less. Thereafter, unallocated shares will be allocated among 
subscribing voting members whose subscriptions remain unfilled on a pro rata basis in the same proportion as each voting member’s subscription 
bears to the total subscriptions of all subscribing voting members whose subscriptions remain unfilled.
  

We will make reasonable efforts to comply with the securities laws of all states in the United States in which persons entitled to subscribe 
for shares of common stock pursuant to the stock issuance plan reside. However, no shares of common stock will be offered or sold under the stock 
issuance plan to any person who resides in a foreign country or resides in a state of the United States in which:
  

  

  

  
No payments will be made in lieu of the granting of subscription rights to any person.

  
Community Offering. Any shares of common stock which remain unsubscribed for in the subscription offering will be offered by Mutual 

Bancorp in a community offering to members of the general public to whom Mutual Bancorp delivers a copy of this prospectus and a stock order 
form, with preference given to natural persons residing in Cook County, Illinois. Subject to the maximum purchase limitations, these persons may 
purchase up to $150,000 of common stock. The community offering, if any, may be undertaken concurrent with, during, or promptly after the 
subscription offering, and may terminate at any time without notice, but may not terminate later than __________, 2006, unless extended by Mutual 
Bancorp and the bank. Subject to any required regulatory approvals, Mutual Bancorp will determine the advisability of a community offering, the 
commencement and termination dates of any community offering, and the methods of finding potential purchasers in such offering, in its discretion 
based upon market conditions. The opportunity to subscribe for shares in the community offering category is subject to the right of Mutual Bancorp 
and the Bank, in their sole discretion, to accept or reject these orders in whole or in part either at the time of receipt of an order or as soon as 
practicable thereafter.
  

If there are not sufficient shares of common stock available to fill orders in the community offering, the shares of common stock will be 
allocated first to each natural person residing in Cook County, Illinois whose order is accepted by Mutual Bancorp, in an amount equal to the lesser 
of 1,000 shares of common stock or the number of shares of common stock subscribed for by each subscriber residing in Cook County, Illinois, if 
possible. Thereafter, unallocated shares of common stock will be allocated among the subscribers residing outside of Cook County, Illinois whose 
orders remain unsatisfied. In the event orders for common stock in any of these categories exceed the number of shares available for sale, shares may be 
allocated on a pro rata basis within a category based on the amount of the respective orders. 

  
Syndicated Community or Underwritten Public Offering. The stock issuance plan provides that, if necessary, all shares of common stock 

not purchased in the subscription offering and community offering may be offered for sale to the general public in a syndicated community offering 
to be managed 
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  ·  there are few participants eligible to subscribe for shares residing in such state, and

  ·  the granting of subscription rights or the offer or sale of shares of common stock to such participants would require us to register or 
qualify the common stock in such state or require that our respective directors and officers register as a broker-dealers, salesmen or 
selling agents in such state, or require us to qualify as a foreign corporation or file a consent to service of process in such state; and 

  ·  registration or qualification of the common stock in such state in our judgment would be impracticable or unduly burdensome for 
reasons of cost or otherwise.
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by Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P., acting as our agent. In such capacity, Sandler O’Neill may form a syndicate of broker-dealers. Alternatively, we 
may sell any remaining shares in an underwritten public offering. However, we retain the right to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any orders in 
the syndicated community offering or underwritten public offering. Neither Sandler O’Neill nor any registered broker-dealer will have any obligation 
to take or purchase any shares of the common stock in the syndicated community offering; however, Sandler O’Neill has agreed to use its best 
efforts in the sale of shares in any syndicated community offering. The syndicated community offering would terminate no later than 45 days after 
the expiration of the subscription offering, unless extended by us, with approval of the OTS. See “—Community Offering” above for a discussion of 
rights of subscribers in the event an extension is granted.
  

Common stock sold in the syndicated community offering also will be sold at the $10.00 per share purchase price. Purchasers in the 
syndicated community offering would be eligible to purchase up to $150,000 of common stock (which equals 15,000 shares). Orders for common 
stock in the syndicated community offering would be filled first to a maximum of 2% of the total number of shares sold in the offering and thereafter 
any remaining shares will be allocated on an equal basis per order until all orders have been filled. However, no fractional shares will be issued. We 
may begin the syndicated community offering or underwritten public offering at any time after the commencement of the subscription offering. 
  

The opportunity to subscribe for shares of common stock in the syndicated community offering or underwritten public offering is subject 
to our right in our sole discretion to accept or reject orders, in whole or part, either at the time of receipt of an order or as soon as practicable 
following the expiration date of the offering. If your order is rejected in part, you will not have the right to cancel the remainder of your order. 
  

If we are unable to find purchasers from the general public for all unsubscribed shares, we will make other purchase arrangements, if 
feasible. Other purchase arrangements must be approved by the OTS and may provide for purchases by directors, officers, their associates and 
other persons in excess of the limitations provided in the stock issuance plan and in excess of the proposed director purchases discussed earlier, 
although no purchases are currently intended. If other purchase arrangements cannot be made, we may either: terminate the stock offering and 
promptly return all funds; set a new offering range, notify all subscribers and give them the opportunity to place a new order for shares of Mutual 
Bancorp common stock; or take such other actions as may be permitted by the OTS.
  

Additional Limitations on Purchase of Shares. The plan provides for certain limitations on the purchase of shares of common stock in the 
offering. These limitations are as follows:
  

A. The aggregate amount of outstanding common stock of Mutual Bancorp owned or controlled by persons other than Mutual MHC, at 
the close of the offering must be less than 50% of Mutual Bancorp’s total outstanding common stock. 
  

B. The maximum purchase of common stock in the subscription offering by a person or group of persons through a single deposit account 
is $150,000. No person by himself, or with an associate or group of persons acting in concert, will be allowed to purchase more than $250,000 of the 
common stock offered in the offering, except that: (1) Mutual Bancorp may, in its sole discretion and without further notice to or solicitation of 
subscribers or other prospective purchasers, increase such maximum purchase limitation to 5% of the number of shares offered in the offering; 
(2) our qualified tax-exempt employee benefit plans, such as our ESOP, may purchase up to 10% of the shares offered in the offering; and (3) shares 
to be held by any qualified tax-exempt employee benefit plan and attributable to a person shall not be aggregated with other shares purchased 
directly by or otherwise attributable to such person.
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C. The aggregate amount of common stock acquired in the offering, plus all prior issuances by Mutual Bancorp, by any non-qualifying 

employee benefit plan or any management person and his or her associates, excluding any shares acquired in the secondary market, cannot not 
exceed 4.9% of each of our outstanding shares and our stockholders’ equity at the conclusion of the offering. In calculating the number of shares 
held by any management person and his or her associates under this paragraph, shares held by any of our qualified or non-qualified employee 
benefit plans that are attributable to such person shall not be counted.
  

D. The aggregate amount of common stock acquired in the offering, plus all prior issuances by Mutual Bancorp, by any one or more 
qualified tax-exempt employee benefit plans, exclusive of any shares of common stock acquired by such plans in the secondary market, cannot 
exceed 4.9% of each of our outstanding shares of common stock and our stockholders’ equity at the conclusion of the offering. 
  

E. The aggregate amount of common stock acquired in the offering, plus all prior issuances by Mutual Bancorp, by all our stock benefit 
plans, other than the ESOP, cannot exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock held by persons other than Mutual MHC.
  

F. The aggregate amount of common stock acquired in the offering, plus all prior issuances by Mutual Bancorp, by all our qualified tax-
exempt employee benefit plans or management persons and their associates, excluding any shares acquired in the secondary market, cannot exceed 
25% of each of our outstanding shares and our stockholders’ equity held by persons other than Mutual MHC, at the conclusion of the offering. In 
calculating the number of shares held by management persons and their associates under this paragraph or the next paragraph, shares held by any 
of our qualified or non-tax-qualified employee plans that are attributable to such persons shall not be counted. 
  

G. Notwithstanding any other provision of the stock issuance plan, no person shall be entitled to purchase any common stock to the extent 
such purchase would be illegal under any federal or state law or regulation or would violate regulations or policies of the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc., particularly those regarding free riding and withholding. Mutual Bancorp and/or its agents may ask for an acceptable legal 
opinion from any purchaser as to the legality of such purchase and may refuse to honor any purchase order if such opinion is not timely furnished. 
  

H. Our board of directors has the right, in its sole discretion, to reject any order submitted by a person whose representations the board of 
directors believes to be false or who it otherwise believes, either alone or acting in concert with others, intends to violate, evade or circumvent the 
terms and conditions of the stock issuance plan.
  

The term “associate” is used above to indicate any of the following relationships with a person: 
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  ·  any corporation or organization, other than Mutual MHC, Mutual Bancorp or the Bank or any of their majority-owned subsidiaries, of 
which a person is a senior officer or partner, or beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, 10% or more of any class of equity securities of 
the corporation or organization;

  ·  any trust or other estate if the person has a substantial beneficial interest in the trust or estate or is a trustee or fiduciary of the estate. 
For purposes of OTS regulations, a person who has a substantial beneficial interest in a qualified or non-qualified employee benefit 
plan, or who is a trustee or fiduciary of the plan is not an associate of the plan, and a qualified employee benefit plan is not an 
associate of a person;
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Under the stock issuance plan, the term “acting in concert” means: 

  

  

  
A person or company which acts in concert with another party will also be deemed to be acting in concert with any person or company who 

is also acting in concert with that other party. Persons or companies who file jointly a Schedule 13-D or Schedule 13-G with any regulatory agency 
will be deemed to be acting in concert. For purposes of the stock issuance plan, the members of the board of directors will not be deemed to be 
acting in concert solely by reason of their board membership.
  

Discretionary Increase in Maximum Purchase Limitations. Our board of directors may, in its sole discretion, increase the maximum 
purchase limitation in the subscription and in any community offering or syndicated community offering up to 5% of the total shares being offered in 
the offering, or decrease it to 0.1% of the shares offered in the offering. Requests to purchase shares under this provision will be allocated by the 
board of directors in accordance with the priority rights and allocation procedures set forth above. Depending upon market and financial conditions, 
and subject to certain regulatory limitations, the board of directors, with the approval of the OTS and without further approval of the voting 
members, may increase or decrease any of the above purchase limitations at any time.
  
Tax Effects of the Stock Offering
  

We have received an opinion from our special counsel, Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C., as to the material federal income tax 
consequences of the stock offering to Mutual MHC, Mutual Bancorp, the Bank, our account holders and persons who purchase common stock in 
the stock offering. This opinion is based, among other things, on factual representations made by us, on certain assumptions stated in the opinion, 
and on the Internal Revenue Code, regulations now in effect or proposed, current administrative rulings, practices and judicial authority, all of which 
are subject to change (which change may be made with retroactive effect). This opinion has been included as an exhibit to our registration statement 
filed with the SEC, of which this prospectus is a part. The opinion provides, among other things, that:
  

1.        neither Mutual MHC nor Mutual Bancorp will recognize gain or loss upon the exchange by Mutual MHC of the shares of common 
stock of the Bank that Mutual MHC presently holds for the shares of common stock of Mutual Bancorp that will be issued to it in connection with 
the stock offering;
 

2.        no gain or loss or taxable income will be recognized by eligible account holders or supplemental eligible account holders upon the 
distribution to them or their exercise of nontransferable subscription rights to purchase our common stock;
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  ·  any person who is related by blood or marriage to such person and who (1) lives in the same house as the person; or (2) is a director or 
senior officer of Mutual MHC, Mutual Bancorp or the Bank or any of their subsidiaries; and

  ·  any person in concert with the persons or entities specified above.

  ·  knowing participation in a joint activity or interdependent action towards a common goal whether or not pursuant to an express 
agreement; or

  ·  a combination or pooling of voting or other interests in the securities of an issuer for a common purpose pursuant to any contract, 
understanding, relationship, agreement or other arrangement.
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3.        it is more likely than not that the tax “basis” of our common stock to persons who purchase shares in the stock offering will be the 

purchase price thereof, and that their holding period for the shares will commence upon the acquisition of the stock during the offering; and 
  

4.        no gain or loss will be recognized by us on our receipt of cash in exchange for our common stock sold in the stock offering. 
 
The tax opinions as to items 2 and 3 above are based on the position of RP Financial that subscription rights to be received by eligible 

account holders and supplemental eligible account holders do not have any economic value at the time of distribution or at the time the subscription 
rights are exercised. In this regard, Vedder, Price noted that the subscription rights will be granted at no cost to the recipients, are legally non-
transferable and of short duration, and will provide the recipient with the right only to purchase shares of common stock at the same price to be paid 
by members of the general public in any community offering. The firm also noted that the IRS has not in the past concluded that subscription rights 
have value. However, as stated in the opinion, the issue of whether or not the nontransferable subscription rights have value is based on all the 
facts and circumstances. If the nontransferable subscription rights granted to eligible subscribers are subsequently found to have an ascertainable 
value greater than zero, income may be recognized by various recipients of the nontransferable subscription rights (in certain cases, whether or not 
the rights are exercised) and we could recognize gain on the distribution of the nontransferable subscription rights.
  

The opinion of Vedder, Price, unlike a private letter ruling issued by the IRS, is not binding on the IRS and the conclusions expressed 
therein may be challenged at a future date. The IRS has issued favorable rulings for transactions substantially similar to the stock offering, but any 
such ruling may not be cited as precedent by any taxpayer other than the taxpayer to whom the ruling is addressed. We do not plan to apply for a 
private letter ruling concerning the transactions described herein.
  

We also have received an opinion from Crowe Chizek and Company LLC that the Illinois state income tax consequences of the proposed 
transaction are consistent with the federal income tax consequences.
  

We also have received a letter from RP Financial, L.C., stating its belief that the subscription rights do not have any ascertainable fair 
market value and that the price at which the subscription rights are exercisable will not be more or less than the fair market value of the shares on the 
date of the exercise. This position is based on the fact that these rights are acquired by the recipients without cost, are nontransferable and of short 
duration, and afford the recipients the right only to purchase the common stock at the same price as will be paid by members of the general public in 
any community offering.
  

If the subscription rights granted to eligible account holders and supplemental eligible account holders are deemed to have an ascertainable 
value, receipt of these rights could result in taxable gain to those eligible account holders and supplemental eligible account holders who exercise 
the subscription rights in an amount equal to the ascertainable value, and we could recognize gain on a distribution. Eligible account holders and 
supplemental eligible account holders are encouraged to consult with their own tax advisors as to the tax consequences in the event that 
subscription rights are deemed to have an ascertainable value.
  
Restrictions on Transferability of Subscription Rights
  

Subscription rights are nontransferable, and we may reasonably investigate to determine compliance with this restriction. Persons selling or 
otherwise transferring their rights to subscribe for shares of common stock in the subscription offering or subscribing for shares of common stock 
on behalf of another person may forfeit those rights and may face possible further sanctions and penalties imposed  
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by the OTS or another agency of the United States Government. We will pursue any and all legal and equitable remedies in the event we become 
aware of the transfer of subscription rights and will not honor orders known by us to involve the transfer of these rights. Each person exercising 
subscription rights will be required to certify that he or she is purchasing shares solely for his or her own account and that he or she has no 
agreement or understanding with any other person for the sale or transfer of the shares of common stock. In addition, joint stock registration will be 
allowed only if the qualifying account is so registered. Once tendered, subscription orders cannot be revoked without the consent of the Bank and 
Mutual Bancorp.
  
Plan of Distribution and Marketing Arrangements
  

Offering materials will be distributed initially to certain persons by mail, with additional copies made available through our Stock 
Information Center and Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. All prospective purchasers must send payment directly to the Bank, where such funds will 
be held in a segregated savings account and not released until the offering is completed or terminated.
  

We have engaged Sandler O’Neill, a broker-dealer registered with the NASD, as a financial and marketing agent in connection with the 
offering of our common stock. In its role as financial and marketing agent, Sandler O’Neill will assist us in the offering as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
For these services, Sandler O’Neill will receive a fee of 1.35% of the aggregate dollar amount of the common stock sold in the subscription 

and community offerings, excluding shares sold to the employee stock ownership plan and to our officers, employees and directors and their 
immediate families. We have made an advance payment of $25,000 to Sandler O’Neill, which will be credited against the fees and expenses of Sandler 
O’Neill. If there is a syndicated community offering, Sandler O’Neill will receive a management fee of 1.0% of the aggregate dollar amount of the 
common stock sold in the syndicated community offering. The total fees payable to Sandler O’Neill and other NASD member firms in the syndicated 
community offering shall not exceed 7.0% of the aggregate dollar amount of the common stock sold in the syndicated community offering. 
 

We also will reimburse Sandler O’Neill for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses associated with its marketing effort, including its 
attorney’s fees, in an amount not to exceed $45,000. We must reimburse Sandler O’Neill for these expenses whether or not our stock offering is 
ultimately consummated. We have agreed to indemnify Sandler O’Neill against certain liabilities and expenses (including legal fees) incurred in 
connection with certain claims or liabilities related to or arising out of the offering, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933. 
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  ·  consulting as to the securities market implications of any aspect of our stock issuance plan;

  ·  reviewing with our board of directors the financial impact of the offering;

  ·  reviewing all offering documents (though we remain responsible for the preparation and filing of the offering documents); 

  ·  assisting in the design and implementation of a marketing strategy for the offering;

  ·  assisting us in scheduling and preparing for meetings with potential investors and broker-dealers; and 

  ·  providing other general advice and assistance as may be requested to promote the successful completion of the offering.
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We have also engaged Sandler O’Neill to act as records management agent in connection with the offering. In its role as records 

management agent, Sandler O’Neill will assist us in the offering as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  
For these services, Sandler O’Neill will receive a fee of $10,000 and reimbursement for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. We have made an 
advance payment of $5,000 to Sandler O’Neill for these services. 
  

Sandler O’Neill has not prepared any report or opinion constituting a recommendation or advice to us or to persons who subscribe for 
common stock, nor has it prepared an opinion as to the fairness to us of the purchase price or the terms of the common stock to be sold. Sandler 
O’Neill expresses no opinion as to the prices at which common stock to be issued may trade. 
  

Our directors and executive officers may participate in the solicitation of offers to purchase shares of common stock. Other trained 
employees may participate in the offering in ministerial capacities, providing clerical work in effecting a sales transaction or answering questions of a 
ministerial nature. Other questions of prospective purchasers will be directed to executive officers or registered representatives of Sandler O’Neill. 
We will rely on Rule 3a4-1 of the Exchange Act, so as to permit officers, directors, and employees to participate in the sale of shares of common 
stock. No officer, director or employee will be compensated for his participation by the payment of commissions or other remuneration based either 
directly or indirectly on the transactions in the common stock. 
  
How We Determined Stock Pricing and the Number of Shares to Be Issued
  

The stock issuance plan and federal regulations require that the aggregate purchase price of the common stock sold in the offering be 
based on the appraised pro forma market value of the common stock, as determined on the basis of an independent valuation. We retained RP 
Financial, L.C. to make the independent valuation. RP Financial will receive a fee of $35,000. We have agreed to indemnify RP Financial and its 
employees and affiliates against certain losses (including any losses in connection with claims under the federal securities laws) arising out of its 
services as appraiser, except where RP Financial’s liability results from its negligence or bad faith. 
  

The independent valuation was prepared by RP Financial in reliance upon the information contained in this prospectus, including the 
financial statements. RP Financial also considered the following factors, among others:
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  ·  consolidation of accounts and development of a central file;

  ·  preparation of order forms;

  ·  organization and supervision of the Stock Information Center; and

  ·  subscription services.

  ·  the present and projected operating results and financial condition of the Bank and the economic and demographic conditions in our 
existing market area;

  ·  historical, financial and other information relating to the Bank;

  ·  a comparative evaluation of the operating and financial statistics of the Bank with those of other publicly traded subsidiaries of 
holding companies;
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On the basis of the foregoing, RP Financial advised us that as of January 13, 2006, the estimated pro forma market value of the common 

stock on a fully converted basis ranged from a minimum of $23.4 million to a maximum of $31.6 million, with a midpoint of $27.5 million (the estimated 
valuation range). The board determined to offer the shares of common stock in the offering at the purchase price of $10.00 per share and that 30% of 
the shares issued should be held by purchasers in the offering and 70% should be held by Mutual MHC. Based on the estimated valuation range 
and the purchase price of $10.00 per share, the number of shares of common stock that Mutual Bancorp will issue to Mutual MHC, our mutual 
holding company, will range from 1,636,250 shares to 2,213,750 shares, with a midpoint of 1,925,000 shares, and the number of shares sold in the 
offering will range from 701,250 shares to 948,750 shares, with a midpoint of 825,000 shares.
  

The board reviewed the independent valuation and, in particular, considered (i) our financial condition and results of operations for the 
year ended December 31, 2004 and for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, (ii) financial comparisons to other financial institutions, and 
(iii) stock market conditions generally and, in particular, for financial institutions, all of which are set forth in the independent valuation. The board 
also reviewed the methodology and the assumptions used by RP Financial in preparing the independent valuation. The estimated valuation range 
may be amended with the approval of the Office of Thrift Supervision, if necessitated by subsequent developments in our financial condition or 
market conditions generally.
  

Following commencement of the subscription offering, the maximum of the estimated valuation range may be increased by up to 15%, to up 
to $10,911,000, and the maximum number of shares that will be outstanding immediately following the offering may be increased up to 15% to 
3,636,875 shares. Under such circumstances the number of shares sold in the offering will be increased to 1,091,062 shares, and the number of shares 
held by Mutual MHC will be increased to 2,545,813 shares. The increase in the valuation range may occur to reflect changes in market and financial 
conditions, demand for the shares, or regulatory considerations, without the resolicitation of subscribers. The minimum of the estimated valuation 
range and the minimum of the offering range may not be decreased without a resolicitation of subscribers. The purchase price of $10.00 per share will 
remain fixed. See “—Offering of Common Stock—Additional Limitations on Purchase of Shares” as to the method of distribution and allocation of 
additional shares of common stock that may be issued in the event of an increase in the offering range to fill unfilled orders in the subscription and 
community offerings.
  

The independent valuation is not intended, and must not be construed, as a recommendation of any kind as to the advisability of 
purchasing shares of common stock. RP Financial did not independently verify the financial statements and other information provided by us, nor 
did RP Financial value independently the assets or liabilities of the bank. The independent valuation considers the company as a going concern and 
should not be considered as an indication of its liquidation value. Moreover, because the valuation is necessarily based upon estimates and projections of a number 
of matters, all of which are subject to change from time to time, no assurance can be given that persons purchasing shares in the offering will thereafter be able to sell 
such shares at prices at or above the purchase price.
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  ·  the aggregate size of the offering;

  ·  the impact of the offering on our stockholders’ equity and earnings potential; and 

  ·  the trading market for securities of comparable institutions and general conditions in the market for such securities.
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The independent valuation will be updated at the time of the completion of the offering. If the updated valuation results in an increase in 

the pro forma market value of the common stock to more than $36,368,750 or a decrease to less than $23,375,000, then we, after consulting with the 
OTS, may terminate the stock issuance plan and return all funds promptly, with interest on payments made by check, certified or teller’s check, bank 
draft or money order, extend or hold a new subscription offering, community offering, or both, establish a new offering range, commence a 
resolicitation of subscribers or take such other actions as may be permitted by the OTS in order to complete the offering. In the event that a 
resolicitation is commenced, unless an affirmative response is received within a reasonable period of time, all funds will be promptly returned to 
investors as described above. A resolicitation, if any, following the conclusion of the subscription and community offerings would not exceed 45 
days unless further extended by the Office of Thrift Supervision for periods of up to 90 days not to extend beyond 24 months following the date of 
the approval by the OTS of the stock issuance plan, or ________ __, 2006.
  

An increase in the independent valuation and the number of shares to be issued in the offering would decrease both a subscriber’s 
ownership interest and our pro forma earnings and stockholders’ equity on a per share basis, while increasing pro forma earnings and stockholders’ 
equity on an aggregate basis. A decrease in the independent valuation and the number of shares of common stock to be issued in the offering would 
increase both a subscriber’s ownership interest and our pro forma earnings and stockholders’ equity on a per share basis, while decreasing pro 
forma net income and stockholders’ equity on an aggregate basis. For a presentation of the effects of such changes, see “Pro Forma Data” 
beginning on page 37.
  

Copies of RP Financial’s appraisal report and the detailed memorandum of the appraiser setting forth the method and assumptions for such 
appraisal are available for inspection at our offices and the other locations specified under “Where You Can Find More Information” on page 109. 
  

No sale of shares of common stock may occur unless, prior to such sale, RP Financial confirms to us and the Office of Thrift Supervision 
that, to the best of its knowledge, nothing of a material nature has occurred that, taking into account all relevant factors, would cause RP Financial to 
conclude that the independent valuation is incompatible with its estimate of the pro forma market value of the common stock at the conclusion of the 
offering. Any change that would result in an aggregate purchase price that is below the minimum or above the maximum of the estimated valuation 
range would be subject to Office of Thrift Supervision approval. If such confirmation is not received, we may extend the offering, reopen the offering 
or commence a new offering, establish a new estimated valuation range and commence a resolicitation of all purchasers with the approval of the 
Office of Thrift Supervision or take such other actions as permitted by the Office of Thrift Supervision in order to complete the offering. 
  
Prospectus Delivery and Procedure for Purchasing Shares
  

Prospectus Delivery. To ensure that each purchaser in the subscription and community offering receives a prospectus at least 48 hours 
prior to the expiration date of the subscription and community offering, in accordance with Rule 15c2-8 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
no prospectus will be mailed later than five days or hand delivered any later than two days prior to the end of the offering. Execution of the order 
form will confirm receipt or delivery of a prospectus in accordance with Rule 15c2-8. Order forms will be distributed only with a prospectus. Neither 
we nor Sandler O’Neill is obligated to deliver a prospectus and an order form by any means other than the U.S. Postal Service. 

 
Expiration Date. The offering will terminate at 12:00 noon, Central Daylight time on ________ __, 2006, unless extended by us for up to 90 days after the 

date of Office of Thrift Supervision approval of the use of this prospectus, which is ________ __, 2006, or, if approved by the Office of Thrift Supervision, for an 
additional period after ________ __, 2006 (as so extended, the “expiration date”). We are not required to give purchasers notice of any extension unless the 
expiration date is later than 
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________ __, 2006, in which event purchasers will be given the right to increase, decrease, confirm, or rescind their orders.  
  

Use of Order Forms. In order to purchase shares of common stock, each purchaser must complete an order form except for certain persons 
purchasing in any syndicated community offering as more fully described below. Any person receiving an order form who desires to purchase 
shares of common stock may do so by delivering to the Bank’s main office, a properly executed and completed order form, together with full payment 
for the shares of common stock purchased. We must receive the completed order form prior to 12:00 noon, Central Daylight time on ________ __, 
2006. Each person ordering shares of common stock is required to represent that they are purchasing such shares for their own account. We are not 
required to accept copies of order forms.
  

To ensure that eligible account holders, supplemental eligible account holders, and voting members are properly identified as to their stock 
purchase priorities, such parties must list all deposit accounts on the order form giving all names on each deposit account and/or loan and the 
account and/or loan numbers at the applicable eligibility date. Failure to list all of your account relationships, which will all be reviewed when taking 
into consideration relevant account relationships in the event of an allocation of stock, could result in a loss of all or part of your share allocation in 
the event of an oversubscription. Should an oversubscription result in an allocation of shares, the allocation of shares will be completed in 
accordance with the stock issuance plan. Our interpretation of the terms and conditions of the stock issuance plan and of the acceptability of the 
order form will be final. If a partial payment for your shares is required, we will first take the funds from the cash or check you paid with and secondly 
from any account you wanted funds withdrawn from.
  

WE ARE NOT OBLIGATED TO ACCEPT AN ORDER SUBMITTED ON PHOTOCOPIED OR FAXED ORDER FORMS. ORDERS CANNOT 
AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT THE EXECUTION OF THE CERTIFICATION APPEARING ON THE ORDER FORM. We are not 
required to notify subscribers of incomplete or improperly executed order forms and we have the right to waive or permit the correction of incomplete 
or improperly executed order forms as long as it is performed before the expiration of the offering. We do not represent, however, that we will do so 
and we have no affirmative duty to notify any prospective subscriber of any such defects.
  

Payment for Shares. Full payment for all shares will be required to accompany a completed order form for the purchase to be valid. Payment 
for shares may be made by (1) cash, if delivered in person and exchanged for a bank check from the Bank, (2) check or money order, or 
(3) authorization of withdrawal from a deposit account maintained with the Bank. Third party checks will not be accepted as payment for a 
subscriber’s order. Appropriate means by which such withdrawals may be authorized are provided in the order forms. 
  

Once a withdrawal amount has been authorized, a hold will be placed on such funds, making them unavailable to the depositor until the 
offering has been completed or terminated. In the case of payments authorized to be made through withdrawal from deposit accounts, all funds 
authorized for withdrawal will continue to earn interest at the contract rate until the offering is completed or terminated. 
  

Interest penalties for early withdrawal applicable to certificate of deposit accounts at the Bank will not apply to withdrawals authorized for 
the purchase of shares of common stock. However, if a withdrawal results in a certificate of deposit account with a balance less than the applicable 
minimum balance requirement, the certificate of deposit shall be canceled at the time of withdrawal without penalty, and the remaining balance will 
earn interest at our passbook savings rate subsequent to the withdrawal. 

 
Payments we receive will be placed in a segregated savings account and will be paid interest at our passbook savings rate from the date payment is 

received until the offering is completed or terminated.  
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Interest will be paid by check, on all funds held, including funds accepted as payment for shares of common stock, promptly following completion or 
termination of the offering.
  

If the ESOP purchases shares, it will not be required to pay for such shares until consummation of the offering, provided that there is a loan 
commitment to lend to the ESOP the amount of funds necessary to purchase the number of shares ordered.

 
Once submitted, an order cannot be modified or revoked unless the offering is terminated or extended beyond ________ __, 2006. 
 
Owners of self-directed IRAs may use the assets of such IRAs to purchase shares of common stock in the offering, provided that the IRA 

accounts are not maintained at Mutual Federal. Persons with IRAs maintained with us must have their accounts transferred to a self-directed IRA 
account with an unaffiliated trustee in order to purchase shares of common stock in the offering. In addition, the provisions of ERISA and IRS 
regulations require that executive officers, trustees, and 10% stockholders who use self-directed IRA funds and/or Keogh plan accounts to purchase 
shares of common stock in the offering, make such purchase for the exclusive benefit of the IRA and/or Keogh plan participant. The transfer of 
funds to a new trustee takes time, so please make arrangements as soon as possible.
  

As discussed above, depending on market conditions, the common stock may be offered for sale to the general public on a best efforts 
basis in a syndicated community offering by a selling group of broker-dealers to be managed by Sandler O’Neill. Sandler O’Neill, in its discretion, will 
instruct selected broker-dealers as to the number of shares of common stock to be allocated to each selected broker-dealer. Only upon allocation of 
shares to selected broker-dealers may they take orders from their customers. Investors who desire to purchase shares of common stock in the 
syndicated offering directly through a selected broker-dealer, which may include Sandler O’Neill, will be advised that the members of the selling 
group are required either (a) upon receipt of an executed order form or direction to execute an order form on behalf of an investor, to forward the 
appropriate purchase price to us for deposit in a segregated account on or before 12:00 p.m., Central Daylight time, of the business day next 
following such receipt or execution; or (b) upon receipt of confirmation by the selling group member of an investor’s interest in purchasing shares, 
and following a mailing of an acknowledgment by the member to the investor on the business day next following receipt of confirmation, to debit the 
account of the investor on the third business day next following receipt of confirmation and to forward the appropriate purchase price to us for 
deposit in the segregated account on or before 12:00 noon, Central Daylight time, of the business day next following the debiting of the investor’s 
account. Payment in full for any shares purchased pursuant to alternative (a) above must be made by check. Payment for shares of common stock 
purchased pursuant to alternative (b) above may be made by wire transfer.
  

Delivery of Stock Certificates. Certificates representing shares of common stock issued in the offering will be mailed to each purchaser at 
the registration address noted on the order form, as soon as practicable following consummation of the offering. Any certificates returned as 
undeliverable will be held by us until claimed by persons legally entitled thereto or otherwise disposed of in accordance with applicable law. 
Purchasers may not be able to sell their shares of common stock until certificates are available and delivered.
  
Restrictions on Purchase or Transfer of Stock by Directors and Officers
  

Shares purchased in the offering will be freely transferable, except for shares purchased by our directors and officers, which may not be 
sold or otherwise disposed of for value for a period of one year following the date of purchase, except for any disposition of shares (1) following the 
death of the original purchaser or (2) by reason of an exchange of securities in connection with a merger or acquisition approved by the applicable 
regulatory authorities. Sales of shares of our common stock by our directors 
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and officers will also be subject to certain insider trading and other transfer restrictions under the federal securities laws. See “Supervision and 
Regulation—Federal Securities Laws.” 
  

Purchases of outstanding shares of our common stock by our directors, executive officers, or any person who was an executive officer or 
director of the Bank after adoption of the stock issuance plan, and their associates during the three-year period following the offering may be made 
only through a broker or dealer registered with the SEC, except with the prior written approval of the OTS. This restriction does not apply, however, 
to negotiated transactions involving more than 1% of our outstanding common stock or to the purchase of shares of common stock pursuant to the 
exercise of stock options granted under the stock option plan.
  

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 for the registration of the shares of common stock to 
be issued in the offering. The registration under the Securities Act of shares of the common stock to be issued in the offering does not cover the 
resale of the shares of common stock. Shares of common stock purchased by persons who are not affiliates of us may be resold without any further 
registration. Shares purchased by an affiliate of us will have resale restrictions under Rule 144 of the Securities Act. As long as we meet the current 
public information requirements of Rule 144, each affiliate who complies with the other conditions of Rule 144, including those that require the 
affiliate’s sale to be aggregated with those of certain other persons, would be able to sell in the public market, without registration, a number of 
shares not to exceed, in any three-month period, the greater of 1% of the outstanding shares of our common stock or the average weekly volume of 
trading in the shares of our common stock during the preceding four calendar weeks. Provision may be made in the future by us to permit affiliates to 
have their shares of common stock registered for resale under the Securities Act under certain circumstances.
  
Interpretation, Amendment and Termination
  

All interpretations of the stock issuance plan by the board of directors will be final, subject to the authority of the Office of Thrift 
Supervision. The stock issuance plan provides that, if deemed necessary or desirable by the board of directors of the Bank the stock issuance plan 
may be substantially amended by a majority vote of the board of directors of the Bank as a result of comments from regulatory authorities or 
otherwise, at any time prior to the approval of the plan by the OTS and at any time thereafter with concurrence of the OTS. The stock issuance plan 
may be terminated by a majority vote of the board of directors of the Bank at any time prior to approval of the plan by the Office of Thrift 
Supervision and may be terminated at any time thereafter with the concurrence of the Office of Thrift Supervision.
  
Stock Information Center
  

If you have any questions regarding the offering, please call the Stock Information Center at (___) ___-____, Monday through Friday 
between 9:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Central Daylight time.
  

RESTRICTIONS ON THE ACQUISITION OF
MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. AND THE BANK

  
The principal federal regulatory restrictions that affect the ability of any person, firm or entity to acquire control of us are described below. 

Also discussed are certain provisions in our charter and bylaws which may have anti-takeover effects. 
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Federal Law
  

The Change in Bank Control Act provides that no person, acting directly or indirectly or through or in concert with one or more other 
persons, may acquire control of a savings institution unless the Office of Thrift Supervision has been given 60 days' prior written notice. The Home 
Owners’ Loan Act provides that no company may acquire “control” of a savings institution without the prior approval of the Office of Thrift 
Supervision. Any company that acquires such control becomes a savings and loan holding company subject to registration, examination and 
regulation by the Office of Thrift Supervision. Pursuant to federal regulations, control of a savings institution is conclusively deemed to have been 
acquired by, among other things, the acquisition of more than 25% of any class of voting stock of the institution or the ability to control the election 
of a majority of the directors of an institution. Moreover, control is presumed to have been acquired, subject to rebuttal, upon the acquisition of 
more than 10% of any class of voting stock, or of more than 25% of any class of stock of a savings institution, where certain enumerated “control 
factors” are also present in the acquisition. 
  

The Office of Thrift Supervision may prohibit an acquisition of control if:
  

  

  

  
These restrictions do not apply to the acquisition of a savings institution’s capital stock by one or more tax-qualified employee stock 

benefit plans, provided that the plans do not have beneficial ownership of more than 25% of any class of equity security of the savings institution. 
  

For a period of three years following completion of the stock issuance, Office of Thrift Supervision regulations generally prohibit any 
person from acquiring or making an offer to acquire the beneficial ownership of more than 10% of our voting stock or the voting stock of the Bank 
without the prior approval of the Office of Thrift Supervision.
  
Corporate Governance Provisions in the Charter and Bylaws of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
  

The following discussion is a summary of provisions of the proposed charter and bylaws of Mutual Bancorp that relate to corporate 
governance. The description is necessarily general and qualified by reference to the charter and bylaws.
  

Classified Board of Directors. The board of directors will be required by the bylaws to be divided into three staggered classes which are as 
equal in size as is possible. Each year one class will be elected by our stockholders for a three-year term. A classified board promotes continuity and 
stability of our management but makes it more difficult for stockholders to change a majority of the directors because it generally takes at least two 
annual elections of directors for this to occur. 
  

Authorized but Unissued Shares of Capital Stock. Following the stock offering, we will have authorized but unissued shares of preferred 
stock and common stock. See “Description of Capital Stock of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.” Although these shares could be used by the board of 
directors to make it more difficult or to discourage an attempt to obtain our control through a merger, tender offer, proxy  
 

TableofContents2
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public to permit the acquisition of control by such person.
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contest or otherwise, it is unlikely that we would use or need to use shares for these purposes since Mutual MHC must own a majority of our 
common stock.
  

No Cumulative Voting. Our charter will provide that there will not be cumulative voting by stockholders for the election of our directors. 
No cumulative voting rights means that Mutual MHC, as the holder of a majority of the shares eligible to be voted at a meeting of stockholders, may 
elect all of the directors to be elected at that meeting. This could prevent minority stockholder representation on our board of directors. 

 
Advance Notice Procedures for Stockholder Nominations and Proposals. Our bylaws will provide that any stockholder wanting to make a 

nomination for the election of directors or a proposal for new business at a meeting of stockholders must send written notice at least five days 
before the date of the annual meeting. The bylaws further will provide that if a stockholder wanting to make a nomination or a proposal for new 
business does not follow the prescribed procedures, the proposal will not be considered until an adjourned, special, or annual meeting of the 
shareholders taking place 30 days or more thereafter. This advance notice requirement may also give management time to solicit its own proxies in an 
attempt to defeat any dissident slate of nominations if management thinks it is in the best interest of stockholders generally. Similarly, adequate 
advance notice of stockholder proposals will give management time to study such proposals and to determine whether to recommend to the 
stockholders that such proposals be adopted.
  
Benefit Plans
  

In addition to the provisions of our charter and bylaws described above, certain benefit plans that we may adopt in connection with or 
following the stock offering contain provisions which also may discourage hostile takeover attempts which our board of directors might conclude 
are not in our best interests or the best interests of the Bank or our stockholders.
  
  

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK OF
MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, INC.

  
General
  

Mutual Bancorp will be authorized to issue 12,000,000 shares of common stock having a par value of $0.01 per share and 1,000,000 shares of 
preferred stock. Each share of our common stock will have the same relative rights as, and will be identical in all respects with, each other share of 
common stock. Upon payment of the purchase price for the common stock in accordance with the stock issuance plan, all of the stock will be duly 
authorized, fully paid and nonassessable. Presented below is a description of our capital stock, which is deemed material to an investment decision 
with respect to the offering. Our common stock will represent nonwithdrawable capital, will not be an account of an insurable type, and will not be 
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
  

We currently expect that we will have a maximum of up to 3,162,500 shares of common stock outstanding after the stock offering, of which 
948,750 shares will be held by persons other than Mutual MHC. The board of directors can, without stockholder approval, issue additional shares of 
common stock, although Mutual MHC, so long as it is in existence, must own a majority of our outstanding shares of common stock. Our issuance 
of additional shares of common stock could dilute the voting strength of the holders of the common stock and may assist management in impeding 
an unfriendly takeover or attempted change in control. We have no present plans to issue additional shares of common stock other than pursuant to 
the stock benefit plans previously discussed.
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Common Stock
  

Distributions. We can pay dividends if, as and when declared by our board of directors, subject to compliance with limitations which are 
imposed by law. The holders of our common stock will be entitled to receive and share equally in such dividends as may be declared by the board of 
directors out of funds legally available therefor. If we issue preferred stock, the holders thereof may have a priority over the holders of the common 
stock with respect to dividends. We have no plans at present to issue dividends to public holders of our common stock.
  

Voting Rights. Upon the effective date of the stock offering, the holders of our common stock will possess exclusive voting rights in us. 
Each holder of common stock will be entitled to one vote per share and will not have any right to cumulate votes in the election of directors. Under 
certain circumstances, shares in excess of 10% of the issued and outstanding common stock held by a person other than Mutual MHC may be 
considered “Excess Shares” and, accordingly, will not be entitled to vote. See “Restrictions on the Acquisition of Mutual Bancorp and the Bank.” If 
Mutual Bancorp issues preferred stock, holders of the preferred stock may also possess voting rights.
  

Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Bank , Mutual Bancorp, as holder of the Bank’s capital stock, 
would be entitled to receive, after payment or provision for payment of all debts and liabilities of the Bank, including all deposit accounts and 
accrued interest thereon, all assets of the Bank available for distribution. In the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Mutual Bancorp, 
the holders of its common stock would be entitled to receive, after payment or provision for payment of all its debts and liabilities, all of the assets of 
Mutual Bancorp available for distribution. If preferred stock is issued, the holders thereof may have a priority over the holders of the common stock 
in the event of liquidation or dissolution.
  

Preemptive Rights; Redemption. Holders of our common stock will not be entitled to preemptive rights with respect to any shares that may 
be issued. Preemptive rights are the priority right to buy additional shares if we issue more shares in the future. The common stock is not subject to 
redemption.
  
Preferred Stock
  

None of our shares of authorized preferred stock will be issued in the offering. Such stock may be issued with such rights, preferences and 
designations as the board of directors may from time to time determine. The board of directors can, without stockholder approval, issue preferred 
stock with voting, dividend, liquidation and conversion rights which could dilute the voting strength of the holders of the common stock and may 
assist management in impeding an unfriendly takeover or attempted change in control. We have no present plans to issue preferred stock. 
  
  

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
  

Registrar and Transfer Company will act as the transfer agent and registrar for the common stock.
 
 

LEGAL AND TAX MATTERS
  

The legality of our common stock and the federal income tax consequences of the offering have been passed upon for us by Vedder, Price, 
Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C., Chicago, Illinois. The Illinois state income tax consequences of the offering have been passed upon for us by Crowe 
Chizek and Company LLC. Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C. and Crowe Chizek and Company LLC have consented to the references in this 
prospectus to their opinions. Certain legal matters regarding the 
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offering will be passed upon for Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. by Luse Gorman Pomerenk & Schick, P.C. 

 
  

EXPERTS
  

Our consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2004 and 2003 and for the years then ended, appearing in this prospectus and 
registration statement have been audited by Crowe Chizek and Company LLC, an independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in its 
report thereon appearing elsewhere herein, and are included in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as an expert in 
accounting and auditing.
  

RP Financial, L.C. has consented to the publication in this prospectus of the summary of its report to us setting forth its opinion as to the 
estimated pro forma market value of the common stock upon the completion of the offering and its letter with respect to subscription rights. 
  
  

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION
  

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, that 
registers the common stock sold in the stock offering. The registration statement, including the exhibits, contains additional relevant information 
about us and our common stock. The rules and regulations of the SEC allow us to omit certain information included in the registration statement from 
this prospectus. You may read and copy the registration statement at the SEC’s public reference room at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 
Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the SEC’s public reference rooms. The registration statement also is available to the 
public on the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov. 
  

The Bank has filed an Application MHC-2 with the OTS with respect to the offering. Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the OTS, this 
prospectus omits certain information contained in that Application. The Application may be examined at the principal offices of the OTS, 1700 G 
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20552 and at the Southeast Regional Office of the OTS located at 1475 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30309. 
  
  

REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
  

In connection with the offering, we will register the common stock with the SEC under Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; 
requests for this information should be directed to Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc., 2212 West Cermak Road, Chicago, Illinois, 60608, Attn: Corporate 
Secretary. Pursuant to the stock issuance plan, we will not terminate this registration for a period of at least three years following the offering. 
  

TableofContents2

109



 
  

MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
  

Table of Contents

 
Separate financial statements for Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC (MHC) have not been included in this prospectus because MHC has 

not engaged in any significant activities, has no significant assets, other than cash and its ownership interest in the Bank, and has no contingent 
or other liabilities, revenue or expenses.
 

All financial statement schedules have been omitted as the required information either is not applicable or is included in the financial 
statements or related notes.
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[LOGO]
  

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
  
Board of Directors
Mutual Federal Savings and Loan

Association of Chicago
Chicago, Illinois
  
We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of the Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago 
(a wholly owned subsidiary of Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC) as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related statements of income, 
stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
  
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
  
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Association 
as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles.
  

/s/ Crowe Chizek and Company LLC
  
Oak Brook, Illinois
November 1, 2005
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

(Dollar amounts in thousands except share data)
  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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     September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   
     (unaudited)            
Assets                 
Cash and cash equivalents   $ 4,812  $ 3,684  $ 4,243 
Securities available-for-sale     25,270    31,596    31,714 
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $150 at September 30, 2005 (unaudited); 
$150 at December 31, 2004; $150 at December 31, 2003

 
  34,127    28,326    30,396 

Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost     496    477    449 
Premises and equipment, net     321    357    421 
Accrued interest receivable     250    255    246 
Other assets     48    50    39 
 

Total assets
 

$ 65,324  $ 64,745  $ 67,508 

Liabilities And Stockholder’s Equity                 
Liabilities                 

Non-interest-bearing deposits   $ 410  $ 83  $ 128 
Interest-bearing deposits     44,963    44,488    46,898 

Total deposits     45,373    44,571    47,026 
 

Advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance
 

  534    258    261 
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities     1,193    1,376    1,385 

Total liabilities     47,100    46,205    48,672 
 
Commitments and contingencies

 
              

 
Stockholder’s equity 

 
              

Preferred stock, no par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized     —     —     —  
Common stock, $0.10 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, 10,000 shares 
issued and outstanding

 
  1    1    1 

Retained earnings     18,165    17,809    17,283 
Accumulated other comprehensive income     58    730    1,552 

Total stockholder’s equity     18,224    18,540    18,836 
 

Total liabilities and stockholder’s equity 
 

$ 65,324  $ 64,745  $ 67,508 
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollar amounts in thousands except share data)

  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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    Nine Months Ended September 30, 
Years Ended

December 31,
      2005     2004     2004     2003  

    (unaudited)           
Interest and dividend income                      

Loans, including fees   $ 1,536  $ 1,490  $ 1,963  $ 2,136 
Securities     791    853    1,136    1,304 
Interest earning deposits     60    45    66    38 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends     19    21    28    33 

Total interest and dividend income     2,406    2,409    3,193    3,511 
Interest expense                      

Deposits     566    552    728    948 
Net interest income     1,840    1,857    2,465    2,563 
Provision for loan losses     —     —     —     —  
Net interest income after provision for loan losses     1,840    1,857    2,465    2,563 
Noninterest income                      

Insurance commissions and fees     3    3    4    7 
Gain on sale of securities     483    609    1,577    271 
Other income     27    22    28    30 

Total noninterest income     513    634    1,609    308 
Noninterest expense                      

Compensation and benefits     772    697    940    974 
Occupancy and equipment     147    171    209    216 
Data processing     81    73    97    99 
Professional fees     101    97    125    91 
Other expense     204    177    256    250 

Total noninterest expense     1,305    1,215    1,627    1,630 
Income before income taxes     1,048    1,276    2,447    1,241 
Income tax expense     392    476    921    448 
Net income   $ 656  $ 800  $ 1,526  $ 793 

Earnings per share (basic and diluted)   $ 65.60  $ 80.00  $ 152.60  $ 79.30 
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)
  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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  Common Stock    
Retained 
Earnings    

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income     Total  

Balance at December 31, 2002   $ 1  $ 16,490  $ 2,153  $ 18,644 
Comprehensive income:                      

Net income     —     793    —     793 
Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities 
available-for-sale, net of taxes and reclassification 
adjustments

 

  —     —     (601)   (601)

Total comprehensive income     —     —     —     192 
Balance at December 31, 2003     1    17,283    1,552    18,836 
Comprehensive income:                      

Net income     —     1,526    —     1,526 
Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities 
available-for-sale, net of taxes and reclassification 
adjustments

 

  —     —     (822)   (822)

Total comprehensive income                    704 
Cash dividends ($100 per share)     —     (1,000)   —     (1,000)

Balance at December 31, 2004     1    17,809    730    18,540 
Comprehensive income:                      

Net income     —     656    —     656 
Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities 
available-for-sale, net of taxes and reclassification 
adjustments

 

  —     —     (672)   (672)

Total comprehensive income                    (16)
Cash dividends ($30 per share)     —     (300)   —     (300)

Balance at September 30, 2005 (unaudited)   $ 1  $ 18,165  $ 58  $ 18,224 
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
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  Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
  (unaudited)           

Cash flows from operating activities                      
Net income   $ 656  $ 800  $ 1,526  $ 793 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from 
operating activities:

 
                   

Depreciation     68    76    101    99 
Gain on sale of securities     (483)   (609)   (1,577)   (271)
Net amortization of securities     62    69    91    62 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends     (19)   (21)   (28)   (33)
Dividends reinvested on securities     (63)   (48)   (67)   (60)
Provision for deferred income taxes     18    45    14    30 
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable 
and other assets

 
  7    (15)   (20)   (3)

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and 
other liabilities

 
  61    185    503    (214)

Net cash provided by operating activities     307    482    543    403 
Cash flows from investing activities                      

Activity in securities available-for-sale:                      
Proceeds from maturities, calls, and principal 
repayments

 
  7,235    9,094    11,837    15,697 

Proceeds from sales     484    619    1,601    275 
Purchases     (1,843)   (9,228)   (13,115)   (16,684)

Loan originations and payments, net     (5,801)   1,089    2,070    650 
Additions to premises and equipment     (32)   (32)   (37)   (102)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing 
activities

 
  43    1,542    2,356    (164)

Cash flows from financing activities                      
Net increase (decrease) in deposits     802    (676)   (2,455)   (507)
Net increase (decrease) in advance payments by 
borrowers for taxes and insurance

 
  276    237    (3)   (3)

Cash dividends paid     (300)   (250)   (1,000)   —  
Net cash provided by (used in) financing 
activities

 
  778    (689)   (3,458)   (510)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents     1,128    1,335    (559)   (271)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period     3,684    4,243    4,243    4,514 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period   $ 4,812  $ 5,578  $ 3,684  $ 4,243 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information                      
Cash paid during the year for:                      

Interest   $ 559  $ 556  $ 731  $ 986 
Income taxes     705    343    472    445 
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MUTUAL FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CHICAGO
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data)
  
NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
Nature of Operations and Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association 
of Chicago and its wholly owned subsidiary, EMEFES Service Corporation, together referred to as the “Association.” Intercompany transactions 
and balances are eliminated in consolidation. The Association is a wholly owned subsidiary of Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC (the “MHC”). The 
MHC is owned by the depositors of the Association.  EMEFES Service Corporation is an insurance agency that sells insurance products to the 
Association’s customers.  The insurance products are underwritten and provided by a third party. 
  
The Association provides financial services through its office in Chicago. Its primary deposit products are checking, savings, and term certificate 
accounts, and its primary lending products are residential mortgage loans and loans on deposit accounts. Substantially all loans are secured by 
specific items of collateral, including one- to four-family and multifamily residential real estate, and deposit accounts. There are no significant 
concentrations of loans to any one customer. However, the customers’ ability to repay their loans is dependent on the real estate and general 
economic conditions in the Chicagoland area. 
  
Basis of Presentation for Interim Financial Statements: The financial statements of the Association at September 30, 2005 and for the nine months 
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for interim 
financial information and predominant practices followed by the financial services industry, and are unaudited. In the opinion of the Association's 
management, all adjustments consisting of normal recurring accruals necessary for a fair presentation of the financial condition and results of 
operations for the interim periods included herein have been made.
  
Use of Estimates: To prepare financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management makes estimates 
and assumptions based on available information. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the 
disclosures provided, and actual results could differ. The allowance for loan loss and the fair values of securities and other financial instruments are 
particularly subject to change.
  
Cash Flows: Cash and cash equivalents include cash and deposits with other financial institutions available in less than 90 days. Net cash flows are 
reported for customer loan and deposit transactions.
  
Securities: Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale when they might be sold before maturity. Equity securities with readily determinable fair 
values are classified as available-for-sale. Securities available-for-sale are carried at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and losses reported in 
other comprehensive income, net of tax. Other securities such as Federal Home Loan Bank stock are carried at cost.
  
Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Gains and losses on sales are recorded on the trade date and determined 
using the specific identification method.
  
Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis and more frequently when economic or market 
concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, 
(2) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Association to retain  
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its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. 
  
Loans: Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold until maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of 
undisbursed loan proceeds, deferred loan fees and costs, and an allowance for loan losses. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal 
balance. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct origination costs, are deferred and recognized in interest income using the level yield method 
over the contractual life of the loan.
  
Interest income on mortgage loans is discontinued at the time the loan becomes 90 days delinquent. Past-due status is based on the contractual 
terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered 
doubtful.
  
All interest accrued but not received for loans placed on nonaccrual is reversed against interest income. Interest received on such loans is 
accounted for on the cash-basis or cost recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the 
principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.
  
Allowance for Loan Losses: The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses. Loan losses are charged 
against the allowance when management believes that the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited 
to the allowance. Management estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the nature and volume of the portfolio, 
information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors. Allocations of the allowance 
may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off. 
  
The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or 
loans otherwise classified as substandard or doubtful. The general component covers non classified loans and is based on historical loss experience 
adjusted for current factors.
  
A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Large multifamily residential real estate loans are individually evaluated 
for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is allocated so that the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future 
cash flows using the loan’s existing rate or at the fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups of smaller 
balance homogeneous loans, such as one- to four-family and small multifamily residential real estate loans, are collectively evaluated for impairment, 
and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.
  
Premises and Equipment: Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Buildings and related 
components are depreciated using the straight line method, with useful lives ranging from 5 to 33 years. Furniture, fixtures, and equipment are 
depreciated using the straight line method with useful lives ranging from 3 to 7 years. 
  
Foreclosed Assets: Assets acquired through or instead of loan foreclosures are initially recorded at fair value when acquired, establishing a new 
cost basis. If fair value declines subsequent to foreclosure, a valuation allowance is recorded through expense. Costs after acquisition are expensed. 
There were no foreclosed assets at September 30, 2005 (unaudited), December 31, 2004 and 2003.
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Long-Term Assets: Premises and equipment and other long term assets are reviewed for impairment when events indicate that their carrying amount 
may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value.
  
Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments: Financial instruments include off balance-sheet credit instruments, such as commitments to 
make loans issued to meet customer financing needs. The face amount for these items represents the exposure to loss, before considering customer 
collateral or ability to repay. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded. 
  
Advertising Expense: The Association expenses all advertising costs as they are incurred. Total advertising costs for the nine months ended 
September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 (unaudited) and for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $17, $12, $23 and $23, respectively. 
 
Income Taxes: Income tax expense is the total of the current-year income tax due or refundable and the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the temporary differences between carrying amounts and tax bases of 
assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be 
realized. 
  
Comprehensive Income: Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income. Other comprehensive income includes 
unrealized gains and losses on securities available-for-sale that are also recognized as separate components of equity. 
 
Loss Contingencies: Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business, are recorded as liabilities 
when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably estimated. Management does not believe that there now 
are such matters that will have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
  
Earnings Per Common Share: Basic and diluted earnings per common share is net income divided by the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period. There are no instruments issued that would cause the dilution to the weighted average number of shares.  
  
Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other assumptions, as 
more fully disclosed in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit 
risk, prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items. Changes in assumptions or in market conditions 
could significantly affect the estimates.
  
New Accounting Standards: In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement 123R, Share-Based Payment. As a result of the conversion discussed in 
Note 15, this statement would be effective for all employee awards granted, modified, or settled after June 30, 2006. As of the effective date, 
compensation expense related to the nonvested portion of awards outstanding as of that date would be based on the grant-date fair value as 
calculated under the original provisions of Statement 123. Adoption of this standard could materially impact the amount of salary expense incurred 
for future financial statements reporting if the Bank has a stock award program in place after the proposed statement becomes effective. 
  
Operating Segments: Internal financial information is primarily reported and aggregated in one line of business, banking. While the chief decision-
makers monitor the revenue streams of the various products and services, the identifiable segments are not material and operations are managed and 
financial performance is evaluated on a company-wide basis. Accordingly, all of the financial service operations are considered by management to 
be aggregated in one reportable operating segment.
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NOTE 2—CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
  
At September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Association had approximately $3,160, $2,554, and $2,787 in an interest-
bearing deposit account at the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago. 
 
NOTE 3—SECURITIES  
 
The amortized cost and fair value of securities available-for-sale and the related gross unrealized gains and losses recognized in accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) were as follows:
  

At September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003, there were no holdings of securities of any one issuer, other than U.S. agency 
and U.S. government-sponsored entities, in an amount greater than 10% of equity, except for mutual fund securities. Mutual fund securities at 
September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003 include $2,181, $2,151, and $2,103 in mutual funds 
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Amortized
Cost     

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains    

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses     Fair Value  
September 30, 2005 (unaudited)                      

U.S. agency and government-sponsored entity bonds   $ 9,194  $ 3  $ (115) $ 9,082 
GNMA certificates     2,373    14    (31)   2,356 
FNMA certificates     6,094    25    (110)   6,009 
FHLMC certificates     4,009    20    (82)   3,947 
Collateralized mortgage obligations     771    —     (12)   759 
FHLMC common stock     8    444    —     452 
FHLMC preferred stock     500    —     (16)   484 
Mutual funds     2,227    —     (46)   2,181 

Total available-for-sale   $ 25,176  $ 506  $ (412) $ 25,270 

December 31, 2004                      
U.S. agency and government-sponsored entity bonds   $ 13,186  $ 49  $ (83) $ 13,152 
GNMA certificates     2,931    23    (15)   2,939 
FNMA certificates     6,388    81    (42)   6,427 
FHLMC certificates     4,222    38    (52)   4,208 
Collateralized mortgage obligations     996    37    —     1,033 
FHLMC common stock     15    1,125    —     1,140 
FHLMC preferred stock     500    46    —     546 
Mutual funds     2,165    —     (14)   2,151 

Total available-for-sale   $ 30,403  $ 1,399  $ (206) $ 31,596 

December 31, 2003                      
U.S. agency and government-sponsored entity bonds   $ 15,971  $ 196  $ (90) $ 16,077 
GNMA certificates     945    42    (1)   986 
FNMA certificates     5,476    108    (65)   5,519 
FHLMC certificates     3,133    51    (51)   3,133 
Collateralized mortgage obligations     1,011    7    —     1,018 
FHLMC common stock     39    2,321    —     2,360 
FHLMC preferred stock     500    18    —     518 
Mutual funds     2,098    10    (5)   2,103 

Total available-for-sale   $ 29,173  $ 2,753  $ (212) $ 31,714 
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managed by a single issuer and invested primarily in short-term government obligations and pools of adjustable rate mortgage loans. 
  
There were no securities pledged at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003.
  
During the periods ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Association sold shares of FHLMC 
common stock. A summary of those transactions is as follows:
 

The amortized cost and fair values of debt securities available-for-sale at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 by contractual 
maturity were as follows. 
  

Securities with unrealized losses aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous 
unrealized loss position are as follows:
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  Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
    (unaudited)           

Proceeds   $ 484  $ 619  $ 1,601  $ 275 
Gross gains     483    609    1,577    271 
Gross losses     —     —     —     —  

  September 30, 2005  December 31, 2004

   
Amortized

Cost      Fair Value     Amortized Cost     Fair Value  
     (unaudited)  (unaudited)            
Due in one year or less   $ 500  $ 500  $ 1,499  $ 1,524 
Due from one to five years     5,700    5,633    4,699    4,697 
Due from five to ten years     2,994    2,949    6,988    6,931 
CMO’s and mortgage backed securities     13,247    13,071    14,537    14,607 

Total   $ 22,441  $ 22,153  $ 27,723  $ 27,759 

    September 30, 2005
  (unaudited) 

    Less than 12 Months  12 Months or More Total

Description of Securities     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss  
U.S. agency obligations   $ 2,179  $ (14) $ 5,899  $ (101) $ 8,078  $ (115)
GNMA certificates     1,722    (27)   62    (4)   1,784    (31)
FNMA certificates     2,906    (39)   2,196    (71)   5,102    (110)
FHLMC certificates     1,258    (14)   2,287    (68)   3,545    (82)
Collateralized mortgage obligations     753    (12)   —     —     753    (12)
FHLMC preferred stock     484    (16)   —     —     484    (16)
Mutual funds     1,444    (38)   737    (8)   2,181    (46)

Total temporarily impaired   $ 10,746  $ (160) $ 11,181  $ (252) $ 21,927  $ (412)
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At September 30, 2005 (unaudited), the 53 debt securities with unrealized losses have depreciated 1.8% from the Association’s amortized cost basis. 
At December 31, 2004, the 42 debt securities with unrealized losses have depreciated 1.1% from the Association’s amortized cost basis. At 
December 31, 2003, there were 28 debt securities with unrealized losses that have depreciated 1.7% from the Association’s amortized cost basis. 
These unrealized losses related principally to current interest rates for similar types of securities. In analyzing an issuer’s financial condition, 
management considers whether the securities are issued by the federal government or its agencies, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies 
have occurred, and what the results are of reviews of the issuer’s financial condition. The fair value is expected to recover as securities approach 
their maturity date. As management has the ability to hold debt securities until maturity or for the foreseeable future, no declines are deemed to be 
other than temporary. 
  
The Association has investments in various mutual funds including an adjustable rate mortgage fund, a U.S. government mortgage fund, and a 
short-term government fund. The Net Asset Value (“NAV”) of the adjustable rate and U.S. government mortgage funds have declined in the current 
interest rate environment. The funds are historically stable or, as rates decline, the funds recover their value (that is, the degree of impairment 
reverses) through increases in their market net asset value. Management expects the funds to recover once rates stabilize and/or the underlying 
adjustable rate mortgages re-price to market. The Association has the ability and intent to hold the investments for a sufficient period of time for any 
anticipated recovery in fair value.
  

TableofContents2

  December 31, 2004 
    Less Than 12 Months  12 Months or More Total

Description of Securities     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss  
U.S. agency obligations   $ 5,657  $ (43) $ 2,961  $ (40) $ 8,618  $ (83)
GNMA certificates     1,772    (15)   25    —     1,797    (15)
FNMA certificates     498    (3)   2,629    (39)   3,127    (42)
FHLMC certificates     1,378    (14)   1,859    (38)   3,237    (52)
Mutual funds     —     —     1,425    (14)   1,425    (14)

Total temporarily impaired   $ 9,305  $ (75) $ 8,899  $ (131) $ 18,204  $ (206)

    December 31, 2003 
    Less Than 12 Months  12 Months or More Total

Description of Securities     Fair Value   
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value    
Unrealized 

Loss     Fair Value    
Unrealized 

Loss  
U.S. agency obligations   $ 4,406  $ (90) $ —   $ —   $ 4,406  $ (90)
GNMA certificates     41    —     228    (1)   269    (1)
FNMA certificates     3,544    (65)   —     —     3,544    (65)
FHLMC certificates     1,887    (40)   543    (11)   2,430    (51)
Mutual funds     1,387    (5)   —     —     1,387    (5)

Total temporarily impaired   $ 11,265  $ (200) $ 771  $ (12) $ 12,036  $ (212)
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NOTE 4—LOANS 
  
Loans are as follows:
  

Activity in the allowance for loan losses is summarized as follows:
  

As of September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003, there were no loans that were considered impaired. Nonaccrual loans, which 
include all loans past due 90 days and over at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $188, $306, and $201. 
  
Loans to principal officers, directors, and their affiliates in 2004 and through September 30, 2005 (unaudited) were as follows. 
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     September 30,     December 31,   
      2005      2004      2003   
      (unaudited)             
First mortgage loans                 

Principal balances                 
Secured by one- to four-family residences   $ 21,227  $ 19,772  $ 22,174 
Secured by multi-family properties     13,084    8,772    8,459 

      34,311    28,544    30,633 
Less:                 

Loans in process     19    3    3 
Net deferred loan origination fees     89    89    89 

Total first mortgage loans     34,203    28,452    30,541 
Loans on savings accounts     74    24    5 

      34,277    28,476    30,546 
Less allowance for loan losses     150    150    150 

    $ 34,127  $ 28,326  $ 30,396 

    Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
    (unaudited)   

Balance at beginning of year   $ 150  $ 150  $ 150  $ 150 
Loans charged off     —     —     —     —  
Recoveries     —     —     —     —  
Provision charged to income     —     —     —     —  
Balance at end of year   $ 150  $ 150  $ 150  $ 150 

Balance at January 1, 2004   $ 387 
New loans     150 
Repayments     (269)

Balance at December 31, 2004     268 
Repayments     (11)

Balance at September 30, 2005 (unaudited)   $ 257 
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NOTE 5—PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT 
  
Year end premises and equipment were as follows.
  

Depreciation expense was $68 and $76 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and September 30, 2004 (unaudited) and $101 and 
$99 for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. 
  
NOTE 6—ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
  
Accrued interest receivable is summarized as follows: 
  

NOTE 7—DEPOSITS 
  
Deposits, by major category, are as follows:
  

The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with a minimum denomination of $100 was approximately $6,191 at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) 
and $5,054 and $5,368 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Deposit balances over $100 are not federally insured.
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      September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   

      (unaudited)             
Land   $ 97  $ 97  $ 97 
Building     355    355    355 
Building improvements     144    144    213 
Parking lot improvements     44    44    44 
Furniture and equipment     609    576    551 

Total cost     1,249    1,216    1,260 
Accumulated depreciation     (928)   (859)   (839)

    $ 321  $ 357  $ 421 

      September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   

      (unaudited)             
Securities   $ 135  $ 180  $ 194 
Loans     115    75    52 

    $ 250  $ 255  $ 246 

      September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   

      (unaudited)              
Non-interest-bearing checking   $ 410  $ 83  $ 128 
Savings     23,333    22,552    24,496 
Certificates of deposit     21,630    21,936    22,402 

    $ 45,373  $ 44,571  $ 47,026 
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Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit for the periods ended September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 are as follows: 
  
 

  
Deposits of related parties totaled approximately $1,268 at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and $1,716 and $1,882 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, 
respectively.
  
Interest expense on deposit accounts is summarized as follows:
 

 
NOTE 8—FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES 
  
The Association had no outstanding advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 
2003. A blanket lien on all one- to four-family first mortgages was pledged as collateral in the event that the Association requests future advances. 
At September 30, 2005 (unaudited), the Association could borrow up to $9.9 million from the Federal Home Loan Bank.
  
NOTE 9—BENEFIT PLANS 
  
The amount of the Association’s profit sharing contribution is discretionary and is determined annually by the Board of Directors. The Association 
has a 401(k) profit sharing plan covering substantially all employees who have attained the age of 21 and have completed three months of service. 
Employee contributions are matched at 100% up to 3% of compensation and 50% of contributions over 3%, but do not exceed 5% of compensation. 
The contribution expense was $41 and $39 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 (unaudited) and $44 and $50 for the 
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. 
  
The Association has nonqualified deferred compensation agreements with officers and directors. Under the terms of these agreements, the officers 
and directors may defer compensation and directors’ fees and earn interest on the balance. Interest is computed at the Association’s interest rate for 
one-year certificates of deposit. Interest expense was $6 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 (unaudited) and for the 
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 approximated $8 and $11. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 
(unaudited), approximately $24 and $26 was distributed, and for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, approximately $26 and $29 was 
distributed. Approximately $7 and $6 was deferred for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 (unaudited). Approximately 
$8 and $7 was deferred at December 31, 2004 and 2003. At September 30, 2005 (unaudited) $410 is included in accrued expenses  
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September 30, 

2005          
December 31, 

2004   
      (unaudited)             

2006   $ 18,761    2005   $ 19,667 
2007     1,113    2006     1,252 
2008     1,208    2007     293 
2009     88    2008     669 
2010     460    2009     55 

    $ 21,630       $ 21,936 

     Nine Months Ended
September 30,  

 Years Ended
December 31,  

     2005    2004    2004    2003  
     (unaudited)            
Savings   $ 199  $ 201  $ 265  $ 342 
Certificates of deposit     367    351    463    606 

    $ 566  $ 552  $ 728  $ 948 
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and other liabilities on the statements of financial condition. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, $421 and $431 was included in accrued expenses and 
other liabilities on the statements of financial condition.
  
The Association provides supplemental health care benefits to cover the Medicare costs for employees who reach the age of 65 and have at least 10 
years of service with the Association. At September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003, a liability of $72, $72, and $82 is included 
in accrued expenses and other liabilities in the statements of financial condition. The Association recorded expense of $11 and $1 for the nine 
months ended September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and 2004 (unaudited) and $1 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. During 2005, the 
Association capped the maximum rate amount that they would reimburse at $210. The other related disclosures are not considered significant to the 
consolidated financial statements.
  
NOTE 10—INCOME TAXES 
  
Income tax expense was as follows.
  

Effective tax rates differ from federal statutory rate of 34% applied to income before income taxes due to the following. 
  
  

 
Year-end deferred tax assets and liabilities were due to the following. 
  

  

TableofContents2

    Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
    (unaudited)           

Federal                      
Current   $ 323  $ 371  $ 770  $ 382 
Deferred     15    41    17    27 

      338    412    787    409 
State                      

Current     51    60    137    36 
Deferred     3    4    (3)   3 

      54    64    134    39 

    $ 392  $ 476  $ 921  $ 448 

     Nine Months Ended
September 30,  

 Years Ended
December 31,  

     2005     2004     2004     2003   
     (unaudited)               
Provision calculated at statutory federal rate   $ 356  $ 434  $ 832  $ 422 
Effect of:                      

State taxes, net of federal benefit     36    41    92    26 
Other, net     —     1    (3)   —  

Total   $ 392  $ 476  $ 921  $ 448 

 Effective tax rates         37.4  %  37.3  %  37.6  %   36.1  %

    September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   
      (unaudited)             
Deferred tax assets:                 

Allowance for loan losses   $ 56  $ 56  $ 56 
Deferred compensation     159    164    167 
Accrued post retirement benefit     28    28    32 
Other     —     2    4 
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Federal income tax laws provided additional bad debt deductions through 1987, totaling $2,552. Accounting standards do not require a deferred tax 
liability to be recorded on this amount, which otherwise would total $991 at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and year end 2004. If the Association 
were liquidated or otherwise ceases to be a bank or if tax laws were to change, this amount would be expensed. Management has not recorded a 
valuation allowance based on taxes paid in prior years.
  
NOTE 11—LOAN COMMITMENTS AND OTHER RELATED ACTIVITIES 
  
Some financial instruments, such as loan commitments, are issued to meet customer financing needs. These are agreements to provide credit or to 
support the credit of others, as long as conditions established in the contract are met, and usually have expiration dates. Commitments may expire 
without being used. Off balance sheet risk to credit loss exists up to the face amount of these instruments, although material losses are not 
anticipated. The same credit policies are used to make such commitments as are used for loans, including obtaining collateral at exercise of the 
commitment.
  
The contractual amount of fixed rate loan commitments at September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $224, $1,073, and 
$782. Commitments to make loans are generally made for periods of 60 days or less. The fixed-rate loan commitments at September 31, 2005 
(unaudited) have interest rates ranging from 5.85% to 6.90% and maturities ranging from 15 years to 30 years. The fixed-rate loan commitments at 
December 31, 2004 have interest rates ranging from 5.75% to 6.75% and maturities ranging from 10 years to 30 years.
  
NOTE 12—CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS ON RETAINED EARNINGS 
  
The Association is subject to regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt 
corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off balance sheet items calculated under regulatory 
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators. Failure to meet capital 
requirements can initiate regulatory action.
  
Prompt corrective action regulations provide five classifications: well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly 
undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized, although these terms are not used to represent overall financial condition. If adequately capitalized, 
regulatory approval is required to accept brokered deposits. If undercapitalized, capital distributions are limited, as is asset growth and expansion, 
and capital restoration plans are required. At September 30, 2005 (unaudited) and at year end 2004 and 2003, the most recent regulatory notifications 
categorized the Association as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. 
  
There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the institution’s category. Actual and required 
capital amounts and ratios are presented below:
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    September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   
      (unaudited)             
      243    250    259 
Deferred tax liabilities:                 

Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends     (59)   (51)   (41)
Depreciation     (13)   (15)   (20)
Net unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale     (37)   (463)   (989)
Other     (5)   —     —  

      (114)   (529)   (1,050)

Net deferred tax asset (liability)   $ 129  $ (279) $ (791)
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The following is a reconciliation of the Association’s equity under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(“GAAP”) to regulatory capital. 
  

Federal regulations require the Association to comply with a Qualified Thrift Lender (“QTL”) test, which requires that 65% of assets be maintained in 
housing-related finance and other specified assets. If the QTL test is not met, limits are placed on growth, branching, new investment, FHLB 
advances, and dividends or the institution must convert to a commercial bank charter. Management considers the QTL test to have been met. 
  

TableofContents2

 
 

 Actual  
 For Capital

Adequacy Purposes  

 To Be Well Capitalized
Under Prompt Corrective

Action Provisions  
      Amount      Ratio      Amount      Ratio      Amount      Ratio   

September 30, 2005 (unaudited)                                  
Total capital to risk-weighted 
assets

 
$ 18,509    76.62% $ 1,932    8.0% $ 2,416    10.0%

Tier 1 (core) capital to risk-
weighted assets

 
  18,166    75.20    966    4.0    1,449    6.0 

Tier 1 (core) capital to adjusted 
total assets

 
  18,166    27.80    2,614    4.0    3,267    5.0 

Tangible capital (to adjusted 
total assets)

 
  18,166    27.80    980    1.5    —     —  

December 31, 2004                                
Total capital to risk-weighted 
assets

 
$ 18,487    79.83% $ 1,853    8.0% $ 2,316    10.0%

Tier 1 (core) capital to risk-
weighted assets

 
  17,810    76.91    926    4.0    1,389    6.0 

Tier 1 (core) capital to adjusted 
total assets

 
  17,810    28.02    2,542    4.0    3,178    5.0 

Tangible capital (to adjusted 
total assets)

 
  17,810    28.02    953    1.5    —     —  

December 31, 2003                                
Total capital to risk-weighted 
assets

 
$ 18,487    72.31% $ 2,045    8.0% $ 2,557    10.0%

Tier 1 (core) capital to risk-
weighted assets

 
  17,283    67.60    1,023    4.0    1,534    6.0 

Tier 1 (core) capital to adjusted 
total assets

 
  17,283    26.60    2,599    4.0    3,248    5.0 

Tangible capital (to adjusted 
total assets)

 
  17,283    26.60    975    1.5    —     —  

     September 30,    December 31,  
      2005      2004      2003   

      (unaudited)             
GAAP equity   $ 18,224  $ 18,540  $ 18,836 
Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale     (58)   (730)   (1,552)

Tier I capital     18,166    17,810    17,284 
General allowance for loan losses     150    150    150 
Allowable portion (45%) of unrealized gains on equity securities available-for-sale     193    527    1,053 

Total regulatory capital   $ 18,509  $ 18,487  $ 18,847 
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Banking regulations limit the amount of dividends that may be paid without prior approval of regulatory agencies. Under these regulations, the 
amount of dividends that may be paid in any calendar year is limited to the current year’s net profits, combined with the retained net profits of the 
preceding two years, subject to the capital requirements described above. At October 1, 2005 (unaudited) and January 1, 2005, the Association 
could, without prior approval, declare dividends of approximately $1,700 and $2,150, respectively.
  
NOTE 13—OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 
  
Other comprehensive income (loss) components and related tax effects were as follows: 
  

NOTE 14—FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
  
Carrying amount and estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows:
 

 
The methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value are described as follows.
  
Carrying amount is the estimated fair value for cash and cash equivalents, Federal Home Loan Bank stock, accrued interest receivable and payable, 
demand deposits, and variable-rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and fully. Security fair values are based on market prices or dealer 
quotes and, if no such information is available, on the rate and term of the security and information about the issuer. For fixed-rate loans or deposits 
and for variable-rate loans or deposits with infrequent repricing or repricing  
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  Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
      (unaudited)                  

Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities available-for-
sale

 
$ (616) $ 142  $ 229  $ (711)

Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in income     (483)   (609)   (1,577)   (271)

Net unrealized losses     (1,099)   (467)   (1,348)   (982)
Tax effect     427    183    526    381 

Other comprehensive loss   $ (672) $ (284) $ (822) $ (601)

     September 30, 2005    December 31, 2004    December 31, 2003  
     (unaudited)                      

   
 

Carrying
Amount      Fair Value     

Carrying
Amount      Fair Value    

Carrying
Amount      Fair Value  

 Financial assets                                
       Cash and cash equivalents   $ 4,812  $ 4,812  $ 3,684  $ 3,684  $ 4,243  $ 4,243 
       Securities available-for-sale     25,270    25,270    31,596    31,596    31,714    31,714 
       Loans, net     34,127    34,787    28,326    29,197    30,396    32,287 
       Federal Home Loan Bank stock     496    496    477    477    449    449 
       Accrued interest receivable     250    250    255    255    246    246 
Financial liabilities                                
       Deposits     45,373    45,342    44,571    44,130    47,026    47,137  
       Accrued interest payable     42    42    35    35    38    38 
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limits, fair value is based on discounted cash flows using current market rates applied to the estimated life and credit risk. The fair value of off 
balance sheet items is not material.
  
NOTE 15—EARNINGS PER SHARE 
  
The factors used in the earnings per share computation follow.
  

NOTE 16—ADOPTION OF PLAN OF CONVERSION AND REORGANIZATION 
  
The Board of Directors of MHC, the sole stockholder of the Association, has adopted a Stock Issuance Plan (the “Plan”) pursuant to which (i) the 
MHC will establish a subsidiary holding company, Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc., a federal corporation (the “Holding Company”), as a direct 
subsidiary to hold 100% of the stock of the Association, and (ii) the Holding Company will offer and sell shares of its common stock in a public 
offering representing up to 30% of its shares that will be outstanding after the offering. The common stock will be offered on a priority basis to 
eligible depositors, qualified tax-exempt employee plans, other depositors and other voting members of the Association, with any remaining shares 
offered to the public in a community offering or a syndicated community offering, or a combination thereof. Upon completion of the stock offering, 
the MHC will continue to own at least a majority of the common stock.
  
The Plan must be approved by the Office of Thrift Supervision.
  
The Holding Company plans to offer to the public shares of common stock representing a minority ownership of the estimated pro forma market 
value of the Association as determined by an independent appraisal. The Association may not pay dividends to the Stock Holding Company if the 
dividends would cause the Association to fall below the “well capitalized” capital threshold. 
  
Offering costs have been deferred and will be deducted from the proceeds of the shares sold in the offering. If the offering is not completed, all costs 
will be charged to expense. At September 30, 2005 (unaudited), $87 of offering costs had been incurred and deferred. No offering costs had been 
incurred as of December 31, 2004.
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  Nine Months Ended
September 30, 

Years Ended 
December 31,

      2005     2004     2004     2003  
  (unaudited)           

Basic                      
Net income   $ 656  $ 800  $ 1,526  $ 793 

Weighted average common shares outstanding     10,000    10,000    10,000    10,000 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share   $ 65.60  $ 80.00  $ 152.60  $ 79.30 
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You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that 
is different. This prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or the solicitation of an offer to buy, any of the securities offered hereby to any 
person in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation would be unlawful. The affairs of Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of 
Chicago or Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. may change after the date of this prospectus. The information in this prospectus is accurate only as of the 
date of this prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or of any sale of common stock.
  

Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.
Proposed Holding Company for

Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago
  

Up to 948,750 Shares of Common Stock
(Anticipated maximum subject to increase)

  
________________

  

PROSPECTUS
  

________________
  

Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. 
  

___________, 2006
  

Until the later of ____________, 2006, or 90 days after the commencement of the offering, all dealers effecting transactions in the 
registered securities, whether or not participating in this distribution, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the obligation 
of dealers to deliver a prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions. 
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PART II

  
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

  
Item 24. Indemnification of Directors and Officers
  

Provisions in the Registrant’s bylaws provide for indemnification of the Registrant’s directors and officers up to the fullest extent 
authorized by applicable law and regulations of the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS). Section 545.121 of the OTS regulations is described below. 
  

Generally, federal regulations define areas for indemnity coverage for federal savings associations as follows:
  

(a)        Any person against whom any action is brought or threatened because that person is or was a director or officer of the savings 
association shall be indemnified by the savings association for:
  

(i)        Any amount for which that person becomes liable under a judgment in such action; and 
  

(ii)        Reasonable costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, actually paid or incurred by that person in 
defending or settling such action, or in enforcing his or her rights under this section if he or she attains a favorable judgment in such 
enforcement action.

  
(b)        Indemnification shall be made to such person under paragraph (b) of this Section only if: 

  
(i)        Final judgment on the merits is in his or her favor; or 

  
(ii)        In case of: 
 
          a.        Settlement, 
 
          b.       Final judgment against him or her, or 
 

 c.       Final judgment in his or her favor, other than on the merits, if a majority of the disinterested directors of the 
savings association determine that he or she was acting in good faith within the scope of his or her 
employment or authority as he or she could reasonably have perceived it under the circumstances and for a 
purpose he or she could reasonably have believed under the circumstances was in the best interest of the 
savings association or its members. However, no indemnification shall be made unless the association gives 
the Office at least 60 days notice of its intention to make such indemnification. Such notice shall state the 
facts on which the action arose, the terms of any settlement, and any disposition of the action by a court. 
Such notice, a copy thereof, and a certified copy of the resolution containing the required determination by 
the board of directors shall be sent to the Regional Director, who shall promptly acknowledge receipt thereof. 
The notice period shall run from the date of such receipt. No such indemnification shall be made if the OTS 
advises the association in writing, within such notice period, of its objection thereto.
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(c)       As used in this paragraph: 

  
(i)        “Action” means any judicial or administrative proceeding, or threatened proceeding, whether civil, criminal, or otherwise, 

including any appeal or other proceeding for review;
  

(ii)        “Court” includes, without limitation, any court to which or in which any appeal or any proceeding for review is brought; 
  

(iii)        “Final Judgment” means a judgment, decree, or order which is not appealable or as to which the period for appeal has 
expired with no appeal taken;

  
(iv)        “Settlement” includes the entry of a judgment by consent or confession or a plea of guilty or of NOLO CONTENDERE. 

  
Item 25. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution
  

_____________

 
Item 26. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
  

Not Applicable.
  
Item 27. Exhibits:
  

The exhibits filed as part of this registration statement are as follows:
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    Amount

  SEC filing fee $    1,285
  OTS filing fee 8,400
  NASD fee 1,592
* Legal fees and expenses 225,000
* Auditing and accounting fees and expenses 170,000
* Selling agent fees and expenses, including attorney’s fees(1) 145,000
* Appraisal and business plan fees and expenses 52,500
* Printing, postage, mailing and EDGAR 60,000
* Transfer agent and registration fees and expenses 10,000
* State “Blue Sky” filing fees and expenses 10,000

* Other 16,223

* Total $700,000

* Estimated
(1) Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. has retained Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P. to assist in the sale of common stock on a best efforts basis in 

the offerings. Fees are estimated at the midpoint of the offering range.

  (A) List of Exhibits

  1.1 Engagement Letter between Mutual Federal Bancorp, MHC, Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago 

and Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P.(1) 
  1.2 Agreement for Records Management Services with Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P.(1) 
  1.3 Form of Agency Agreement between Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc. and Sandler O’Neill & Partners, L.P.(1) 
  2.1 Amended and Restated Stock Issuance Plan(1) 
  3.1 Charter of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.(1) 
  3.2 Bylaws of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.(1) 
  4.1 Specimen Common Stock Certificate of Mutual Federal Bancorp, Inc.(1) 
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 _____________ 

  
Item 28. Undertakings
  

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:
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  5.1 Opinion of Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C. re: legality(1) 
  8.1 Federal Tax Opinion of Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C.(1) 
  8.2 Opinion of Crowe Chizek and Company LLC re: Illinois tax matters(1) 
  8.3 Letter of RP Financial, L.C. re: Subscription Rights(1) 
  10.1 Form of Employee Stock Ownership Plan(1) 
  10.2 Form of Employment Agreement to be entered into between the Registrant and Stephen M. Oksas(1) 
  10.3 Form of Employment Agreement to be entered into between the Registrant and each of John L. Garlanger and Julie H. 

Oksas(1) 
  21.1 Subsidiaries of Registrant(1) 
  23.1 Consent of Vedder, Price, Kaufman & Kammholz, P.C. (contained in opinions included as Exhibits 5.1 and 8.1)(1) 
  23.2 Consent of Crowe Chizek and Company LLC(2) 
  23.3 Consent of RP Financial, L.C.(1) 
  24.1 Power of Attorney (set forth on signature page)(1) 
  99.1 Appraisal Agreement between Mutual Federal Savings and Loan Association of Chicago and RP Financial, L.C.(1) 
  99.2 Appraisal Report of RP Financial, L.C.(1) 
  99.3 Form of Marketing Materials(1) 
  99.4 Form of Subscription Order and Acknowledgment Form(1) 
  99.5 Updated Appraisal Report of RP Financial, L.C.(2) 

(1) Previously filed.
(2)   Filed herewith.

  (1) To file, during any period in which it offers or sells securities, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement: 

  (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

  (ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events which, individually or together, represent a fundamental change in the 
information in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities 
offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from 
the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the 
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than a 20 
percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the 
effective registration statement; and

  (iii) to include any additional or changed material information in the plan of distribution.

  (2) For determining liability under the Securities Act, treat each post-effective amendment as a new registration statement of the 
securities offered, and the offering of the securities at that time to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
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The small business issuer will provide to the underwriter at the closing specified in the underwriting agreement certificates in such 

denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriter to permit prompt delivery to each purchaser.
 

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”) may be permitted to directors, officers and 
controlling persons of the small business issuer pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the small business issuer has been advised that 
in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the 
Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the small 
business issuer of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the small business issuer in the successful defense of any 
action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the small 
business issuer will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate 
jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final 
adjudication of such issue.
 

The Registrant will:
  

(1) for determining any liability under the Securities Act, treat the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of this 
registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by the small business issuer pursuant to Rule 424(b)
(1), or (4), or 497(h) under the Securities Act as part of this registration statement as of the time the Commission declared it effective. 
  

(2) for determining any liability under the Securities Act, treat each post-effective amendment that contains a form of prospectus as a new 
registration statement for the securities offered in the registration statement, and that offering of the securities at that time as the initial bona fide 
offering of those securities.
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  (3) To file a post-effective amendment to remove from registration any of the securities being registered that remain unsold at the 
termination of the offering.
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SIGNATURES

  
In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it 

meets all of the requirements of filing on Form SB-2 and authorized this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, in the 
City of Chicago, State of Illinois on January 25, 2006.
  

  
 
In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement was signed by the following persons in the 

capacities and on the dates indicated.
  

*Signed pursuant to power of attorney.
By:  /s/ Stephen M. Oksas                        
              Attorney-in-fact 
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  MUTUAL FEDERAL BANCORP, INC.
(IN FORMATION)
  
By:/s/ Stephen M. Oksas

  Stephen M. Oksas
President and Chief Executive Officer

Signatures Title Date

/s/ Stephen M. Oksas                                   
Stephen M. Oksas
  

Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

  

January 25, 2006
  

/s/ John L. Garlanger                                    
John L. Garlanger
  

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

  

January 25, 2006

/s/ Stanley Balzekas III*                                
Stanley Balzekas III
  

Director
  

January 25, 2006

/s/ Robert P. Kazan*                                      
Robert P. Kazan
  

Director
  

January 25, 2006

/s/ Leonard F. Kosacz*                                  
Leonard F. Kosacz
  

Director
  

January 25, 2006

/s/ Julie H. Oksas*                                          
Julie H. Oksas
  

Executive Vice President and Director
  

January 25, 2006

/s/ Stephanie Simonaitis*                             
Stephanie Simonaitis
  

Director
  

January 25, 2006

S-1



 
EXHIBIT INDEX

  

_____________
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